PUBLIC NOTICE OF MEETING
TAKE NOTICE THAT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE
Board of Directors of
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Will be held at the offices of Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC,
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232, Austin, Texas 78738 (SEE NOTES BELOW)

in Travis County, Texas, commencing at 2:00 p.m. on August 17, 2021, to consider and act upon
any or all of the following:

PLEASE NOTE: THIS MEETING WILL BE HELD BY REMOTE ACCESS ONLY IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE MARCH 16, 2020 ORDER BY GOVERNOR ABBOTT TEMPORARILY SUSPENDING CERTAIN
REQUIREMENTS OF THE TEXAS OPEN MEETINGS ACT TO ADVANCE THE GOAL OF LIMITING FACE-
TO-FACE MEETINGS TO SLOW THE SPREAD OF COVID-19. NO PERSONS WILL BE AT THE MEETING
LOCATION AND NO EQUIPMENT WILL BE AT THE MEETING LOCATION FOR ACCESS TO THE
MEETING. HOWEVER, MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ACCESS THIS MEETING BY TELEPHONE AND
PARTICIPATE IN THE MEETING BY CALLING ONE OF THE FOLLOWING TOLL-FREE NUMBERS: 877)
853-5247 OR (888) 788-0099 AND ENTERING THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION: MEETING ID: 819 9008
6950 AND PASSWORD: 288106. USING THE ZOOM APP YOU CAN ALSO ACCESS THE MEETING ON
YOUR SMART PHONE OR COMPUTER BY ENTERING THE FOREGOING MEETING ID AND PASSWORD.

PLEASE SEE THE DISTRICT’S WEBSITE AT WWW.RRWCID.ORG FOR THE MEETING PACKET.,

AGENDA
1. Call to order.
2. Roll call of Directors.
3. Public Comments.

This is an opportunity for members of the public to address the Board of Directors concerning any issue that is not on the
agenda. The response of the Board to any comment under this heading is limited to making a statement of specific factual
information in response to the inquiry, or, reciting existing policy in response to the inquiry. Any deliberation of the issues
is limited to a proposal to place it on the agenda for a later meeting. Each speaker shall be limited to 3 minutes, unless more
than 10 members of the public wish to speak during this meeting. In such case, speakers offering public comment shall be
limited to 1 minute each.

Note: Members of the public wishing to address the Board of Directors on specific agenda items will be required to indicate the agenda items on
which they wish to speak. They will be given an opportunity to speak when the item is called and prior to consideration by the Board. Such
comments shall be limited to 3 minutes per speaker for cach agenda item. If more than 10 members of the public wish to speak, all speakers shall
be limited to 1 minute each per item per person.

4. Minutes of prior meetings.
5. Annual audit engagement letter from Maxwell Locke & Ritter.
6. Developer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,

provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, sales of lots to
builders, homebuilding within the District, status of development loans and actions of third
parties opposing or supporting development within the District.

s Approval of construction plans and pay estimates, change orders and acceptances of
completion with respect to construction contracts.



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Advertisement for bids and approval, award, recommendation and administration of
construction contracts.

Engineer’s Report on status of construction within the District, development entitlements,
provision of water, wastewater and drainage services within the District, pending permit
applications, sales of lots to builders, homebuilding within the District and past, present
and future bond issues; Use of effluent to irrigate rights-of-way and timeline for same.

Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion; Wastewater Treatment Plant improvements and
modifications; alternatives for additional odor control measures at the District’s wastewater
plant and funding for same, including possible agreement with Taylor Morrison on funding
for same; Proposal for third-party odor consultant/inspector.

Cost Sharing Program with the LCRA.
Review of District easements and land necessary for District operations.
Long-term District Improvements and Asset Management Plan.

Committee Reports, Assignment and Membership.
District Operations (Dennis & Terri)
Communications (Terri & Dennis)
WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)

Water Quality/Land Use (Ron & Terri)
Audit/Budget (Nathan & Dennis)

YO w >

Operations and Maintenance Report.

Administrative

Wastewater Treatment Plant; Odor Control Measures and Complaints; All
actions necessary to bring the wastewater treatment plant into compliance
with TCEQ permit and to mitigate odor problems

Wastewater Grinder Stations

Effluent Irrigation System & Fields

Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations

Billing Adjustments

Delinquencies

Customer Meter Issues

Customer and Resident Complaints

Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance

Landscaping

Notices to residents on water quality

Maintenance Items in connection with Pre-Purchase Inspection Letter
submitted by TCEQ.

Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests

Policy Regarding Use of Greenspace and other District Property

Pump rentals

Impact of winter storms on operation of water, wastewater and water quality

@

PPOZ ZrAFTEIOPMWOOD



16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

systems; system performance as designed and system failures; actions taken
to address system failures; recommendations for repairs or improvements
to systems; associated costs and possible application for disaster relief funds
R. Maintenance access
S I&I

Expenditures, contracts, repairs, replacements and maintenance related to Operations and
Maintenance Report in Item 15 above.

Bookkeeper’s Report on the financial affairs of the District, including authorization of
payment of bills.

Specialized Public Finance Inc. proposal to provide Tax Rate Setting Assistance Services.
Proposed budget 2021/2022.

Order Setting the District's Proposed Tax Rate for 2021 and Providing for Publication of
Notice Thereof.

Notice of Violations Issued by TCEQ dated August 5, 2019; Exit Interview from TCEQ
site visit of July 10, 2020; TCEQ Notice of Enforcement for Compliance Evaluation
Investigation, dated September 25, 2020; Proposed Agreed Enforcement Order and related
fines; TCEQ Notice of Violation for Complaint Investigation dated June 16, 2021.

Resolution Establishing Offices, Meeting Places and Regular Meeting Times; Virtual
Meetings; Future board meeting times, location and and rules for in person meetings
beginning in September.

Adjourn.

The Board may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Government Code. Before going into

closed session a quorum of the Board must be assembled in the meeting room, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting
pursuant to proper notice, and the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the sections
of Chapter 551, Government Code, authorizing the closed session.

(SEAL) =

Attorney for the District

Be e e e s e e e o s st ok sk ke ke sk ok ok sk sk sk e e ok sk ok s ke ok s ke ok ok ok sk sk sk sk s se ke e ok sk s sk sk sk s sk s o sk sk ok sk sk ke ok st o sk sk e sk ke ok ok ok sk sk ok sk ok ok ok ok

The District is committed to compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Reasonable modifications and equal access to
communications will be provided upon request. Please call Jeniffer Concienne, Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, at (512) 476-6604,
for information.



MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING
OF
REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §

A regular meeting of the Board of Directors of Reunion Ranch Water Control and
Improvement District was held at 2:00 p.m. on July 20, 2021 by remote access only in accordance
with the March 16, 2020 Order by Governor Abbott temporarily suspending certain requirements
of the Texas Open Meetings Act to advance the goal of limiting face-to-face meetings to slow the
spread of COVID-19. The meeting was open to the public and notice was given as required by
the Texas Open Meetings Act and as modified by the Governor’s Order.

1. CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order.

2. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS

A roll call of the Directors was taken. The Directors present were:

Dennis Daniel — President

Terri Purdy — Vice President

Ron Meyer - Secretary

Thomas J. Rogers, Jr. — Assistant Secretary
Nathan Neese — Assistant Secretary

thus constituting a quorum. All Directors were present.

Also present at the meeting were Bill Flickinger and Jeniffer Concienne with Willatt &
Flickinger, PLLC, Andrea Wyatt with Murfee Engineering, Jessica Benson with Bott & Douthitt,
Kristi Hester, Kay Olsen and Ronya Keyes with Inframark, LLC, Mike Moyer with Taylor

Morrison and resident Gary Grass.

3.  PUBLIC COMMENTS

Gary Grass stated that he still would like to receive the Quarterly Pond Reports from
Aquatic Features. Manager Kristi Hester will provide the report to Mr. Grass.

4.  MINUTES OF PRIOR MEETINGS

President Dennis Daniel had several revisions to the minutes. After discussion, motion
was made by President Daniel and seconded by Tom Rogers to approve the revised Minutes of the
June 15, 2021 meeting as revised. The motion carried unanimously.



5. RESOLUTION REGARDING ANNUAL REVIEW OF DISTRICT INVESTMENT
POLICY AND INVESTMENT STRATEGIES

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the annual review of the District’s investment policy.
There are no recommended changes at this time. President Dennis Daniel noted the District should
appoint an audit/budget committee. After discussion, President Daniel entertained a motion.
Motion was made by Tom Rogers and seconded by Nathan Neese to adopt the Resolution
Regarding Annual Review of District Investment Policy and Investment Strategies as presented.
The motion carried unanimously.

6. DEVELOPER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS, PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS, HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
STATUS OF DEVELOPMENT LOANS AND ACTIONS OF THIRD PARTIES
OPPOSING OR SUPPORTING DEVELOPMENT WITHIN THE DISTRICT

Mike Moyer reported on the building metrics in the District. There is a total of 485 homes
sold and 473 transactions closed. The average sales price is holding steady at $538,390. As stated
previously the transition to the HOA should occur in August or September. Taylor Morrison will
most likely be out of the District by the end of the year.

President Dennis Daniel noted that Frank Krasovec reported that Heyl Homes took down
another three custom lots. There is a total of six remaining.

7. APPROVAL OF CONSTRUCTION PLANS AND PAY ESTIMATES., CHANGE
ORDERS AND ACCEPTANCES OF COMPLETION WITH RESPECT TO
CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTS

Engineer Andrea Wyatt discussed Pay Application No. 7 submitted by Excel Construction
Services, LLC in the amount of $360,918 for the WWTP expansion project.

President Dennis Daniel asked about the completion date. Ms. Wyatt believes it is July
30" but will have to double check to the previous changes. After discussion, motion was made
by Tom Rogers and seconded by Terri Purdy to approve payment of the foregoing pay application
as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

8. ADVERTISEMENT FOR BIDS AND APPROVAL, AWARD,
RECOMMENDATION AND ADMINISTRATION OF CONSTRUCTION
CONTRACTS

This item was not discussed.



9. ENGINEER’S REPORT ON STATUS OF CONSTRUCTION WITHIN THE
DISTRICT, DEVELOPMENT ENTITLEMENTS., PROVISION OF WATER,
WASTEWATER AND DRAINAGE SERVICES WITHIN THE DISTRICT,
PENDING PERMIT APPLICATIONS, SALES OF LOTS TO BUILDERS.
HOMEBUILDING WITHIN THE DISTRICT AND PAST, PRESENT AND
FUTURE BOND ISSUES; USE OF EFFLUENT TO IRRIGATE RIGHTS-OF-
WAY AND TIMELINE FOR SAME

10.  WASTEWATER TREATMENT PLANT EXPANSION: WASTEWATER
TREATMENT PLANT IMPROVEMENTS AND MODIFICATIONS;
ALTERNATIVES FOR ADDITIONAL ODOR CONTROL MEASURERS AT
THE DISTRICT’S WASTEWATER PLANT AND FUNDING FOR SAME,
INCLUDING POSSIBLE AGREEMENT WITH TAYLOR MORRISON ON
FUNDING FOR SAME, INCLUDING POSSIBLE AGREEMENT WITH
TAYLOR MORRISON ON FUNDING FOR SAME; PROPOSAL FOR THIRD-
PARTY ODOR CONSULTANT/INSPECTOR

Items 9 and 10 were discussed together.
Engineer Andrea Wyatt discussed the Engineer’s Report as included in the agenda package.

Ms. Wyatt reported that the wastewater flows to the existing wastewater plant were below
the 90% capacity rate due to the hauling efforts.

In regard to the wastewater plant expansion, it is running smoothly. The entire SBR basin
in completed. The switch over to get the new influent lift station will occur soon. That will include
four or five hours of bypass pumping for the switch over. This is likely to occur in the morning,
after the first haul. This will allow the most volume to work with in the basin. The SADDS pump
was moved from inside the building to the outside. There have not been any overflows reported.

Ms. Wyatt discussed the 210 conversion project. Evan Parker and other employees went
out with irrigation contractor to collect data to size the irrigation pump. That data is being analyzed
for pressure requirements. All this information will be provided in the LCRA grant application.
The deadline for submission is September 1%,

Attorney Bill Flickinger stated that he is working with Taylor Morrison on the access
easements with restrictive covenants. Mr. Flickinger explained the deed that will reserve the right
to grant future easements to the District. The District will have 60-days to consider improvements
requested by the HOA. If the District does not act within those 60-days, the improvements are
automatically approved. Mike Moyer stated that they will start deeding the lots once the District
approves the language. Mr. Moyer asked if metes and bounds will be needed for the access points.
Mr. Flickinger stated those might not be needed. He will review the information once received
from Inframark. Manager Kristi Hester is to provide information on the access points that are of
concern. Mrs. Hester advised that Nick from her office is almost finished with the assessment of
those areas and the information should be provided to Mr. Flickinger by early next week. All of
the ponds are being reviewed. Mrs. Hester advised that some of the ponds need to be accessed

3-



from the back. It is possible that no additional easements will be needed.

President Dennis Daniel stated that he would like to have the District’s improvement plan
for the budget preparation. President Daniel asked Ms. Wyatt to provide that information. The
information should be provided in a report with bullet points and categories for ease of reading.
This report should be adopted with the District budget. Director Nathan Neese advised that there
are companies that provide reserve studies for District. Manager Kristi Hester stated that she can
prepare an assessment management plan for the District, as this is a great budgeting tool. It would
be productive to set a meeting with the committee to discuss.

11.  REVIEW OF DISTRICT EASEMENTS AND LAND NECESSARY FOR
DISTRICT OPERATIONS

12. LONG-TERM DISTRICT IMPROVEMENTS PLAN

Items No. 11 and 12 were discussed above in the Engineer’s Report.

13. RULES AND REGULATIONS GOVERNING WATER AND SANITARY
SEWER FACILITIES, SERVICE LINES, COMMUNICATIONS, EROSION
CONTROL, DRAINAGE AND DISTRICT PROPERTY

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the redline version of the Rules. The changes consisted
of language to protect the District’s drainage system. After the Rules have been finalized, a
summary will be published in the newspaper and the Rules will be posted on the District’s website.
After discussion, President Dennis Daniel entertained a motion. Motion was made by Tom Rogers
and seconded by Terri Purdy to adopt the Rules and Regulations Governing Water and Sanitary
Sewer Facilities, Service Lines, Connections, Erosion Control, Drainage Facilities and District
Property as presented. The motion carried unanimously.

14. COMMITTEE REPORTS. ASSIGNMENT AND MEMBERSHIP
A. District Operations (Dennis & Terri)
B. Communications (Terri & Dennis)
C. WTCPUA (Nathan & Dennis)
D. Water Quality/Land Use (Ron & Terri)

President Dennis Daniel asked who would like to serve on the Audit/Budget committee.
Nathan Neese will chair the committee and President Daniel will be the other member.

President Daniel advised that he will discuss the District’s operations under the Manger’s
Report.

Vice President Terri Purdy reported she had nothing to discuss regarding communications.
Director Nathan Neese reported that he received the WTCPUA adjustment to the wholesale

water base fee. This increase is based on buildout of the District. It appears that there will be an
increase for the next four years. This increase will be effective October 1%

4



Director Ron Meyer had nothing further to discuss regarding Water Quality/Land Use.

15.

OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE REPORT

A.

B.

SEERI¥

CPOZ ZrEAR-rEIOmEOQ

Administrative

Wastewater Treatment Plant; Odor Control Measures and
Complaints; All actions necessary to bring the wastewater treatment
plant into compliance with TCEQ permit and to mitigate odor
problems

Wastewater Grinder Stations

Effluent Irrigation System & Fields

Distribution & Collection System & Lift Stations

Billing Adjustments

Delinquencies

Customer Meter Issues

Customer Complaints

Stormwater conveyance & pond maintenance

Landscaping

Notices to residents on water quality

Maintenance Items in connection with Pre-Purchase Inspection
Letter submitted by TCEQ.

Out of District Water/Wastewater Service Requests

Policy Regarding Use of Greenspace and other District Property
Pump rentals

Impact of winter storms on operation of water, wastewater and water
quality systems; system performance as designed and system
failures; actions take to address system failures; recommendations
for repairs or improvements to systems; associated costs and
possible application for disaster relief funds

Insurance claims

Maintenance access

&S

Procedures for disconnection of water service

Manager Kristi Hester discussed the Executive Summary with the Board.

The District currently has 501 active connections. 7.45 million gallons of water was

purchased for the month of June. The District incurred a 9.2 % water loss this period. President
Dennis Daniel asked where the District is losing water. Mrs. Hester advised it might be a timing
issue, but she will keep an eye on it. President Daniel is concerned that it might be a leak or water
theft. Mrs. Hester will get a meter calibration done and review paperwork. Director Nathan Neese
indicated it could also be freeze related that is just now being discovered.

Mrs. Hester reported that 12 delinquent letters were mailed out. However, there were no

disconnects. President Dennis Daniel discussed the disconnection process and advised that the
normal course of action should be taken. As the Board is aware, the process was changed due to

-5-



the pandemic. During that time, Inframark was advised to contact President Daniel before any
disconnects were made. After discussion, motion was made by Nathan Neese and seconded by
Ron Meyer to rescind the prior process and go back to the standard course of action for disconnects.
The motion carried unanimously.

TCEQ will do a virtual inspection of the District water system on July 26,

Flows at the wastewater treatment plant totaled 1.39 MG, which averages 46,000 GPD.
Plant capacity is at 92%. The BOD and TSS limits were down until the last week of June when
the hauler pulled loads from the aeration basin instead of the EQ basin due to the EQ basin being
empty. This caused the solids in the plant to drop and had a major impact on the treatment process.
President Daniel noted that this has happened three months in a row. The District must be
extremely pro-active in getting this under control. The District should also not be charged for the
incorrect haul that occurred and should reserve the right for a possible claim against the hauling
company. All consultants are working on responding to the TCEQ on the notice of violation
received on June 24™ for the saturated irrigation fields. Repairs were scheduled for several leaks
including Zone 17. The zones will be turned on to confirm that the repairs are completed. The
response to the TCEQ should be out the door by the end of the week.

Mrs. Hester reported that she was notified that the insurance claim was being paid in
connection with the pump failure at the lift station.

Mrs. Hester is recommending a full manhole survey of the collection system. This survey
should be put on a five-year plan. The survey costs approximately $6,000. Engineer Andrea Wyatt
will check the prior study to see if any of the information can be obtained from it. President Daniel
advised that some of this information may already be available from the GIS mapping project that
was done in the past. This item will be tabled for further review. Mrs. Hester will discuss it at the
August meeting once all the information has been reviewed.

There was discussion of the pond and erosion control inspections. President Daniel noted
the inlets have debris and dirt in them on Jacksdaw and Reunion Ranch Boulevard.

Inframark is monitoring the street conditions near the wastewater treatment plant. There
were complaints regarding mud in the streets. President Daniel asked that the mud not be flushed
down the drainage system next time. Instead, a street sweeper should be used to pick up the mud.
Mrs. Hester advised that it was put in the inlet and that catches the sediment. That would not allow
the sediment to go into the pond.

There was a resident complaint on loud noises at the plant during construction. Mrs. Hester
contacted the resident but has not heard back from them. President Daneil asked that in between
meetings, if any complaints are received, to please pass them along to the committee, which is
Terri Purdy and himself.



16. EXPENDITURES, CONTRACTS, REPAIRS., REPLACEMENTS AND
MAINTENANCE RELATED TO OPERATIONS AND MAINTENANCE
REPORT IN ITEM 15 ABOVE

This item was not discussed.

17. BOOKKEEPER’S REPORT ON THE FINANCIAL AFFAIRS OF THE
DISTRICT, INCLUDING AUTHORIZATION OF PAYMENT OF BILLS

Bookkeeper Jessica Benson discussed the financials with the Board. Ms. Benson reported
that the District’s tax collection rate is 98.96%. The District’s budget is behind plan for the year.
Ms. Benson discussed the bond payments that are due in August for bond series 2015 through
2020. Secretary Ron Meyer inquired about the cost of the landscaping maintenance. That amount
is due to the mowing of the drip fields. After discussion, President Daniel entertained a motion.
Motion was made by Terri Purdy and seconded by Ron Meyer to approve the invoices, per diems,
fund transfers and bond payments as discussed. The motion carried unanimously.

18. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed the legislative update in detail. Mr. Flickinger will
provide recommendations for any changes that the District needs to implement.

20.  NOTICE OF VIOLATIONS ISSUED BY TCEQ DATED AUGUST 35, 2019;
EXIT INTERVIEW FROM TCEQ SITE VISIT OF JULY 10, 2020; TCEQ
NOTICE _OF ENFORCEMENT FOR COMPLIANCE EVALUATION
INVESTIGATION, DATED SEPTEMBER 25, 2020; PROPOSED AGREED
ENFORCEMENT ORDER AND RELATED FINES. TCEQ NOTICE OF
VIOLATION FOR COMPLAINT INVESTIGATION DATE JUNE 16, 2021

This item was discussed under the Manager’s Report.

21.  FUTURE BOARD MEETINGS AND RULES FOR IN PERSON MEETINGS
BEGINNING IN SEPTEMBER

Attorney Bill Flickinger discussed future board meeting and rules for in person meetings.
Starting September 1%, the prior open meeting rules will apply and the board meetings will be back
in person.

There was discussion of changing the time of the meeting once the District met back in
person. After discussion, it appears that early morning or late afternoons would work better for
the majority of the Board. This item will be discussed further at the August board meeting.

22. ADJOURN

President Dennis Daniel adjourned the meeting,



Dennis Daniel, President
Reunion Ranch WCID

ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

1\ReunionRanch\minutes\07-20-21
8/10/21



MAXWELL LOCKE & RITTER LLP

MAXWELL
LOCKE
RITTER Austin

Round Rock

July 20, 2021

To the Board of Directors and Mr. Bill Flickinger
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
c/o Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232

Austin, Texas 78738

Dear Board Members:

We are pleased to confirm our understanding of the services we are to provide Reunion Ranch Water
Control and Improvement District (the “District”) for the year ended September 30, 2021. We will audit
the financial statements of the governmental activities and each major fund, including the related notes
to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the basic financial statements of the District as
of and for the year ended September 30, 2021. Accounting standards generally accepted in the United
States of America provide for certain required supplementary information (“RSI”), such as
management’s discussion and analysis (“MD&A”), to supplement the District’s basic financial
statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context.
As part of our engagement, we will apply certain limited procedures to the District’s RSI in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. These limited procedures
will consist of inquiries of management regarding the methods of preparing the information and
comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We will not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.
The following RSI is required by U.S. generally accepted accounting principles and will be subjected to
certain limited procedures, but will not be audited:

e Management’s Discussion and Analysis

¢ Budgetary Comparison Information for the General Fund



Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Page 2

We have also been engaged to report on supplementary information other than RSI that accompanies the
District’s financial statements. We will subject the following supplementary information to the auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
and we will provide an opinion on it in relation to the financial statements as a whole, in a report
combined with our auditors’ report on the financial statements:

e Supplemental Schedules Required by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

The following other information accompanying the financial statements will not be subjected to auditing
procedures applied in our audit of the financial statements, and our auditors’ report will not provide an
opinion or any assurance on that other information.

e Other Supplemental Schedules

Audit Objective

The objective of our audit is the expression of opinions as to whether your financial statements are fairly
presented, in all material respects, in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles and to
report on the fairness of the supplementary information referred to in the second paragraph when
considered in relation to the financial statements as a whole. Our audit will be conducted in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and will include tests of the
accounting records and other procedures we consider necessary to enable us to express such opinions.
We will issue a written report upon completion of our audit of the District’s financial statements. Our
report will be addressed to the Board of Directors of the District. We cannot provide assurance that
unmodified opinions will be expressed. Circumstances may arise in which it is necessary for us to
modify our opinions or add emphasis-of-matter or other-matter paragraphs. If our opinions are other
than unmodified, we will discuss the reasons with you in advance. If, for any reason, we are unable to
complete the audit or are unable to form or have not formed opinions, we may decline to express
opinions or may withdraw from this engagement.

Audit Procedures - General

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements; therefore, our audit will involve judgment about the number of transactions to be
examined and the areas to be tested. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We will plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement,
whether from (1) errors, (2) fraudulent financial reporting, (3) misappropriation of assets, or

(4) violations of laws or governmental regulations that are attributable to the government or to acts by
management or employees acting on behalf of the government.



Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Page 3

Because of the inherent limitations of an audit, combined with the inherent limitations of internal
control, and because we will not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that
material misstatements may exist and not be detected by us, even though the audit is properly planned
and performed in accordance with U.S. generally accepted auditing standards. In addition, an audit is
not designed to detect immaterial misstatements, or violations of laws or governmental regulations that
do not have a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, we will inform the
appropriate level of management of any material errors, fraudulent financial reporting, or
misappropriation of assets that come to our attention. We will also inform the appropriate level of
management of any violations of laws or governmental regulations that come to our attention, unless
clearly inconsequential. Our responsibility as auditors is limited to the period covered by our audit and
does not extend to any later periods for which we are not engaged as auditors.

Our procedures will include tests of documentary evidence supporting the transactions recorded in the
accounts, and may include direct confirmation of receivables and certain other assets and liabilities by
correspondence with selected individuals, funding sources, creditors, and financial institutions. We will
request written representations from your attorneys as part of the engagement, and they may bill you for
responding to this inquiry. At the conclusion of our audit, we will require certain written representations
from you about the financial statements and related matters.

Audit Procedures - Internal Control

Our audit will include obtaining an understanding of the government and its environment, including
internal control, sufficient to assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements and to
design the nature, timing, and extent of further audit procedures. An audit is not designed to provide
assurance on internal control or to identify deficiencies in internal control. Accordingly, we will express
no such opinion. However, during the audit, we will communicate to management and those charged
with governance internal control related matters that are required to be communicated under AICPA
professional standards.

Audit Procedures - Compliance

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we will perform tests of the District’s compliance with the provisions of applicable laws,
regulations, contracts, and agreements. However, the objective of our audit will not be to provide an
opinion on overall compliance and we will not express such an opinion.

Management Responsibilities

Management is responsible for designing, implementing, and maintaining effective internal controls
relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, including monitoring ongoing activities; for the selection
and application of accounting principles; and for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.



Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Page 4

Management is also responsible for making all financial records and related information available to us
and for the accuracy and completeness of that information. You are also responsible for providing us
with (1) access to all information of which you are aware that is relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements, including identification of all related parties and all related-
party relationships and transactions, (2) additional information that we may request for the purpose of
the audit, and (3) unrestricted access to persons within the government from whom we determine it
necessary to obtain audit evidence.

Your responsibilities include adjusting the financial statements to correct material misstatements and
confirming to us in the management representation letter that the effects of any uncorrected
misstatements aggregated by us during the current engagement and pertaining to the latest period
presented are immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a
whole.

You are responsible for the design and implementation of programs and controls to prevent and detect
fraud, and for informing us about all known or suspected fraud affecting the government involving

(1) management, (2) employees who have significant roles in internal control, and (3) others where the
fraud could have a material effect on the financial statements. Your responsibilities include informing
us of your knowledge of any allegations of fraud or suspected fraud affecting the government received
in communications from employees, former employees, regulators, or others. In addition, you are
responsible for identifying and ensuring that the government complies with applicable laws and
regulations.

With regard to including the auditors’ report in an exempt offering document, you agree that the
aforementioned auditors’ report, or reference to Maxwell Locke & Ritter LLP (“ML&R”), will not be
included in any such offering document without our prior permission or consent. With regard to an
exempt offering document with which ML&R is not involved, you agree to clearly indicate in the
exempt offering document that ML&R is not involved with the contents of such offering document.

You are responsible for the preparation of the supplementary information in conformity with U.S.
generally accepted accounting principles. You agree to include our report on the supplementary
information in any document that contains and indicates that we have reported on the supplementary
information. You also agree to include the audited financial statements with any presentation of the
supplementary information that includes our report thereon. Your responsibilities include
acknowledging to us in the representation letter that (1) you are responsible for the presentation of the
supplementary information in accordance with GAAP; (2) you believe the supplementary information,
including its form and content, is fairly presented in accordance with GAAP; (3) the methods of
measurement or presentation have not changed from those used in the prior period (or, if they have
changed, the reasons for such changes); and (4) you have disclosed to us any significant assumptions or
interpretations underlying the measurement or presentation of the supplementary information.



Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Page 5

Management is also responsible to notify us in advance of your intent to print our report, in whole or in
part, for inclusion in a document containing other information and to give us the opportunity to review
such printed matter before its issuance. With regard to the electronic dissemination of audited financial
statements, including financial statements published electronically on your website, you understand that
electronic sites are a means to distribute information and, therefore, we are not required to read the
information contained in these sites or to consider the consistency of other information in the electronic
site with the original document.

You agree to assume all management responsibilities for financial statement preparation services and
any other nonattest services we provide; oversee the services by designating an individual, preferably
from senior management, with suitable skill, knowledge, or experience; evaluate the adequacy and
results of the services; and accept responsibility for them.

Engagement Administration, Fees, and Other

We understand that your employees will prepare all confirmations we request and will locate any
documents selected by us for testing. We will schedule the engagement based in part on deadlines,
working conditions, and the availability of the District’s key personnel. We will plan the engagement
based on the assumption that the District’s personnel will cooperate and provide assistance by
performing tasks such as preparing requested schedules, retrieving supporting documents, and preparing
confirmations. If, for whatever reason, the District’s personnel are unavailable to provide the necessary
assistance in a timely manner, it may substantially increase the work we have to do to complete the
engagement within the established deadlines, resulting in an increase in fees over our original fee
estimate.

The audit documentation for this engagement is the property of ML&R and constitutes confidential
information. However, subject to applicable laws and regulations, audit documentation and appropriate
individuals will be made available upon request and in a timely manner to a cognizant or oversight
agency or its designee. We will notify you of any such request. If requested, access to such audit
documentation will be provided under the supervision of ML&R personnel. Furthermore, upon request,
we may provide copies of selected audit documentation to the cognizant or oversight agency or its
designee. The cognizant or oversight agency or its designee may intend or decide to distribute the
copies or information contained therein to others, including other governmental agencies.

Jimmy Romell is the engagement partner and is responsible for supervising the engagement and signing
the report or authorizing another individual to sign it. We expect to begin our audit in December 2021
and to issue our reports no later than February 2022. To ensure that MLR’s independence is not
impaired under the AICPA Code of Professional Conduct, you agree to inform the engagement partner
before entering into any substantive employment discussions with any of our personnel. Our audit
engagement ends on delivery of our audit report. Any follow-up services that might be required will be
a separate, new engagement. The terms and conditions of that new engagement will be governed by a
new, specific engagement letter for that service.



Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Page 6

Our base fee for these services will be $12,500. The fee estimate is based on anticipated cooperation
from your personnel and the assumption that unexpected circumstances will not be encountered during
the audit. If significant additional time is necessary, we will keep you informed of any problems we
encounter and our fees will be adjusted accordingly. Our invoices for these fees will be rendered as
work progresses and are payable upon presentation.

In the event we are required to respond to a subpoena, court order, or other legal process for the
production of documents and/or testimony relative to information we obtained and/or prepared during
the course of this engagement, you agree to compensate us at our hourly rates for the time we expend in
connection with such response, and to reimburse us for all of our out-of-pocket costs incurred in that
regard.

Management may request that we perform additional services not addressed in this engagement letter.

If this occurs, we will communicate with you concerning the scope of those additional services. We also
may issue a separate engagement letter covering the additional services. In the absence of any other
written communication from us documenting such additional services, our services will continue to be
governed by the terms of this engagement letter.

In accordance with our firm policies, work may be suspended if the District’s account becomes
significantly overdue and will not be resumed until the District’s account is paid in full. If we elect to
terminate our services for nonpayment, our engagement will be deemed to have been completed upon
written notification of termination, even if we have not completed our report. The District will be
obligated to compensate us for all time expended and to reimburse us for all out-of-pocket expenditures
through the date of termination.

At the conclusion of this engagement, we will return to you all original records you supplied to us. The
District’s records are the primary records for your operations and comprise the backup and support for
your financial reports. Our records and files are our property and are not a substitute for the District’s
own records. Our firm destroys our client files and all pertinent work papers after a retention period of
five years, after which time these items will no longer be available. Catastrophic events or physical
deterioration may also result in our firm’s records being unavailable.

The District agrees that ML&R has the right to place advertisements in financial and other newspapers
and journals at its own expense describing its services rendered to the District hereunder, provided that
ML&R will submit a copy of any such advertisements to the District so that you can consent to the form
and content of the advertisements. Without such consent, ML&R agrees not to make any public
representations regarding the services rendered to the District, other than including the District in a list
of clients served.



Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Page 7

Disputes and Claims

The parties to this engagement agree that any dispute that may arise regarding the meaning, performance
or enforcement of this or any prior engagement between them (except actions by the firm to enforce
payment of its professional invoices), will, prior to resorting to litigation, be submitted to mediation, and
that they will engage in the mediation process in good faith. Any mediation initiated as a result of this
engagement shall be administered within the county of Travis, Texas, by the American Arbitration
Association, according to its mediation rules, and any ensuing litigation shall be conducted within said
county, according to Texas law without regard to the conflict of laws or provisions thereof. The results
of any such mediation shall be binding only upon agreement of each party to be bound. The parties
participating in the mediation shall bear their own costs, except that any charges assessed by the
mediation organization shall be shared equally by the participating parties.

Any claim arising out of this engagement, except our actions to enforce payment of our invoices, must
be asserted within one year from the completion of services or the date any such cause of action accrues,
whichever is later, unless otherwise barred by the applicable statute of limitation.

In connection with this engagement, you agree that we may communicate with you or others via email
transmission, and by signing this letter you authorize us to do so. As emails can be intercepted and read,
disclosed, or otherwise used or communicated by an unintended third party, or may not be delivered to
each of the parties to whom they are directed and only to such parties, we cannot guarantee or warrant
that emails from us will be properly delivered and read only by an addressee. Therefore, we specifically
disclaim and waive any liability or responsibility whatsoever for interception or unintentional disclosure
of emails transmitted by us in connection with the performance of this engagement. In that regard, you
agree that we shall have no liability for any loss or damage to any person or entity resulting from the use
of email transmissions, including any consequential, incidental, direct, indirect, or special damages, such
as loss of revenues or anticipated profits, or disclosure or communication of confidential or proprietary
information.

The District agrees to hold ML&R and its partners, heirs, executors, personal representatives,

successors, and assigns harmless from any and all claims of the District which arise from knowing
misrepresentations to ML&R by the management of the District, or the intentional withholding or
concealment of information from ML&R by the management of the District. The District also agrees to
indemnify ML&R for any and all claims made against ML&R by third parties which arise from any of
these actions by the management of the District, as long as ML&R is not negligent in the performance of
its services.

L2 JEE JEN NN JEE NN JER BN



Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Page 8

We appreciate the opportunity to be of service to the District and believe this letter accurately
summarizes the significant terms of our engagement. If you have any questions, please let us know.

If you agree with the terms of our engagement as described in this letter, please sign the enclosed copy
and return it to us.

Sincerely,

Mapwrelt Lociee + Cotle, [LP

Maxwell Locke & Ritter LLP

This letter correctly sets forth the understanding of Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement
District:

Name, Title

Date



Jeniffer Concienne

From: Michael Moyer <MMoyer@taylormorrison.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 10:26 AM

To: Jeniffer Concienne

Cc: Michael Slack

Subject: Fwd: Reunion Ranch Metrics

Jeniffer,

See attached metrics for next weeks Reunion Ranch WCID meeting.

Michael Moyer
Land Development Director

T 415125322111 MMoyer@taylormorrison.com

www.taylormorrison.com

from your system

From: Debra Leckbee <DLeckbee@taylormorrison.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2021 10:23:48 AM

To: Michael Moyer <MMoyer@taylormorrison.com>
Cc: Michael Slack <MSlack@taylormorrison.com>
Subject: Reunion Ranch Metrics

Mike,

Please see the RR Metrics.

e [ you are not the narmed addiassee you

8/12/2021
PTD Homes Sold PTD Homes Closed Avg Sales Price
RR60 134 134 S 483,281
RR70 207 201 S 537,216
RR80 92 87 S 624,161
RR90 52 52 S 537,729
Total 485 474 S 538,862




Murfee €ngineering Company

August 10, 2021

Mr. Dennis Daniel, President

and Board of Directors

Reunion Ranch WCID

c/o Willatt & Flickinger

12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, Texas 78738

Mr. Mike Moyer

Taylor Morrison of Texas, Inc.
11200 Lakeline Blvd

Suite 105A

Austin, Texas 78717

Re: Reunion Ranch WWTP Expansion — Recommendation for Pay Application No. 8 from
Excel Construction Services, LLC.

Mr. Daniel & Reunion Ranch WCID Board, Mr. Moyer:

Attached please find Pay Application No. 8 in the amount of $514,119.60 from Excel
Construction Services, LLC for work performed through July 31%, 2021, on the above-referenced
project. | have reviewed the attached documentation for compliance with the Contract
Documents, concur with the items and quantities, and therefore recommend approval and
payment of Pay Application No. 8 in the amount of $514,119.60. If you have any questions or if
you would like any additional information, please contact me at your convenience.

Sincerely,

A‘ndrea Wyat;/; P.E.

Attachments: Pay Application No. 8

cc: Bill Flickinger — Willatt & Flickinger
George Murfee, P.E.

Evan Parker, E.I.T.
MEC File No. 12002.108

W:\Reunion Ranch WCID\Facilities\Wastewater\WWTP A\Expansion\Construction Admin\Pay App\PA 008

110% Copitad of Texas Highway South « Building D, Sulte 116 » Fustin, Texas 78740 « 512/387-9204 « TBPE £353



e e

apa:::_s

0LaE80zL o) AJEION ..W.v ..mm.w,‘M.\

vZ0E-L0-80 gaidxy "Wwoj mw % X

AN

ju

<L

(=}

&

ol

e

i

3

bi

=

<

‘_.

[72]

>_

l};
"».
X0,
LTINS

= e P

A . [
| J...M ~ Yz

PPFEAT T, ) gl

77T T 4T #Eamseg uononnsuos [eox3

218 pi20g QoMUY
2120 UOSLLOM] JOJAE |
812G Ausdwe) BurssuiBug sepn|y

1202 ‘04 Isnbny

a3anawmos3y sIf 0961 L' vLs S |

40 LNIWAVd

BOP MOLU ST UISEaY YANDYS Juaiwded JUalns jBY) puR LaUa) aY) Wol)
p=AlR02) siUswAed pUB PSNSS| 2JaM JUSWABJ o] $3]8311Ua ) snolnaid
UDIYM 03 SLOAA I0L JCIORAUSS sl AQ pled useq sARY SIUNOWR |l 18y

'SUSWNIC(] 1ZEHUDY FY) YiIM SOUEPICIDE Ul paleidWos usaq sey Iusliied 1)

UGIEDIday SIUl Ag PaIBADD YiCaA B4 'JSl2] PLR UOREBULIDIUL ‘ebpa|aouy
S Q0BALOY i1 4O 1S8] SY1 Of JBY] SBl1a0 JojoeNUe ] Deubisiapun sl |

NOLLYJIJILY3D S HOLOVHINOD

_||__-a 00 Aq ebuesys 1eN
at'eujejay Bulpnouj) |
08'S02°225 8] HSINIJ O 3ONYIVE 6 $| - ¢ |sTviolans
096LL'¥LS $ | NCILVYIITddY SIHL 3nd LNNOWY "2
09'%2L'€0%'C $ | SLNIWAYd SNOIANA §S371 L
0Z¥6Z LLBC 3LYa OL 31919173 LNNOWY °9
| 08°EvL'pee S | %0} @ JOYNIVLIY 'S
. 00°8s¥F' LPZ'E 3| 31vd Ol a3¥OLS 2 Q3LITHWOD TVYLOL b
00°000'sHP'E 3 3LVQ OL WNS LOVHEINOS ¢ suopanpaq SUCIPPY paraiddy 2120 | on
N ¢ SHIACHO IONYHO AZ IDNVYHD L3N T SH3IAQYO FONVHI JIACHIAY
00°000'SP¥ € $ WNS LOVHLINOD TYNIDINO “L AHYWINNS Y300 IONYHD

LINIWAYd ¥Od NOILVYIIddY

88487 XL ‘unsny

RemubiH sexa jo fepdes Loty
"Td ueip raupuy

ouy ‘Auedwo) Guusauibul ssunpy

HITANIDNID BIA -

o998/ sexaj ‘iapussT
08¢< Xog Cd
lBYou Py

D7 'S@01/9S UORONIISUSY 183%3
HOLOVHINQD jwoi4 HINMO 0L

29487 sexa] 'ugsny

0O "8IS BOHD OPRIOW L SL10L

Jokap ol ‘uny

| d AN YouRy uolunay

AIVYIWANS

dLAMA Youey uoiunay

120z ‘08 Ainp niyy  :pouiad uoyeayddy
{g) Wbz :-oN uopeoyddy

ANIWAVL 404 FLVIIHAILHFD
ANV NOILYOI'IddV S.HOLOVHINOD




00°009 $ | 00009 $] - $ %001 00°000'9 $] = $ 00'000'9 ¢ | 00°000°9 S ped Jamorg 8L
00'002'S $| 0000.'7 $|00°000'€ $ %06 00°000°/2 $1 - $ | 00°000°22 $] - ¢ | 00°000°0€ S adid punols) aaoqy ANV
00°002'v $ | 00°00Z°L $ | 00°00S'2 $ %.8 00°000°21 $] - $ | 00°000°S $ | 00'000°CL % | 00'005°6T S sdwnd jusniy3 91’
00°009'St $ | oo009'sy | - $ %001 00°000'95Y $1 - $ 00°000'9SY ¢ | 00°000°95Y S juswdinb3 ¥gs SlL'L
00°000'2} $| - $ | 00°000CL $ %0 = $| - $ = $ | 00°000°CT S wawdinb3 ygs bupsix3 jeg pLL
00'055'2 $ | 00050°L $ | 00°005'L $ %88 00°006'0L sl - $ | 00°005°L $ | 00000'6 $| 00°000°2T S luswdinb3 ygs meN 108 €L’z
00°059'L $ | 00°059°L $| - $ %001 00'00S'9L $| - $ 00’0002 $ | 00°00G'v1L $ | 00°00S°9T S (B8 281N 42
00°000'9 $| - $ | 00’0009 $ %0 - $] - S ]| $| = $ | 00°000°9 S adid 1200 L
00'002'L ${ooo0ct $| - $ %001 |00°000'2} $| - $] - $ | 00°000'ZH $ | 00°000°CT S 12 180D JoLB1| 3
00'002'L $ | 00002 $] - $ %001 00°000'2L $| - $ 00°000°2Z1 $| 0000071 S IIBAA 180D JoLsxg 60°L
00°002'% $ | 00°002'% $1 - $ %001 00°000°Ct $1 - $ 00°000°2¥ $ | 00°000°CY S [BHRIeN Jeqay 80°L
00°000'E $ | 00°000'c $] - $ %001 00°000°0¢ $1 - $ 00°000°0¢ $ | 00'000°0€ S lI1oeg 3j2i0uc) 102
00'002'%2 $|o000z¥e $| - $ %00l |00°000'Z¥Z S| - $ 00°000'2+Z $ | 00°000°2¥T S S SIIBM 398ld PUB JBqaY "LLIOJ 902
00'005°C) $ | oooos'zt $| - $ %00+ 00°000°G2L g - $ 00°000°G2Z1 ¢ | 00°000°S¢T S HES qels soeld pue Jeqay ‘wiog S0°L
00°009 $ | 00009 $] - $| %00l [00'000'9 $] - $ 00°000'9 ¢ | 00°000°9 S Aodxa pue jug v0'L
00'00¢€ $ | 00'00€E $] - $ %001 00°000'¢ $| - $ 00'000'¢ $ | 00°000°€ S apeiBgng ssedeud fueld £0'L
00°052 $ | 00'05Z $]| - $] %001 |007005C g] - $ 000052 $| 00°005C S ur] ssedAg snowey 20,
00°008'8 $] 000088 $| - $ %001 00°000'88 $| - $ 00°000°88 $ | 00°000°88 S uoneaeaxg L0°L
SAILMTIOVL ¥IMOT8 ANV NISVYS NOLLYYIY ya
- gl - $1 - $
00°002'% $1000022 $]00000%¢ $ %zZ6 00°000'22 ] - $100°000'2 ¢ ] 00°000'02 $ | 00°000°%2 S saAleA Jue 3did abueld - JInep aA_A gL'g
007007 $ | oo 00v $] - $ %001 00°000'¥ N $ 00'000'% ¢ | 00000V S |lpfoRg - JINEA SA/BA vL'9
00°00¢ $ | oo00¢ $| - $ %001 00°000'¢ $1 - $ 00°000'¢ $ | 00°000°¢ S BUNEOD 8)8IUOY) - NBA SAIEA cL'o
00°009°} $ 100009+ $| - $ %00} 00700091 $| - $ 00°000'91 $ | 00°000°9T S 1INEA 3]2.0U07) JSEI3Id - JINEA SABA L9
00°0s2 $ | 00'0S2 $| - $ %001 00°005'2 $1 - $ 00°005'Z $ | 00005 S adig punoibiapun - INEA SAIBA [
000022 $ | oo'00Z'9 $ | 00°000°} $ %86 00°000°29 $1 - $ |oo000'2e $ | 00°000°0F $ | 00°000°€9 S adid - uoneisyn 19
00'002°9 $ | 0000Z's  $]00°000') $ %86 00'000°2S $| - $ | 00'000'2) $ | 00°000'0% ¢ | 00°000°€S N duing 8|qisiawgng - UOHEISYI 609
00°059'% $ | o0'069'c ¢ | 000001 $ %16 00°005'9¢ $1 - $ | 007005V $ | 00°000°'2E $| 00°006°LE S Jawdinb3 [0:3U0D JOPO - UOHEISYI 809
00°00S'¢L $ | 0000S's $ | 00°000's $ %¥6 00°000'58 $] - $ | 00°000'02 $ | 00°000'69 $ | 00°000°06 S U98I0g [BOIYUSA - UOREISYIT 109
00°008°L $ | 00008t $| - $ %001 00°000'8L $1 = $ 00°000°81 $ | 00°000°8T S 0By - UoneIsKI 909
00°00% $ | 00°00% $| - $ %001 00°000't S| - $ 00°000'% $ | 00000V S Buneos 21810u07) - UONEISYI 509
00°000'9 $ | 00°000°s  $|00000) $ %86 00°000'0S Sl = $ [ 00°000'8 $ | 000002y $ | 00°000°TS S dD - uonesyn ¥0'9
00'002't $| o000ty $| - $ %001} 000002y S| - $| - $ | 00000y $ | 00°000°Zy S 91810U0Q) JSBI8Id - UOEBISYIT €09
00°009 $ | oo009 $1 - $ %001 00'000°9 S| - $ 00°000'9 ¢ | 00°000°9 S 14 199)9S - UonEISY z0'9
00°001L°Z $|ooooL's $| - 3 %004 00'000'L/ $| - $ 00°000'}2 $ | 00°000'TL S UoneABIXT - UOHEISYI] 109
NOILVLS 1417 ININTINI 009
00002 $ | 00002 $| - $ %001 00°000'2 $] - $ |00°000'2 $) = ¢ | 00°000°C S lpoeg €0°s
00°000°L $ | 00000°L $1 - $ %001 00°000'0L $1 - $ | 00'000'01 $1 - $ | 00°000°0T S uonejesu| [}
00°001'} $|oo00LL S| - $ %001 00°000'LL S| - $100°000'6 $ 100000 $| 00000TT S adig uoneasox3y L0
ANIT MM ONILSIX3 OL ONILIIANNOI DNIdId SS300¥d 00's
007008’ $ | oo"00S°L $| - $ %001 00°000'G) $| - $ 00°000'GL $ [00°000°SL $ uejg Ajajes youai) 14
00°00¢ $ | 00°00€ Sl - $ %00} 00'000'¢ S| - $| - $ | 00°000°¢ $ |00°000°E $ ue|d uolieAedx3 €
00°0S¢ $ | 00'0SE $| - $ %004 00°005°€ $1 - $ 00°006'¢ $ 100°006' $ dddM$S Z
00°000°21 $ ] 00000/ $] - $ %00L 00°000°04L $] - $] = $ | 00°000°02L $ 100000021 $ ddueINsU] ' ‘spuog ‘uonezipqol L
Buiuteway (%) ajeq ol abeio)g uj pollad ejewnsy
aouejeg aoue|eg ysiui4 ajo1dwon paJolg puy Buurewsy syl SNOIABI4 WO anjep ILTYY ‘oN
lejoi abeujejay o] aouejeg JUCEITN| pajejdwon |ejol s|euaey paja|dwo)d }Iop pajnpaysg jo uonduasaq way
Leoziveil <31va NOLLVYOITddY
8 "ON NOILYOIddV
Ainp ‘qoId3d Avd dLMM Youey uojunay

FLVNILST SSTHO08d S.4OLIOVHINOD



00°Z5¢'9 $| o0'ozy'e  $|002EBT $ %26 00°002'¥€ bl IS $ [0000Z'vE $| - $| 00CETLE S lIeysu] dinb3 jeoposi3 / esbuoums | gorgl
00°000't $ | oo000't ¢ - $| %00L |000000QL I $ [00005'C $]00°005'L $ | 00°000°0T $ J0JONPUOY PUNOIY sjueqiang 9813 3 Buipunoio | poey
00°€10'62 $ | 00002 $ |oo'cle'sg $ %9 00°000°'2 $| - $ | 00°000'z $| - ¢ | 00°€T8°0€ S UoBeUILB] 'R UOLEIIEISUI 3IM | gogl
0z'292's $|ozzezs 8| - $| %00l |007ZZ8'z8 gl - $ [00'208'12 $100020°19 $| 00°728C8 S WNPUOD PasOdxT [ pUNCIS aA0aY | 206}
0T YI8'YL $| ozvigvl ¢ - $| %00L |oozhLiept g - $ |00'zrLy $ | 00°000't¥L $ | 00°2ZvL'8YT S unpuod [eRRI3 ON | Logl
SIWILSAS ¥IMOd TV¥IIHLO313 €l
00°00Z°L $|ooo0z't  $| - $| %00t [00000Ct s - $ 00°000°Z 4 s | oo000CT S liem 1200 Szl
00°00€"} $| ooooe't g - $| w001 [o00000'€t sl - $ 00°000'€L $ | 00°000°€T S ainpnas Ipoeg ¥zl
00°00'% $| 0000L'1L $]|00000€ $ %G8 00°000°LL g| = $ | 00°000'21 $| - $ | 00°000°0C S Buidid punoib anoqy £zl
0000021 $ | oooo0'z $| - $ %001 [00°000'0ZL $| - $ 00°000°0Z ¢ | 00°000°0TT S abelo}g Jueniy3 IIeA 808l PUE Jeqsy 'wiog 2L
00°005'9 $| o000s's | - $| %00L [00000's9 $| - $ 00°000°'69 ¢$ | 00°000°59 S 3BeJ0}S JUBN|YT QEIS 89B|d PUE Jeqay 'LIo] L2k
NISY4 395VH0LS ININT443 Zi
00°000'0} $| - $ | 00'000°04 $ %0 = $| - $ = $ | 00°000°0T $ BuididpuncibisAcayi|i ~z- iy
00°000'0€ | - $ | 00°000°0€ $ %0 - $| - $ = ¢ | 00°000°0€ $ juewdinb3 Bunsixg owsa |}y
SNOILYDIJIJONW NISYE 3DVHOLS I39anTS L
00°000'0L g - $ [ 00°000'0L $ %0 - 3| - $ - $ | 00°000°0T S leizjepy sseg ¥0l
00°000'€Z $ | oooo0'sz $| - $ %00L | 00°000°0€2 g - $ | 00'000°0€2 g - $ | oooo0‘0gT S swdinb3 Buusiemeq €0l
00'05Z'€ $|o00sz  $|oo0osz $| %5z [oooosz s - ¢ | 000052 e ¢ | oo-000°01 D adid punoibiapun zol
00°00S $ | oo'oos g - 8| %00, |00°000'G $| - $ | 00'000's $] - $ | 00°000°S S 9els 992|d Jnod ‘uuiod Lol
L1NINWCINDI ONIYWILYMIA 39An1s [1]8

- sl - g - $
00°059°L $ | o005t $ [007005°} $ %05 00°005°L gl - $ | 00005°L sl - $ | 00°000°€ S 18 [E1e I 96
00°000°9 $ | 00’000’ ¢ |00°000'C $ %56 00°000'0% $| - $ | 00"000°01 $| - $ | 00°000°¢t S adid punoI9 aA0qY 1'6
00002'} $|ooooz'L  §| - $ %001 00°000'¢) $] - $ 00°000'CL $ ] 00°000°CT S IIBAM 1200 96
00'008 $ | 00°009 $| - $ %001 00°000'9 8| - $ 00'000'9 $ | 00'000'9 S 2IMINIS poeg S'6
00°00S'Z $| 000082 $| - $ %00L | 00°000'. $] - $ 00'000'6/ $ | 00°000°SZ S 829 SlIEM 898|d pue Jeqay Loy ¥'6
00°005't $|ooo0sy ¢ - $| %00y |00000'sy $| - $ 00°000'G¥ $ | 00°000°SY S 890 GEIS 398|d PUE Jeqay "o £'6
00700/ $ | 00002 $| - $| w%o0L |00000'Z $| - $ 00°000°L $ | 0070002 3 Aodxa pue [lug z6
00°00S $ | 00006 g - $| %00L |00°000°G $] - $ 00°000'G $ | 00°000°S S uonereox3 1’6
NISVE LOV.INOD INIMOTHD 6
00°006'€ $ | 00006°L  $|00°000°2 $ %06 00°000°6L $| - $ | 00°000°6) $] - ¢ | 00°000°TZ S adid puncig anoqy 58
00°0SE'v $ | 0o0s8 $ | 00°00S'S $ %Ll 00°005°8 $] - $ | 00°005'2 $ 0070009 $ | 00°000°CT S uswdinb3 lejsu) '8
00°000'22 $| ooo00'cz $| - $| %001  [007000'0z2 $] - $ 00°000'022 $ | 00°000°02¢ 5 swdinb3 ey cg
00006 $ | 007006 $ |== $ %001 00°000'6 $| - $ 00°000'6 ¢ | 00°000'6 S qe|s 898(d Jnod ‘wiog 79
00'00€ $ | 0000¢ $| - $| %00L |00000'€ g - $ 00°000°S s | 00°000°'€ S uoneneoxs 1’8
¥3L14 IN3INT443 8
00°000'G $] - $ | 00°000'S $ %0 - s - $ s ¢ | 00°000°S S uawdinb3 Bunsix3 owaq 6L

Buiuteway (%) |leq ol obeioig u] pouad ajewnysy

aouejeg aouejeg ysiui4 ajo|dwo) palo)g puy Bujuleway syl SNoIAdl WoJ4 anjep MIOM ‘ON
lejol abeuieyay 0] asuejeg pUELIEN] peajejdwo) jejog s|eualeyl pajajdwos) JIop pajnpayss jo uonduasag way

120Z/LE1L 31va NOILYDITddY

8 ON NOILYOIddY

Ainp :qoIy3d Avd

FLVNILST SSTHD0d S.HOLIVHINOD

dLMM Youey uojunay




08'504°22S § |oserivze  §1 00°295°€0C $ %v6 oogevLv'e $ = $ | 00vveLLS 00'¥61'029'C $ | 00°000°SHY'E $ SIVLIOL LOVHINOD TVNIOIHO
- $i)l= g - $
& $| - g - $
0v'292 s | ovioe g - $| %00L |00¥/9T 3 $ 007292 $ |o0v29'Z $ OVAH | 209l
00928'S s - $ [o0'9zs's $ %0 - s - $ - $ |00'9z8's $ uonensul Buipng | 1L0°9L
ONIATINg 3SNOH diNd 3avyodn 0091
= $| - 8| - $
00°00S'€ g - $ | 00°005°c $ %0 - g - $ - $ | 00°005°€ S [RUSIEN SN | Z0°G)
00°000'¢ $| - $ | 0o"000'E $ %0 = sl - $ - $ | 00'000°€ S sdwind Jeje ueld LS
INFLSAS ¥ILVM LNV d Sl
= $] - $| - $
00005 ¢ | 00'00s $| - $| %o00L |00°000's $| - $|00°000's . $ | 00°000°S $ PMS BAO eyl
007005t $] 00008’ $| - $| %00L |00'000'SH Sl||= $100°005°2 00°005°2 $ | 00°000°ST S Buidig punoub srogy zyl
00°000'2 $ | 00000 $| - $| %00L |00000'0Z sl - $ 00°000'0Z $ | 00°000°0¢ S qeis 30eid pue Jegay ‘ulod Lyl
aIMS 1’8 AIMS dIWNd SAAYS LNINT443 OLSAON | p|
00°000'S $| - $00°000's $ %0 - $| - $ - $ | 00°000°S S SIENUBA WBO | gl'gl
00'000'S $] - $ | 00°000°G $ %0 - $) - $ = $ | 00°000°S $ dn uers uonzuaWNpSU| / 1B2URRIT | Z)-g)
00'99€°12 $|006LL'el $|00'165'L $ %56 00062 €L $| - $00°000'1Z 00°0S.'8)1 $| 00'TPE'SKT S o%l| el
00°005'Z $| - $ | 00°005'2 $ %0 - $| - $ E $| 000052 $ 10Ge7 B jBusiepy ojBIBUsD | gy
00'62'y $|oosiey ¢ - $| %00, |0070SL'ZY $= $ 00°052'2h $ | 00°0SL'TY S luewdinb3 Jojessues | ggg)
0000062 $| 00005 $|00°005'9z $ %6¥  |00000'sZ $]| - $ | 00'000'sZ = $ | 00°00S°TS S Jogen seimxi4 B | go'g)
00°001°t $ | 00002 $ | 00°006 $ %69 000002 $| - $ 00000'Z $ | 00'006°C S feusien s WB | so¢)
00°00¥'Z $ | 00°006 $|00'005't $ %98 00'000'6 il = $ 00°000'6 $ | 00°005°0T $ dinb3 |eolioelg / Jesbuoums | ggg
Buluieway (%) ajeq o) abeliojg uj poliad ejewWIS]
aduejeqg aduejeg ysiui4 m«o_n_:._oo pai10)g puy Bu uleway syl SNOojAal4 wol4 anjep YIOAA "ON
jejol abeulejay o] asuejeg juasiad pajsjdwo) jejoy sleuajep paja|dwon HIoM pa|npaysg jo uonduoseq way
L202/LEIL :31vd NOILYDI1ddY
2 'ON NOILYOITddV
- Amp :001¥3d AVd

FLVNILST SSFHO0Hd S, J0LIOVHINOID

dLMM yduey uolunay




CONTRACTOR AFFIDAVIT OF RILLS PAID AND RELEASE OF LIENS

STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF WILLIAMSONS§

Owner: Tavior Morrison of Texas. Inc.

Affiant: Excel Construction Services, LLC

Project Description: Reunion Ranch Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion

In order to induce the Owner to make Prousresy Puyment #8 to Affiant for work performed on the
above-described project, the Affiant states, under oath, as follows:

WAIVER AND RELEASE

Affiant acknowledges and certifies that it has been paid in full for all labor and materials provided
to the above-noted construction project. Affiant, and all of his or its agents, employees,
successors, assigns, subsidiaries, and legal representatives, will and do hereby waive and release
all Mechanic's liens, or similar lien rights, which have or might arise as a result of the Affiant's or
Affiant's agents' or employees’ providing labor and materials to the above-noted project.

ALL BILLS PAID

Alfiant warrants, represents, and certifics that it has paid all Jaborers, subcontractors,
materialmen, and all other persons or parties who have provided labor or materials through, for,
or on behal{ of the Affiant to the above-noted construction project, and Affiant is not awarc of
any claim for payment or lien by such person or party who has furnished Work on the project
through or under Affiant.

Executed  $514.119.60 .

Contractor Name: __ [Exce] Construction Services, LLC ——
By: __ Chad Mitchell B -
Title: ____ _Proiect Manavers

Subscribed and sworn to before me under my official seal of office this g__ day of
kq WA .202 l .

N‘u{. —Tféture — i

ailiitiy, KAREN BERND
SO | otary Public, State of Texas

?.-" 1
2 P9F Comm. Explres 08-01-2024
"?’ffov & Notary 1D 12053510

iy,

Higy,




MURFEE ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC.
Texas Registered Firm No. F-353

1101 Capital of Texas Hwy., South, Bidg, D

Austin, Texas 78746

(512) 327-9204

M E M OR A N D U M

DATE:  August 11%, 2021

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS — REUNION RANCH WCID
FROM: George Murfee, P.E.

RE: Engineer’s Report — August 2021

cc: Mike Moyer — Taylor Morrison
Bill Flickinger — Willatt & Flickinger

MEC File No.: 12002.110

Wastewater Flows and Projections

Attached is an updated figure tracking wastewater flows to the existing WWTP vs. projections and
permit milestones.

WWTP Expansion

The contractor has finished installing the dewatering equipment and associated piping. The fine screen
was temporarily pulled due to the gate stem not fitting properly but will be re-set soon. A large portion
of the control panels have been set in place last week and the electricians hope to finish the wiring to
the MCCs (Motor Control Centers). The contractor is preparing the site for SBR startup as PEC is
scheduled to hook up the secondary side of the transmitter.

210 Conversion — LCRA Grant Application

MEC is currently working on flow and head loss calculations for the most demanding irrigation zones to
form a system head curve. We have listed out required items in preparation for the LCRA grant
application that will be issued at the beginning of September. A draft of the application should be
complete by the end of August.

District Maintenance

MEC has developed a draft list of maintenance projects for the use in developing the annual budget.

Page1of 1



N1 T = 3WoH 4S T) sIN1

(3n1/pd3 8ot

YluoN

ve-inr gg-1eN 12-120 Qez-unf 61-9°4 £T-d3s gT-Ae t1-22Q £1-8ny
0 0
05 -
100
00T - (lemoe) moyj4 adesany YIUoN-€
0ST - 09 = 98eJany 0207 )
rg=9%enyeror | <00
8'¢ = 99esany 8102
£'q = a8eIanY £LT0T 3
00z L'L = 38e13ny 9102 =
S'Z = a8esaAy §TOZ 3
T'v = afesany 10T o
nJ (IUOW Jod SUOIULGI) YIMOID UOIIIUUG) €00
£
052 - il
<
(9]
W, ./ SUOI1994103 WaISAS JAISIN A=
O -
o€ 00
|
05¢€ -+ iR |||||||||||..|.l.llllllzﬂwmﬂ.mu.lﬁmﬂw_ﬁﬂwuwolgmm
<s/|./\| S I o ~ Aedey uswiess) Sunsixg =00
00t
05t A
900

mco_uum_OLQ MO|{ 191BMI]SeAA
dIDM Youey uolunay

9v£8/ sexa ‘unsny

a 3p1g “'s “Amy sexa jo |eyde) TOTT

€5€-4 "ON W.Jl4 paialsi8ay sexa]

auy ‘Auedwo) SueauiSuz ssunpy



yuow

€2-1eIN 1-P0 oz-ung 61-934 L1-das 91-Aepy $1-32a €1-3ny
0
0z
ov
09
Cc
3,
C
“n
-]
®
08
m
M/ z|> >>> .
S
H—— > S Sem—— )| > A a 28] ] ] S a2
7453/pds €6 - aesany V wJ a
? 001
LY, < 7453/pd8 80T - A3Q PIS T + 23esany <
t (1748
2453/pd3 Q€T - siseq Au|iqiseag puog 2453/pd8 TET - wnwixe
ovt
2453/pd3 061 - siseg udisag Sunuwiiad
091
sishjeuy a3esn Hun dLMM
didM youey uotunay
9v/8L sexa] ‘unsny

a "8pid s “AmH sexaj jo |eyde) 10TT
£5E-4 "ON wul{ paJalsiSay sexa|
*2u| ‘Auedwo) Suuaauldug sapuniy



WAYHQ § INFRASTRUCTURE SERYICES

(5INFRAMARK

Reunion Ranch WCID
General Manager Reports for the month of

July 2021
Board Meeting: August 17th, 2021

Reviewed By: Kristi Hester
Date: 8/12/2021



(4UDU DUMIMIL LTIVE, #1UJ AUSUN, TA

@ INFRAMARK i -

T: +1 512 246 0498

Memorandum for: Board of Director's Reunion Ranch WCID

From: Kristi Hester

Date: 8.11.21

Subject: General Manager's Executive Summary Report

Below is a summary of activities since the last board meeting:

14.A 1) Administrative

14.B
14.B
14.C
14D

14.E

14.F

14.G
14.H

14.|
14 K
14.L
14.M
14.0

14.P
14.Q

a)

No response for state on local funding

1) WWTP/Collection System

a)

b)
c)
d)
e)

f)

a)
h)
i)
)
k)
)

m)

Total flows 1.39 MG, average 45,000 GPD, 90% capacity - exceeded BOD and TSS
permit levels.

No odor complaints received for the month.

TCEQ response letter sent on drip filed NOV.

Grinder station review for new custom homes.

Repaired several leaks in the irrigation field. Turned off zone 8 due to leak.

Made repairs to the drip skid and moved the drip skid over to the new location and put
back online.

Completed annual generator preventive maintenance - tested good no issues found.
Cleaning of bar screen 2x a day continues to prevent malfunction.

Repaired actuator decant valve on SBR.

Repaired air scrubber wiring damaged during construction.

Completed annual meter calibrations.

Scheduling annual soil samples.

Excavated effluent line to repair leak.

2) Water System

a)
b)
c)

519 active connections. 11.7 MG purchased for the month. 100% water accounted for.
Chlorine and bacteriological samples all in compliance.
Repaired RPZ on fire hydrant at Elise Way and Angela.

3) Billing Adjustments

a)
b)
c)
d)
e)
f)
g)
h)

i)
)

No billing adjustments for consideration.

19 delinquent letters mailed out.

287 Emma Customer reported leak found on customer side informed customer.
No residents complaints to report.

Mowing is on schedule and now issues noted.

No water quality complaints received.

Maintenance items TCEQ Pre-Purchase Inspection.

We have several pools under construction that are using District property.
Inframark will be working with the HOA to align the process.

Remove from Agenda - all lift station pumps are currently operational.
There has been no response for state on local funding.



4) Drainage/Ponds

a)
b)

14R c)
14.8 d)

Pond and erosion control inspection conducted on July 12th, 2021. Reports

are enclosed.

Quarterly Pond Inspections Reports provided by Aquatic Features are

enclosed for review.

Stormwater Pond Access sent to Legal for review of easements.

Nothing to report.

5) Construction

a)
b)

Conducted 25 builder inspections, 7 re-inspections and 3 pool inspections.
Several pools under construction - a separate report will be provided at the meeting.

Current Items Requiring Board Approval

Amount

WO#

Vendor

Description




3uoN auoN 3uoN auoN auaN auoN auoN
Juasald luesalgd luasald Jussaly asald Jasald pUELEIF
Jewuy WA [eWIIA Jewiuy |ewstuIy |eunuiy [ewiunn
poog poon pooo pooo pooo poao pooo
poog poon paop poog poon pooo poon
3uoN SuoN 3uoN 3uoN BUON auoN auon
auoN 3UoN 3uoN auoN auoN auoN auoN
auoN 3uoN auoN auon S3aA auon 3auoN
3uUoN 3uoN 3UoN auoN SBA BUON auoN
SIA SuoN S9A SaA auaN STA auoy
SIA 3uUoN sap Sap sap SaA auoy
pooo poop poon poon pooo pooo pooo
suo|e8 gT> suofjed o> suo)efpT> suojed o> suojed o> suojed or> suojed OT>
WoN 0 T35 v i oAt TEN Y TR T3 Ger
YI0EYIST Y162yt I8z Yt YLZ'WET  puUzZ 'WIT Yyisz'yig yiz'yiee

S9)0N pue s33ua4n20 |esnuf {6
ysy ounbson (g

s3ulioow ‘s|qed ‘53481 1eo|} ‘suswiy |aued |oiuod
UIBIUNO} JONUCH (£

dn pjing uoneuaWIPas
saJnpnag sduwey 2131307 PUE 18IN0 PUE 39|u| JOUUC (9

syueq puod apisino pue do ‘apisu| sado(s JOUUCIN (S
|eAowal Joj 3s3nbal Jo [eAowsal uonelada (i
1epad 1es ‘Mo||IA ‘21inbsolN :saAiseu|
sjue|d padiawgns
slue|d aJoys/jemBiey
ELE ]

suoiealddy [ea1way]) -UoI1eIaBIA 3IUBSNN 4O 1013U0D (E

Alijenb s21eM 10} UOHIPUOD UOIIEIRFRA (Z

sajeq IS

L5484 X1 "irsny

aue jauing TT99
‘au) ‘sainjeaq snenby
Loday 3IUBUBUIBI PUDd




BUON SuoN SuoN 3uoN auoN auoN 3uUoN
Juasald Juasald wasald uasag waIsaud u3sAd wasald
Juasald asald Juasald uasald Uas31d 1uasald JUCEETR]

poos pooo poog poon poon poog poo9

poao poog poon pooS paog pooo poog
auoN auoN auoN auoN 3uoN 3uoN 3uoN
auoN BUON SuoN 3uoN 3uoN 3uoN auoN
auoN QuoN auoN auoN saj auoN SUON
auoN auoN 3uoN auoN SaA auoN auoN

sap auoN SIA Sap 3uoN auoN auoN

sap SuoN S9A 594 535 auoN 3uoN

poos poos pooo pood poos pooo poon
suojje8 oT> suo|ed or> suo|ed o> suojed gT> suojed or> suogjed or> suo|ed Q>
T Ut TEN iy T 93 E
YI0EYIST Y6z 'yt eyt YILZ'YIET  puzz 'yt ypsz'yg ysz'yIzT

S9)ON Pue 533uaJn320 |esnun (6
ysij ounbso (g

sBulioow ‘)qea ‘s1yBY ‘1eo)) ‘ssown (aued josued
ulejunoj Joyuo (¢

dn pjing uoleUaWIPaAS
saInPnJ1S sdwey 313.3U0) PUE 13)3N0 PUE 18|u] JoHuoW (3

s)ueq puod apisina pue doy ‘apisul sado|s JOUUOW (5§
|eaowad 104 3s9nbal Jo [eAcwal uojieIadap (i
1epa) 1/es ‘Mo]|IAR ‘D1inbsol (saalseau|
siuejd padiawgng
siueld Joys/jeuigiey
aed|y

suoned|ddy [ealuay)) -uoi3e1aBaA asuesny JO (043u0] (£

Ayjenb Jazem 10y uoilIpuod uoIzRIDFIA (7

|eAOwWa. J3)3]| pue s11qaqa {1

sajeq dlA8S
£SL8L XL "utisny
aue JauIng 1143
Ju| ‘'sainjeaq aenby
woday ddueudjulely pucd




3uoN 3UoN 3UoN BuoN

JuIsald Juasalgd uasald uasald
lewiuin oWy

poog poog poon

poon poon pooo poon

3UoN 3uonN auoN 3uoN

3uoN BUoN auoN UON

3uoN 3uoN 3uoN auoN

3uoN SuoN 3uoN BuoN

S3A 3uoN SIA S3A

SIA 3uoN SaA SIA

pooo poon paon poos

suojed gT> suojed o> suo|ed o> suo(ed oT>

] 5] 1 Y T L TEA B 7]

WIOE'YIST  WEZ'WPT  WIBZ'WIWT  WILZ'YIET

3uoN

Wwasslg

[ewiuny
poon

poog

auoN

auoN
s9A
S3A
auoN
s34

poon
suojjed o1>

JEWN
puzZ ‘YTt

auoN

Juasald

[wuIA
poon

paon
auoN

auoN
BuoN
auoN
auoN
auon

paog
suo||e3 gT>

oF]
yisz'yig

auoN

jussald

[ewiuy
poog

poon
auoN

BUoN
auoN
JuoN
auoN
3uoN

paog

suoj(ed oT>
uE

waz'yiet

S310N PUE §32U3IN320 |esNUn {6

ysy ounbsow (g

s8uuoow ajqea ‘s)yd)| ‘Jeo|} ‘siow (sued 1oJluo)
uielunoj Joxluo £

dn p|inq uoneuawIpas
53Jn19nJ3S sduiey 31a13U0) pUe JA)INO pue 13ju| Jouuciy (g

syueq puod apisino pue doj ‘apisul sados JONUOW (5
|eAowa. 104 3sanbal Jo [eaowsy uoneladan (i

1epa) 1B ‘MO||IA ‘AINbsoy isaAIsenu|
sjue|d pafawgns
sjue|d aJoys/jewdiepy
aed|y
suonedtddy |eaway) -uonelsdap aauesnp Jo |0.3U0] (£

Autjenb J33em Joy UOILPUOD UONIEIB8AA (7
|eAouwsal Ja1 pue sligaq (1

sa1eQ BAAIDS
£5184 X1 "unsny

aue j3ung 1159

U] ‘sainieal dyenby

uoday aoueudjuiey putd




(90s'L) ££6'201 6EV'v0L S9|qeAISdaY [ejo L
8LL'L 162'E 64G'L s9|qeA1a00y paby [ejo)
(gzz'e) /£9'66 098'201 paiig |eloL
(svs'y) ¥1°L6£°22 06'G£6'9Z Pajlig SJUNCODY 10} 3S() Jajep PAY
= = pawlie|oay
(000'08%) = 000°08% buiyoe.|
00S 0 00S JuelpAH
= 627’661 LL1'60E VOH - [eloJawwo)
(126'2) 8LG'2L 681'0Z jenuspisay
uonduinsuo) abeiaay
(000°s86) 000°129'L 1) 000°909°Z1 pawnsuo) suojjes |ejoL
- - paulle[oay
(000°'08%) g 000°08¥% Bunjoel |
(000°L) - 000°'L JuelpAH
00001 0002612 00028.'C VOH - [E10J9WWoD
(000'%1S) 000°628'8 000'EVE'S |ejuapIsay
uondwnsuo)
LS 615 (112 Pejlig SjunodJy Jo JaquNN [ejoL
- - pawiejoay
- ! L Bupyoe.|
(2) 0 4 JuespAH
vl 6 VOH - [elalawwo)
8y 05 agy [eruspisay
ig-nr oz-Inr
aosuellep suolj29uu0)n uonduasaqg

Kiewwng buiig

NAVNVYEANIO)



w2/l

Tzfg

/9

/e

ANUIABY I9IEMIISEMN B SNUIASY 191\ B

1! )T T/t ozfet azftt

ozjot

oz/6o

0z/go

oz/lo

00°0%

00°000/0T$

00'000°0T$

00'000'0¢$

oo'oo0’oYs

00°000'05s

00°000'09%

00 000’0Ls

00°000'08%

00'000'06%

00°000'00T$

KioBaje) Aq anuansy KiojsiH yauow builiig zi




Lg21geng VIN juswAed UON 1o} s}1oBUU0DSI]

1Z°LL'8 U0 14 Buny sbe ] juanbuijeq
61 palie|y 43 uanbulieq
0008 SUO[}93]|00) UONBIapISUOD) pJeoy
00°0% 40 3l 0} UonEIapISUC] pieog
00°0S1 $ | 82°S8 $1€9/91°1L $[86°LL6'F b | ZP'EE6'20L $ 12/L
00°0GL 16'CL $ | 6¥'8EP g [ sgzoc'y $]10¥82'LL $ 12/9
00°0S51 = $]2167CL $ | 96°G¥6'E b | 12702508 $ L2/
6v'829'L $ | 96'Shy $ | 88°8LS s | /€760 3 | 61°618°28 $ 12y
9SELL’L 3| 671G $ | 09'¥20°L 82'6/Z°¢ 0/°68G'99 $ 12/E
00°0S5L $ | 95°€96 $|vS0LL $ | ¥9'159°C g | zz898'LL $ 12/
00°0S5L 5 = $ | ¥6°0€2'L $ | 08'9¢28'¢C $ | £2'8€8'29 $ Lz/L
00°0S1 5 | G2 $ | G2'GET’L $ | 82°/9v0l b | 0L'¥87'82 $ 0creL
00'0S51 ] = $|208E 5 | gE€2LSE LE6EY C8 $ 0Z/L 1
00°0S1 §]62¢ $ | 62°2hL 066L0'V 3 | 9¥'£10'26 $ 0Z/0L
S9'EYE $ = $|SSLy $192916C b | GG'SLL'S6 $ 0Z/6
£2°09¢ $ | 2r'eEs $ [ 0L°99€ $|2L€EL8 $ | 99'v95'eC! 3 0Z/8
00051 $ | 8v'62L $ | 657206 $ | 8L'EE09 $ | ¥6'8E¥ ¥0L $ 0¢/2
+021 18101 AeQ 06 (el0L|Aeq 09 |Bl0L Ae( 0g [eJoL S]|qeAIadd)Y |ejoL ajeq
= a 8 1]
Lo , —— |
oot — —_— D
— U —
E— == =
 ma— =

Hoday Suoi}23||0) PUE 3|GBAI3D3Y SIUN0IJY YIUOW Z| |




(440 8E'¢ 6CC Le-nr
EHN SULIOJYD OUON EHN SUIIO[YD OUOIN DAY 777 e €0 0€2C ]G Lz-unp
Tz-|n[ Tz-unf te-Ae Te-idy TT-UeN T2-q34 TT-UB[ 0Z-33( 0T-ADN 02-120 02-das 0z-bny oz-|nr XA se¢ LLC _‘N|>m_>_
180 00°¢ 81’ L g-1dy
oo 000 000 [A 4 Lc-1en
10 1571 29'¢ Llc-a8d
00T L0'0 8l 9.°¢C Lc-uer
\ A . 100 LE'L 10C 0c-92d
. \ S —— v10 152 Zr'e 0Z-AON
\ 4 00'e G0 61°1 0€e 0Z-1°0
= ¥.'0 99’} 0Le 0z-dos
060 651 0£C 0z-bny
oot G510 9.1 90¢ oc-Inr
€HN PULIOIYD OUON| PAY 210 a9led

€HN - duuoyd ouoN-bay 7D

0S’ 9A0Qy ag 1SN\ sjuswalinbay ajels

i BAY [ENUUY Jua1In9)

Buiiojiuop AJ[enDd 191eM

H[END PUE UORONPOId JS1EM V_ m < z < m n_ Z m @u



ssoyfuen & plcs = paseyund s

%,
%‘ir
“
*) J%
%
g

<&

S 2 o.v% Ny & %uv & 3
e § A 3 /J... & g

& & S Hfa S t% & 8 .%w & &

b\ae:eze/zefazemr@.aroaarm‘oeeoe@.m,.m..&.sz ¢ & ¢
15 | o o "n mmm = . LY - o
_7 7 _ _ 000
000'%
_— 000’9
0008
00007
000'ZT
000'tT
000°9T
000'8T

poday Allj1qeiunoddy J13jep




%Z) 001 %ZC) 0 Gl l CLLLL |P0L°LL 616 ve/ieLi2. Lz Aine
%9/°06 %¥2 6- (889) / Z5.'9 vyl 916 Lg/8L/9 |Lgaunr
%GG €6 %St 9- (819) 0 Z\S'2 0£0°'8 906G 12/02/S |lc AeN
%ZL 06 %886~ (z06) G 122'8 vEL'6 90S LZ/6LIy |12 IHdy
%67 901 %6%'9 ove Gl 0Z6'€ G69'E ¥0S LZ/6LIE |12 Ydien
%01'26 %06'." (Prv) 0 G/L'S 619'G 20S 12/0Z/2 |l Aeniga4
%S2Z 16 %G.'C- (€L1) l 866'C 8LL'Y 861 LZ/SL/L [l Aenuer
%ZS 66 %8¥'0- (02) 0 8G9'G 989°G 96V 0z/LL/ZL |0g Jequiedag
%€ 001 %€ 0 L 8 6216 90L'6 681 0Z/8L/L1L |0C JoquaAoN
%6986 %LE L- (G¥L) . 9G6'0L  |80L°LL GoY 0Z/6L/01L [0Z 1990100
%G0°Z01L %S0'C ¥Se 8 v¥9'ZL  |86ECL 8% 0Z/8L/6 |0z l1oquieydes
%ZL L0l %L1 Vil 8 ¥G1'GL  |88G'GL vy 02/8L/8 |0z isnbny
%8 001 %80 29 | 966'ZL  |G68'CL Q9% 0z/LLL  |oZ Ainr
%66 66 %010~ @) )] 1GZ'0L  |092'0L ot 0¢//L/9 |0C aunp
%b. L6 %92 Z- (212) g /G1°6 1/€'6 6SY 0z/8L/S |0z Aen
%< L6 %99°¢- (ovL) . 9zZ¢'s 6.¥'S €GP 0Z/.LIy |02 udy
%1 1°G6 %68 - (G61) ] £6/°¢C 966'€ 4% 02Z/8L/€ |0C ydien
%G/. 001 %G 0 62 6 0¥8'c 0Z8'¢ Zey 0Z/LL/z |0Z Aenigad
%ET L6 %L.'C- (801) 0l 26.'¢E 016°E YA % 02/9L/L  |0Z Asenuer
%2996 %8€"¢- (9G1) g Lov'y 2e9'y ZA% 6L/21/21 |61 49qWsd8(g
%G/ 86 %GZ L~ (86) €l 20.'. €18'2 Gl 6L/GL/LL |6l JoqWBAON
%86°201 %86°Z 9v¢ /] P61l |S09°LL L0V 6L/9L/01 |61 1990100
%9t /6 %YS - (L9g) 0 968'clL |12Vl 66¢ 6L//L/6 |6l Joqueydes
%0686 %0L"L- (L) Gl ¥SG'CL 1602 68¢ 6L/9L/8 |6l Isnbny
%Z. L0 %2/’ 8G1| 6 0G€'6 102’6 1 8¢ 6L/2L1L |61 AInr

lo4 ss019% (<) sso7 J19ylQ/ asn S19J9| SsuollodUUOD  dje( pedy YIuop

pajyunodoy s'len Buysnil4 pajg la)se|N Jo JaquinN




et

AIN{ JO YIUO 9y} JOj SMO|] JOJEMIISEM

AljjenD puE UORINPOLd JAIEMI)SEM

NUYIVEINIG) =




(xe) Hd

SeA SN pIS 222 SIUN PIS 0'6

SOA SWN PIS 2272 Sjun PIS 0'9 (uN) Hd

S9A Bw gy 1Bw o) (uW) lenpisay auliolyo

ON /6w g'g8 /6w oz (Bay) sS1

ON VBw 029 16w 0z (6av) gog

%006 S9A doW S+0°0 dsn 0500 (‘BAY) dLMM Mmold

Ainp jo \auo ey 104

Sap SPUN PIS OF'2 SHUN PIS 0'6 (xe) Hd

S8\ sun pIS 022 sWuN PIS 0°9 (uN) Hd

N Vbuw 'y Bw 0L (uIW) [enpisey suuolyD
ON bW vy /6w oz (6ay) SS1
ON VBw g'9g /6w oz (6av) god

%0°Z6 saA dow 9100 QdoW 0500 (‘BAY) dLMM Mol

AN3IO¥3d 1NVITdNOD VALY LINy3d

aunp 40 YU By 104




Y%ZL S6 000°92 000°Z0L'EL SIV.iOL
%04 20 000'S 000°€20'L L2€ BlL-uer
%8S v8 000'6: 000°208 LVE BL9°4
%09 S8 000'0! 000°EEH £GE 6L-1BN
%99 26 000°EE 000°2L0°L BSE BL-1dy
%l Z0L 000'Z€ 000'6EL") £9¢ B1-Ren
%0Z [ 000°GE 000'8E0" | 1IE BL-unr
%8 Z0L 000'6E 00070z 18¢€ B1-nr
%¥8 801 000'ch 000'90€ 68€ 61-Bny
%8 86 000°6€ 0007}’ 66€ 61-d3g
%8/ £6 000°BE 0002917} 0¥ 61190
%¥L 68 000°ZE 000°€0} "} Si¥ 61L-AON
%97 06 000 88 000°LZL'L ¥ 61-98Q
%96 £0L 19°166Zy | 00082521 SIv10L
%2l L] 000'92 000'624'L 9zv 0z-uer
%08 £6 000 0% 000954} (232 0Z-9°4
%98 16 000'EY 000'77E" £vb 0c-1eN
%26 20 000'9% 000'Z./€E" (2 0z-dy
%00 80 008'6% 000°G¥S (2 Oc-REN
%90 Gl 00L'ES 000765 | £9v 0z-unr
%00 101 000°0S 0002¥S | 89Y 0g-nC
%801 [ 000'¥S 000°199'L viv 0z-Bny
%001 [ 00005 000°L1S'L 1 8% 0cz-des
%001 €01 000'05 000°E¥S L T2 02390
%86 looL 000'6¥ 000997 L 687 0Z-AON
%0L L [ 000°GS 000GLZ'L 967 0z-93a
%16 _ma 6Z'yLLSY 000'€89'6 STv.1OL
%901 90} 000'ES 000°0+9°L 86v Z-uer
%88 88 000"t 000vE2'L 205 Z99d
%96 S6 000°8¥ 0002t} ¥0S z-ep
%08 6. 000°0F 00068} 906 Lc-1dy
%88 I8 000 v 0000ZE |05 12-Ren
%26 68 000°0F 000°/8€ 1 _MB Lz-unr
%06 28 000'S¥ 000'16E'L 615 Lznr
o NM m
% d 1IeCed ._.w.M_WM_.“_:Mw< abesaay Smold [ejoL SsuoIjoduu0)

JORSD 2y 18 NEST JOEM .

|1E21I0)SIH MO Jajema)Sep dIDM YOUrY uolunay

=




@lNFRAMARK

WATER IMFRASTRUCTLURE OPERATIONS

Open Work Orders for Pond maintenance & repair:

WOit: Location: Work scheduled:

2275994 5918 Katie Dr, DP 2-4 Investigate deep trench, remove
vegetation — work has started

2396357 Mary Elise Way, DP 2-2 Clean silt & vegetation
from inlet — holding water — work
has started

2461680 Mary Elise Way, DP 2-2 Small Erosion issue, hole forming
by Inlet — work has started

2461783 Jacksdaw Dr, DP 3-3 Erosion issue at embankment of
Pond — work has started




©O!NFRAMARK

Completed Work Orders for Pond maintenance and repair:

WO#: Location: Work scheduled:

1701893 Mary Elise Way, DP 2-2 Add grass seed around Pond area

1701898 Mary Elise Way, DP 2-2 Clean silt out of inlet structure

2053455 591B Katie Dr, DP 2-4 Replace rock that washed out on
road to Pond

2135542 Jacksdaw Dr, DP 3-1 Erosion issue at outfall/spillway,
area around erosion control
fabric and french drain s eroding

2155301 Mary Elise Way, DP 2-2 Clean Inlet

2155305 Reunion Blvd, DP 2-3 Clean Inlet

2276034 Jacksdaw Dr, DP 3-1 Clean Inlet — full of silt

2276039 Reunion Blvd, DP 2-3 Clean Inlet — full of vegetation
and silt

2319072 5918 Katie Dr, DP 2-4 Replace broken stack located in
the sand basin

2319078 591B Katie Dr, DP 2-4 Clean Inlet by fence on far right,
clean deep ditch inlet in back

2319098 Jacksdaw Dr, DP 3-1 Clean Inlet

2367082 591B Katie Dr, DP 2-4 Clean silt out of sand bay area so it
will drain, clean splitter box — clean
silt so it won’t hold water, grade in
front of splitter box in front of inlet

2387972 RRWCID District Area Clean all storm outlets as identified
on TCEQ Inspection

2466755 591B Katie Dr, DP 2-4 Replaced lock on gate

2483580 591B Katie Dr, DP 2-4 Reset No Trespassing sign

2483622 Mary Elise Way, DP 2-2 Safety issue on trail, Metal edging
above ground, replace  missing
red/white striped gate arm

2396347 Jacksdaw Dr, DP 3-1 Cleansilt from inlet— holding
water

254

543838 AaYReIEY Needs cleaning, remove leaves
2546492 Reunion Blvd, DP 2-3

Clean Inlet




2617180

Reunion Ranch Blvd, DP 2-3

Weld Ring onto end of gate to
secure chain, clean inlets

2619039

Denise Cove Storm Drain

Clear vegetation from Bull Rock,
remove sediment from inlet




s10p|ing 0} sHoday [01)U0Y UOISOII\LNIN-SAON|

SL/20/21

vodai u) paquasap se -YIHL0

"3UOU JO P3UIEIUOD J0U ‘||NY JSAO ‘UBY0IQ ‘XOq IUBWILIEIUOD ysen - g1
Snidiodepe 9.0, Buissiwi/iedal (o ded jamas - 0IS

papaau Jo ueayd ‘aoe|das ‘Jledal ‘uonrajoud 19Ul ULOIS - dIS

Papasu 1o puap® ‘Soe(das Bupua) s edal - 464

papaau uonpadsuis./uoiadsul ‘saul| Ja1em/Iamas {1anod pue paq Apadoud - Jgd

SABP G UIY}IM POS SpaaU ‘IN0 Paweo| pieA - A

papoau 1o Jledas Buipuayaluelo - JO

*213 ‘9|11x31 098 Y| ‘YajNw ‘Bupudy IS ‘pos ‘papasu sainsesw 13 - IND3
papaau Jo Suip|oy Jou ‘Jiedal ‘INOYSEM 33212003 - MO

E2JE QUND JO/PUR 133115 UedP -

1UA3 Ujes SuuNp pjaY 10U SAUNSEAW I3 ‘PAP33U Y201 [INg - Nud

3|leN - N

uoslIO JojAe] - HINL
siayjoig |jol - L

SSWoH uoyBuiyng - g

S9WOH |/ - IN
SaWOoHJaxewpuad] - INL

apallS - §

13p[34 1105 - 4§

AJIYS|IM/IHN - MIN

SaWOH puejysiH - H S ELt-] MVASYOVT EPEL HAL
PIai00.g - ¥g 14 48y MVYASTOVT L0EL HNL
539317 - ¥a v .
€ SO0SO A 90l '4SH MVASHOVT 9%0L HALL
saWoH Apjaap plaeqd - g
< 4 SO '4s¥ AAT8 NOINN3Y SELE H
:SINVN ¥3aiing
3 b SOSO "1A ‘801 ‘4S¥ aA19 NOINN3Y £60€ HALL
LAV 3NIH |# NOLLYIOIA |# 39NLOId NOILYTOIA SsS3yaav H3aiing
I #9bed HONVYH NOINN3Y ‘JAVN LO3rodd 120Z°04°90 91eq

L30d3d NOILYTOIA NOLLONYLSNOD s.y3aaiing




SiiL0/T)
siop|ing 0} spoday (0407 UDISOITIL NIA-SHON|




Reunion Ranch W.C.L.D.
Accounting Report

August 17, 2021

= Review Cash Activity Report, including Receipts and Expenditures.

M Action Items:

* Approve director and vendor payments.
* Approve fund transfers.

= Review June 30, 2021 Financial Statements.

10f103



g0l ioe

1€
& o0 6z 82 Mz 92 0c 6z 82 oc o6z 8 lZ 92 Sz W
S vz € <z \z 0¢ 6l le 9 S ve € @ 2 €2 2z 1z 0z 6. 8 Il
8 4 9 SL v €Lz oz 6 8 L 9 S vl 9 Sl v EL 2 L 0L
Lo 8 8 z 9 S € 2 L o 8 8 L 6 g L 9 S v £
% £ z i 9 S v £ z L z }
0 6z 9z Iz o€ e 0g 62 l£ o0¢ 6z 82 lZ 9 Sz
s ¥¢ €& zz \z 0z 6k 9z lg 9 St ¥ €€ vz € @ 1z 0 6b 8
B Z 8L S pL B2 iz 0z 6L 8 2 9 Sl L 9L SL v B zL b
A TR 8 ] 9 g vb EL 2L W 0L 6 8 o B g ’ 9 g v
¥ £ z b L 9 g ¥ £ 4 i € z ;
raquiaydag Mg
. I of
0 62 8z L2 62 8z 2 9% ST tC €e 06 6z 8 Lz 92 G
% S Vv € w2 . 02 zz itz o0z 6L 8 L 9 v € zz Lz 0Z 6L 81
6L 8 Ll 9 S ¥l € S vl B T W 0L B L9 SL v EBL 2k b
2L 1L 0L B 8 L 9 8 l 9 S v £ z ol 6 8 ) 9 5 ¥
5 ¥ £ z L L € z b
- 5 ] H I___aq
T Susuhedpuos  sray |
Sunaay pieog oz "
Sinsepyprecy BLUE € 0E 67 82 8z o€ 62 82 2 9 ST ¥
SuR=IN picog Bz iz 9% Sz Y& €& w2 Iz lZ 9 s ve € iz it €2 <z lz 0z & 8 Il
5 L] oz oy 0z 6L 8 4 8L S ¥l 0z 6k 8 L 9% & vl 9 S v EL T W 0
T i JEEhE € 2 L 0 6 8 I € 2 L 0 6 8 2 6 g L 9 5§ v £
Soset et -l 9 S ¥ £ z L 9 5 v £ z L z L
M ey Sunsa pieog 9T qe3 6o ; . : , e ;
dunasNpieog Brue | H Irn_:au 5 i
dIDM Yyouey uoiunay
S9N T20¢




Cash Activity Report

30f103



€0l ioy

8T°0TZ'EC $ G61°TLE9 $ 1Z0Z ‘2T Isnbny - aduejeg yse) pajdaloid
Z8°S15'9%
ZB'SIS T/T s 4adaapjoog susziy) 15414 0] bunesado |0odxal wolg JI3jsuely
(00°000°s2T) BunesadQ |0o4dxa) 03 bunesadp sua: 35414 Wodq Jajsues)
T8'STS’TLT (00°000°S2T) bunaa pieoq TZOZ ‘£T 1Snbny je paaoiddy 3q 03 siajsuell
TZE'STS'TZT | ssanjpuadx3 junoddy Bupesado jejoL
00'9£8°S2 120¢ dun( - s394 Ppedw] z081 VNdILM
DO'SEL'E 120z AIng - @ueuajuiely adesspue 1081 N4 suez
0b'v10'9 120z AIng - 5934 |e63 008T 436Ul | Nelim
ES'6ES'TE 1202 AINC -~ Jalepm paseyaing 6641 VNd AIUNoD SIABLL 353M
00'9TT'T 1202 AINg - 31Isqam 8641 Bunaslen ssaWwWosg
00'S26'€ 1202 AIn( - Bupsauibul £6LT Buuaauibul aaun
2LPSP'Y T20Z AINC - 934 AJy3UOW/I3em mey 9641 vio
§5°zZT'16 TZOT duNn( - 3dueudUIRN S6LT 71 Mewenu]
00°000°2 120z AIn( - 5834 Buiunaxy 6L J7T1d "Nyined B 1109
00°0t6 120z AN - 33ueuajuiel puod €641 Ju] saJmeay openby
ZS'8ET Buiyeap 1ZoZ ‘2T I8Nbny - s384 Jopang 64T siafioy sewoyy
£5°8€T Bui3sal 1Z0Z ‘LT 3snbny - 5334 Jopauig T6LT Apind esasayl
25°8¢7 Bunsaly Tz0z ‘4T 1snbny - 5384 Jopang 0641 J3hay uoy
EG'SET Buiss T2z ‘L1 3sNbny - 5334 Jopauia 6841 asaap ueylen
2S'8ET BuU3W TZOT ‘2T IsnBny - 5934 J0dau1Q B8LT Ialeq siuuad
Junowy owon # A0pUSA
(z8°'STS‘TL1) - (3unodoy s, adasyyoog woud) bunaa pieog TZ0Z ‘ZT 1snbny je paaoiddy aq 031 sainupuadx3y
(£1°6£9'%)
(11°221) punjay Jswoisn) £L8L1 punyay J13wWoIsn)
(£0°vs) punjay J3wo3sn)d 98/1 punyoy 1awo3snd
(2ev2) PuUnay J3W0Isn) [:7A punjay Jawaisny
(00°009) T20Z AINC - BN 1043U03 JOPO WY v8LT 5U0NINIOS |PJUSWUCIIAUT
(zs'v8) 1202 AIn[ - 33wa3u] £841 181Y
(v0°9tb) 120 491end puodas - saxe] |(0JAed 8LT Ainseai) sn
(8€°%90'1) 1202 AIN( - 5334 Juaby bBujAed 1841 VN ‘3308
(9g°€61) 120z AIng - duoydapay 0841 181V
ﬁNm.wMﬁw mco_um_:mwx pPue s3INy - s394 Jopaldiqg 6LLT >_u.=._u es53Jayl
Amm.MMﬁu mco_um_zmw1 pue sa|ny - s34 Jopaliq B8LLT LN>UE uoy
(czToT'nD) 120z 3unr - saian 2LLT J14308[3 s3|eusspad
(96'90T1) 1202 dun( - s34 qe 9LLT qe7 [e43U9D SHSA
(62°005'€8) SZLT - 9521 SAIPYD Buijeay pieog TZ0z ‘0z AINC 38 paAcsddy sainjipuadxy
S2'STO'E8 Junoddy Huiesad [00dxa ] wold Bulss preogd 1202 ‘0z AIN( 1€ pasoiddy Jaysuel)
(£9°26598) junoxny buijesado - |e3oiqns
LE'TOP’'BS BNUDADY ARG Jisodaqg
(00°000°6£1) 1unedY BuiesadQ 1004x3L 0L Bunasiy pieog 1z0T ‘0z AINC 1e panoddy saysue.l
(LT°6E9'Y) (€9°£65'98) TZ0T ‘LT 1snbny ybnodys AJANDY Juanbasqns
SE'6V8°LT $ TB'BIGLITZ $ 1Z0T ‘O€ Pun( - @duejeg yse) pajiduodIdy
JUNOIDY UN0DY
s, Jadaa)yyoog Buzesado

suazniI) 35414

1ZOT ‘LT i3snbny - 1Z0Z ‘0€ dung
Moday ANAndY ysed
*d'ID'M Yyouey uoiunay




€01 406G

Z8'STS'TLT$ 1IUNOIDY S,19daaddj00g SUSZ)ID 35414 03 JUNODDY Buneiado [00dXaL WOy SpUny J9jsuet) 01
00°000°6ZT$ :3unod0Y Bunesado [004dxaL 03 U0y BuneladQ suszRID IS114 WOy Spuny 13 suedy 01

TUOIJEWIOJUT 191391 JojJSuUelL

86'€/5'78V’'S - 8S"€/S'T8Y’S (6t"s0zZ’L1S) T9°LZY'9PE SP'ISE'ES9’S spund ||v - [el01
v 6v5'692'C - v 6v5'692°C - - PP 6¥S'692'C puny d3fo.d feirde) - jejo)
TL°Tvb'v9T’e - TLehy'v9e'e - - 1L7ebb'p92'e %b020"0 s123[01d |endeDd 0Z0TYS - |0odxa)
S0'6EL'E - S0°6EL'E = - S0'6EL'E %%020°0 s1afo4d [eade] 6T0ZYS - 100dxaL
I T9E'T - 2T T9E'T - = ZT°19€'T %0200 spafold [ended 8T0ZYS - joodxaL
959 - 959 - - 95°9 %t020°0 s109[01d |eadeD £10ZYS - [00dX3aL
- puny afoid jenude)
LL'YOE'98T T - LL'VOE'98T'T ] - LLVOE'98T'T pung adlAlas 1qaq - [e10L
£9°6Y£'952'C - £9°6b£'952'C = = £9'6p£'952'C %t020°0 8214495 192Q - [00dX3L
$1°556'62 - ¥1°556'62 - e $1°556'62 %¥020°0 Xe] - |00dxa]
- pund 3JIAJ9S 1930
LE6TL'9T6 - LE6TL'9T6 (et's0z'L1S) 29°LTh'ovE YT L6V'L60'T pund jeJauan - |ejoL
00°8£T°/68 (2) (xv) (z8'515'9t) 78'ES9'EY6 (sz'520'e8) 00°000°G/T £0°6/9°T58 %v020°0 uno2y BupjeladQ - [00dx3L
81°0T2'€e (2) Z8'STS'TLT (v9'S0£'8bT) (vz'081'652) §2°'520°c8 SE'6v8'LT e/u Unoy s.J3daaxoog - SuaZ(HD 354l
6T°'TLE'D (1) (00'000's2T1) 6T TLE'TET (00°000'5£T) LE7201'88 28'896°LT¢2 e/u unoday BuneladQ - susziuD Is.id
- pund [eJdudn
1Z02/LT/8 1Z0Z/L1/8 120T/L1/8 Sjuswasingsia mun_uuum 1Z0Z/0E/9 sajey
Iduejeqg paaoiddy lejoiqns juanbasqnsg s3uejeq IS94JUT
paypafoid 9q 03 S1d9jsues)
i i
120T ‘LT 3snbny - 1Z0Z "0€ aunr

1oday AJIAIIDY JUDWISDAUT/YySe)

"d'I"D"M Yyouey uoliunay




€0L409

A

WS LY

| =

J

“Pwsiq

aU) AQ YO 195 5316310115 PUD ADIOd JUIWISIAL] PUD (9627 910U BUPUBWO "45pZ J3IADUD) IOV ILUBLUISIAUT SPUNJ D1ANd AUl 10} PAYSIGDIS? SO AB3ID)IS JUBLISIAUI SU) UM SOUDYCWIOD 11N} Ut 1 pods) Apsyonb sy

L BZ'EES LOP'S _ TL BSY PEYS BZEESLOV'S IEBSYPERS [T SONNd 1TV 1VL01]
PPYSEITT ORI T Yo'5v5892T ORI L 8089 QaNN4 SIDIFOYd WAV TVIOL
$61i 1LTwPIZT  E9ELEVITL 1LTrrY9Ze €9ELEYILT 80°69 %100 1004 IUBWISAAU] JUSWILIBAOS 0207 SOXI|
TSRO IS - 100331
v 1t S0'6ELE SO'eeL'e SO6EL'E SO'6ELE z %vL100 100d JUBLIISBAU [USWIUIBADD [OI0] SOXSL
IITETOT K - 1I00IBL
£sul Zr9e TUI9ETL ZULset [N L %vL100 100d JUBWIISIAU JUSWIUIBADD) 0307 SOXS]
JITHIR 3K - B6I%=]
sl 959 959 95'9 959 FrL100 1004 JUBWISDAU JUBLULIBADS) (0307 SOXOL
T TR 35 - 1904731 QNN $1D3FO¥d VYD
ZLv0e 95T YOLLOL0RC LLVOEIRTT v0°'LL0° 108 1569 GNN4 3D1A¥3S 1830 V101
StiL ET&YEISZT  16T8T1E0T E96VE'9SCT 16282 1€02 [732] %r/100 1004 JUBWISBAU] JUBLLLIAACD) 10307 SOXBY
IST 1A - 100d%3]
9011 v1'556'62 £1'882'692 y1'5S6'62 CURBL69Z s9Z %rL10°0 100d JUBWISBAU] JUBWIUIBAOD (D07 50XD|
TRSS5Y Yo - 106 d%a] :ONN4 3D1AE3S 1830
20629158 78906 €2l L L0°8L9°1S8 T4'P06EZLL vie QGNN2 ONILVIIIO TYHINID TVIOL
2001 L06L9°198 T6906EZ1N L06L7 158 Z6'G06 211 eriE %LrL10°0 |00 JUBLUISBAUI JUBWILIBAOD) 10307 SOXIL
NGS5V BUIDRAs - 0551 AN TYAIN3D
INNO22Y iva irozroty [TV \Zoz/onir LIOT/ Ly iy ilve HOUYIHINIO SONNd
IQVEL TYA LW QN3 TVA DIV D18 TYA M6 "ON3 TVA XE O3 1833931 is3uima

1Z0Z ‘0C ounf - 1202 "L Ipdy

SINIWISIANI ANVHO4WIL JO ITINAIHOS

*@1'D"M Y2uRY uojunay



€0l 402

gze Jo  Lig 9bed §Z102z ‘al 9or WY Zb'Z 18 LZ02/10/L0 Uo pajuud

_ €9'62£'6 ~ (P3103]|0D 18 d + SUOHIS|IOD) SUORDS|0D PAUIGLLIOD
PS109]|0D %99 Y PAllIg SOXEL JUdLNY 0} paiedwo) SuoNo3||0D IV
_ PaO9II0D %0S b Paliid Saxe] Juaun) o} pasedwo) suoidd|0D XEL

LE'S08'P10'2$ — 110y jBulBUO pajsnipy %1L0°66 - 0202 - P2JOSI0D 119H 49 %

¥1'8E6'¥66' LS —- PSI0N0D dLA USNND

sabejuaolad

L1°/98'61 000 2028 000 09°0E} 0626 0291162 SS¥16'L G9°102'1C 12301 un Buixel
000 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 $)IEQIIoY
000 000 1029 00'0 S5°L6 LGP L¥'Gh ¥9°19¢- £C'9LE juanbuyjag (e3o)
11°198'61 000 000 000 |SO'EE v ¥6E'6 19°191'62 61'9/2'8 Z¥'588'0C juany |ejoL

000 i 00 0 T e B L 00 0. 2 e AR 0010 R R R TR e
LI 298'61 19'191'62 sl1'9.Z'8 Z¥'S8s'0e 0zoe
060 ) VOB s WEMVE i i e 6H08
gi0e
SRR EE R
9i0C
5102
¥iog
AR 1T R
Z1oe
TR 10z
ooz
e 0 G00S
800¢
O e g O O s s 400z
000 000 9002
£ R B R N
000 000 ¥002
T et DO R e B B S b 2008
0o 000 000 . 2002
S OV E00 D Ao 0007 2 T R R SOBOL p0 e e o JeUd S IB0g
aosuejeg aoueleA P2129}|0D pamo|y pa303||0D) I8d Su0I1193[|0D pajoaljooun suausnipy pajog|jooun -Bag
paja3jlooun 994 "y SjuNoIsIq / SHIP3JD paisnipy
(vs‘gy‘ow‘si) siejoL nun Buixey
(Q1OM Yauey uoIunay) ¥yM
|esiesddy
apn|ou| ‘sydeq|joy sjetedag suondp Buipusosy ‘deap Ag Ag papos  1LZ0Z/0/90 01 1Z0Z/10/90 :2buey ajeq uonoesuel] —-1dg Buiddug :syun Buixe Y S3PAD

XVLSAVH Joday sbuipuels g deody




Reunion Ranch W.€.X.D.
ANALYSLS OF TAXES COLLECTED FOR RECONCILIATION

June 30, 2021

TAX YEAR 2020 2019 2018 017 TOTAL

General | Debt Service General Dabt Service General  Debt Service Gunaral  Debt Service General | Debt Service
Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total Fund Fund Total

PERCENTAGE 4$ 01500 $ 07250 § 08750|$ 01500 $ 0720 $ 0B750|$ 01750 § 07000 % O0B750|4% 03260 $ 05500 & 08750

COLLECTIONS:

oct

TAX ADJUSTMENTS 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000
BASE TAX REV 000 000 000 ooa 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
TAXES 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 3535 14141 17676 000 000 000 3535 14141 17676
PENALTY 000 000 000 000 000 000 1166 2666 58.32 000 000 000 1166 4666 5832
NOV

TAX ADJUSTMENTS 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 a00 000 0,00 000 0.00
BASE TAX REV 000 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00
TAXES 173072 836514 1009586 0o 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 9251 156 55 24906 182323 852169 10,344 92
PENALTY 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4255 7202 11457 4255 7202 11457
DEC

TAX ADJUSTMENTS 651210 3147515  37.98725 0,00 000 000 (19.34) (77.35) (96.69)] 000 000 000 6,49276 3139780  37,89056
BASE TAX REV 600 000 000 000 000 0.00 (19.34) (77.35) (96 69)| 000 000 000 (1934) (77.35) (96 69
TAXES 22198291 107291740 1,294,900 31 36823 1,779.78 2,148.01 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 000 000| 22235114 107469718 1,297,048 32
PENALTY 000 000 0.00 4043 19543 235,86 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 4043 19543 23585
JAN

TAX ADJUSTMENTS 000 000 000 aco 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 a0 0.00 000
BASE TAX REV 000 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 0.00 000
TAXES 6929623 33493177 40422800 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000| 6929623 33493177  404,22800
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 000 0,00 000 000 0,00 000 000 0,00 000 0.00 000
FEB

TAX ADJUSTMENTS 000 000 000 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 000 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000
BASE TAX REV oao 000 000 000 oco 000 a0 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
TAXES 347774 18597572 22445346 913.25 441402 5327.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000| 3939099 19038974 22978073
PENALTY 11851 57281 69132 000 000 000 000 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 11851 57281 69132
MAR

TAX ADTUSTMENTS 71480 345486 4169.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 714 80 345486 416968
BASE TAX REY 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000
TAXES 478620 2313328 27,31948 000 400 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 4786 20 2313328 27,319.48
PENALTY 27152 131234 1583 86 000 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 000 0.00 27152 1,312.34 158386
APR

TAX ADJUSTMENTS (11.26) (5444) (6570 000 0.00 0.00 a.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 (11.26) (54.44) (6570
BASE TAX REV 000 000 000 0.00 [ 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 a 0o 000 0,00 000 000 000
TAXES 2,438.09 11,784.09 14,222.18 0,00 000 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 000 0.00 0.00 2,438.09 11,784.09 1422218
PENALTY 180 22 87109 1,05131 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 000 000 180 22 7109 105131
may

TAX ADJUSTMENTS 79229 3,829.38 462167 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 79229 3.829.38 162167
BASE TAX REV 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
TAXES 168428 8,140 66 9,82494 0.00 [ 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 1,684 28 814066 982494
PENALTY 13097 633.05 76402 000 000 0,00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 13097 633,05 76402
JUN

TAX ADJUSTMENTS 141878 6,857.41 827619 (62.00) (299.64) (361.64) 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 1,356.78 6557.77 7391455
BASE TAX REV 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
TAXES 159333 770111 9,294.44 (2064) (99.76) (120.40) 1500 59.99 7499 000 2.00 0.00 158769 7.661.34 924903
PENALTY 567 27.38 3305 1158 5597 67.55 6.00 2400 30.00 000 000 000 2325 107.35 130,60
JuL

TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 000 000 000 oce 000 000 0.00 0,00 000 000 0,00 0.00 000 000
BASE TAX REV 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 000 000
TAXES 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
PENALTY 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 000
AU

TAX ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000
BASE TAX REV 000 0.00 000 000 000 0.00 000 0.00 0,00 000 000 000 000 000 000
TAXES 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0o 0.00 000 000 0.00 000 000 000 a0 000 000
PENALTY 0,00 0,00 000 0,00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00 0.00 000 000 0,00 0,00 000 000
SEP

TAX ADJUSTMENTS 000 000 000 000 000 000 a00 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 000 ao0
BASE TAX REV 0.00 0,00 000 000 000 0.00 0.00 0,00 0,00 000 000 0,00 000 000 0.00
TAXES 000 0,00 000 000 0.00 0,00 000 0,00 0,00 000 000 0,00 000 000 0.00
PENALTY 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0.00 0,00 000 0.00
TOTAL

BASE TAX REV 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 (19.34) (77.35) (9669 000 000 0.00 (19.34) (77.35) (96 69)
TAXES 34198950 165294917 1,994,938 67 1,260.84 6,094.04 7,354.88 5035 20140 25175 9251 156 55 24906 | 34339320 165940116 2,002,794 36
PENALTY 706.89 3,416 67 412356 5201 25140 303 41 17.66 70.66 8832 4255 7202 11457 81911 381075 4,629.86
TOTAL DISTRIBUTION | 34269635 1,656,36584 1999062 23 1,31285 6,34544 7,656.29 6801 272,06 34007 135.06 22857 36363 | 34419257 1,66313456 2,007,32753
BEGINNNING

TAXES RECEIVABLE 33596859 162384819 1,959,816.78 1,32283 6,39369 771652 5035 20140 25175 9251 15655 24906 | 33743428 163059983 196803411
TAX ADJUSTMENTS 942671 4556236 5498907 (62.00) (299.64) (38164 (19.34) (77.35) (96,69 000 000 000 934537 4518537 5453074
BASE TAX REV 000 0.00 000 0.00 000 000 19.34 7735 96,69 a00 000 0,00 19.34 77.35 96,69
LESS: COLLECTIONS [ (341,989.50) (1,652,943 17) (1,994,938 67] (1,260 84) (6,094 04) (7,354 86! (50 35) (201 40) (25175 (9251) (15655)  (249.06)| (343,39320) (1,659,401 16) (2,002,794.36
TAX

REC @ END OF PERIOD | 3,405 80 1646138 19.867.18 (oon 001 000 0.00 000 000 000 000 000 340579 1646139 19,667.18

8 of 103



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Collateral Analysis Schedule

June 30, 2021
Over/(Under)
Funds Collateral Collateralized
First Citizens Bank
Operating Account $ 217,480.37
Bookkeeper's Account 28,919.86
Total Funds First Citizens Bank 246,400.23
FDIC Coverage 250,000.00
Pledged Collateral First Citizens Bank {Market Value) 304,820.35
Total Collateral 554,820.35
Total Collateral/Funds $ 246,400.23 $ 554,820.35 $ 308,420.12

90of 103



€01 J0 0L
¥1¢ abed

HodSVYd [eldueuld NHd

‘Jodoays)es

s Jowolsno ay) Ag papiaold aq pinoys uoiewoyul siy) ‘sbuipjoy pebpa|d Jo/pue uoneoo| Buidesyajes Jo pi1odal
[BI2LJO By} SE Pasn 8q 0} Papuajul Jou S }| "Jawo}snd ay} AQ Sn 0} payiwans UoleuLIOjUI s108)yal Yodal siyl

GE0Z8'P0E 98'/20'66¢
sexa)
6¥'82t'20¢€ 00°0L8'6V6'L 390y punoy JIDM YdueY uoluNay - X1 - NNIY ‘pabpsid 18101 [
61 ¥9¥'SC €5 LL2've 2e6¢E IN 0000S°C can obied s|BM - 4M Zvsiiel
2L 2092 00°000'0€ 1202/0€/9 dN Sdv 0902/9L/01 av LFL-610C UND  £2HVE8ESE
6%'660°0€ 69296'82 6192 IN 00000°€ LND obied s|lom - 4M [ XANAA"
L1'€61'62 00'182'69 120¢2/0€/9 dN sS4y 8¥0¢/S¢/€0 V1 /G6V YH4d  ENSHd./ELE
29°092'6v7¢ VIEVE'SPE S2'6l IN 00000°€ LWO obied s|lop - M 66%71101
0Z'82e'8¥e 00'9¢5'058'L 1202/0€/9 VN sS4y L¥02/5¢/€0 VO L8OVLIANA  EXATVSELE
SExd| YooY PUNOY QIDM Youey uolunay - X1 - NN3y :pabpald
anjeA 19iepy 1ed (A) Mune Apoopy uodnog dnoio QUIBN/3P0D UOIIED0T 1901
anjeA soog a2e4 |euibuQ 10 89d 19BN d%s Jus| 1a papunay/Ajuniey uonduosag disnd

jue|eg uehy/sdiiud N :day Junoaoy

zanbpoy auueor :day Syd

1202/}/L :9¥eQ Hoday
00659 -l Jawoisn)

120¢/0E/9 OL 120¢/1/9 WOHA

ON ‘ubisjey

00 1SNIL 9 Yueq SUIZIND-ISiId

Joday Aitojuaau| abpajd



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

11 of 103



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.
Accountant’s Compilation Report

June 30, 2021

The District is responsible for the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities of
Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D., as of and for the nine months ended June 30, 2021, which collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements - governmental funds in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. We have performed a
compilation engagement in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and Review
Services promulgated by the Accounting and Review Services Committee of the AICPA. We did not
audit or review the financial statements nor were we required to perform any procedures to verify the
accuracy or completeness of the information provided by management. Accordingly, we do not
express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any form of assurance on these financial statements.

The District has omitted the management’s discussion and analysis, the Statement of Net Assets, and
Statement of Activities that the Governmental Accounting Standards Board required to be presented
to supplement the basic financial statements. Such missing information, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an appropriate operational, economic, or historic context.

In addition, the District has elected to omit substantially all of the disclosures and the statement of
cash flows required by accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. If
the omitted disclosures and components required by GASB 34 were included in the financial
statements, they might influence the user's conclusions about the District's financial position, results
of operations, and cash flows. Accordingly, these financial statements are not designed for those who
are not informed about such matters.

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that budgetary
comparison information be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information
is presented for purposes of additional analysis and, although not a required part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting and for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. Such information is the responsibility of management.
The required supplementary information was subject to our compilation engagement. We have not
audited or reviewed the required supplementary information and do not express an opinion, a
conclusion, nor provide any assurance on such information.

Supplementary Information
The supplementary information contained in the schedules described in the Supplementary

Information Index is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the
basic financial statements. This information is the representation of management. The information
was subject to our compilation engagement, however, we have not audited or reviewed the
supplementary information and, accordingly, do not express an opinion, a conclusion, nor provide any
form of assurance on such supplementary information.

We are not independent with respect to Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

’50 '( ;Dﬁ'&(}” );%LL,

BOTT & DOUTHITT, P.L.L.C.

August 10, 2021
Round Rock, TX

12 0f 103



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Governmental Funds Balance Sheet
June 30, 2021

Governmental Funds

Governmental
General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds
Fund Fund Fund Total
Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalents -
Cash - Operating $ 217,968.82 $ - $ - $ 217,968.82
Cash - Bookkeeper's Account 27,849.35 - - 27,849.35
Cash Equivalents 851,679.07 2,286,304.77 2,269,549.44 5,407,533.28
Receivables -
Property Taxes 3,405.81 16,461.35 - 19,867.16
Service Accounts, net of allowance
for doubtful accounts of $ - 75,864.89 - - 75,864.89
Prepaid Expense 2,164.77 - - 2,164.77
Accounts Receivable - Other 4,753.46 - - 4,753.46
Accrued Service Revenue 34,384.70 - - 34,384.70
Interfund 10,982.87 - - 10,982.87
Total Assets $ 1,229,053.74 $ 2,302,766.12 $ 2,269,549.44 $ 5,801,369.30
Liabilities
Accounts Payable $ 163,464.82 $ - $ - $ 163,464.82
Accrued Expenditures 17,844.25 - - 17,844.25
Impact Fees Payable 38,814.00 - - 38,814.00
Customer Deposits 70,670.00 - - 70,670.00
Builder Deposit 41,000.00 - - 41,000.00
Due to TCEQ 2,114.79 - - 2,114.79
Interfund - 4,490.57 6,492.30 10,982.87
Payroll Taxes Payable 436.04 - - 436.04
Total Liabilities 334,343.90 4,490.57 6,492.30 345,326.77
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Deferred Revenue - Property Taxes 3,405.81 16,461.35 = 19,867.16
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 3,405.81 16,461.35 - 19,867.16
Fund Balance
Fund Balances:
Restricted for
Debt Service - 2,281,814.20 = 2,281,814.20
Capital Projects - - 2,263,057.14 2,263,057.14
Unassigned 891,304.03 o - 891,304.03
Total Fund Balances 891,304.03 2,281,814.20 2,263,057.14 5,436,175.37
Total Liabilities, Deferred Inflows of
Resources and Fund Balances $ 1,229,053.74 $ 2,302,766.12 $ 2,269,549.44 $ 5,801,369.30

See Accountants' Report.

13 of 103



Revenues:

Property Tax Revenue
Service Accounts
Water Revenue
Wastewater Revenue
Service Revenue Penalties
Tap Fee Income
Inspection Fee Income
Interest and Other Income

Total Revenues

Expenditures:

Operating Expenses -
Reservation Fee
Monthly Charges
Water Purchases
Operations & Management
Repairs & Maintenance
Inspections
Utillties
Landscape Maintenance
Pond Maintenance
Chemicals
Lab Fees
Sludge Hauling
Permit Fee

Administrative Services -
Director Fees, including payroll tax
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collection Fees
Public Notice
Miscellaneous Expense

Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Bookkeeping Fees
Engineering Fees
Engineering Fees - Special
Audit Fees

Debt Service -
Interest Expense
Fiscal Agent Fees

Bond Issuance Costs

Capital Outlay

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues
Over (Under) Expenditures

Other Financing Sources (Uses):
Bond Proceeds
Bond Premium
Bond Discount

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses)

Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures & Changes in Fund Balance-Governmental Funds

October 1, 2020 - June 30, 2021

Gover al Funds

Governmental

General Debt Service Capital Projects Funds

Fund Fund Fund Total
$ 344,192.97 $ 1,663,134.56 $ - $ 2,007,327.53
429,037.99 - - 429,037.99
238,564.34 - - 238,564.34
4,108.39 - - 4,108.39
27,000.00 - - 27,000.00
21,600.00 - - 21,600.00
6,253.91 608.32 527,17 7,389.40
1,070,757.60 1,663,742.88 527.17 2,735,027.65
19,031.22 - - 19,031.22
103,829.22 - - 103,829.22
132,959.02 - - 132,959.02
69,829.57 - - 69,829.57
310,857.20 - . 310,857.20
24,303.61 - - 24,303.61
12,672.09 - - 12,672.09
43,173.00 - - 43,173.00
9,281.33 - - 9,281.33
21,333.02 - - 21,333.02
13,365.80 - - 13,365.80
190,739.00 - - 190,739.00
1,328.05 - - 1,328.05
9,204.10 - - 9,204.10
14,903.08 - - 14,903.08
1,747.59 8,446.65 - 10,194.24
738.00 = - 738.00
12,870.77 - - 12,870.77
71,246.58 - - 71,246.58
18,750.00 - - 18,750.00
35,834.62 - - 35,834.62
10,027.84 - - 10,027.84
12,000.00 - - 12,000.00
- 370,464.39 218,917.00 589,381.39
- 2,064.38 - 2,064.38
- - 511,155.00 511,155.00
- - 4,459,341.00 4,459,341.00
1,140,024.71 380,975.42 5,189,413.00 6,710,413.13

Excess/(Deflciency) of Revenues And Other

Financing Sources Over (Under)

Expenditures and Other Financing Uses

Fund Balance, October 1, 2020

Fund Balance, June 30, 2021

(69,267.11) 1,282,767.46 (5,188,885.83) (3,975,385.48)
= = 7,050,000.00 7,050,000.00
= - 52,636.85 52,636.85
- - (99,516.20) (99,516.20)
= = 7,003,120.65 7,003,120.65
(69,267.11) 1,282,767.46 1,814,234.82 3,027,735.17
960,571.14 999,046.74 448,822.32 2,408,440.20

$ 891,304.03

$ 2,281,814,20

$ 2,263,057.14

$ 5,436,175.37

See Accountanis' Reporl

14 of 103



Supplementary Information

Index

General Fund

-- Budgetary Comparison Schedule
-- Revenues & Expenses: Actual + Budgeted
-- Cash Account Reconciliations
-- A/P Aging Summary
-- Payroll Summary
-- Adjustments Journal
-- General Ledger
Debt Service Fund
-- Debt Service Schedule
-- Adjustments Journal

-- General Ledger

Capital Projects Fund

-- General Ledger

15 of 103



General Fund

16 of 103



Revenves:

Property Tax Revenue

Service Accounts
Water Revenue
Wastewater Revenue
Service Revenue Penalties

Tap Fees

Inspection Fees

Interest and Other Income

Total Revenues

Expendiiures:

Qperating Expenses -
Reservation Fee
Monthly Charges
Water Purchases
Management and Operations
Repairs and Maintenance
Inspection Fees
Utilities
Landscape Maintenance
Pond Maintenance
Chemicals
Lab Fees
Sludge Hauling
Permit Fees

Administrative Services -
Director Fees, incl payroll taxes
Director Reimbursement
Insurance
Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees
Public Notice
Miscellaneous

Professional Fees -
Legal Fees
Accounting Fees
Engineering Fees - General
Engineering Fees - Special
Audit Fees

Total Expenditures

Excess/(Deficiency) of Revenues Over/

(Under) Expenditures

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.

Budgetary Comparison Schedule - General Fund

June 30, 2021

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE
Actual Budget Difference Actual Budget Difference
1,61094 % $ 1,61094 $ 344,19297 $ 273,19300 $ 70.999.97
44,954.37 46,558.00 {1,603.63) 429,037.99 319,213.00 109,824.99
28,536.03 21,565.00 6,971.03 238,564.34 188,957.00 49,607.34
515.40 681.00 (165.60) 4,108.39 5,082.00 (973.61)
3,000.00 3,000.00 - 27,000.00 27,000.00 -
2,400.00 2,250.00 150.00 21,600.00 20,250.00 1,350.00
275.06 950.00 (674.94) 6,253.91 8,550.00 (2,296.09)
81,291.80 75,004.00 6,287.80 1,070,757.60 842,245.00 228,512.60
2,114.58 2,115.00 0.42 19,031.22 19,035.00 3.78
11,536.58 11,537.00 0.42 103,829.22 103,833.00 3.78
18,632.45 17.412.00 (1.220.45) 132,959.02 98,408.00 (34,551.02)
7.664.34 8,420.00 755.66 69.829.57 75,240.00 5,410.43
36,481.21 16,000.00 (20,481.21) 310,857.20 144,000.00 {(166,857.20)
2,409.51 1,950.00 {459.51} 24,303.61 17.550.00 (6,753.61)
1,479.57 1,400.00 (79.57) 12,672.09 12,600.00 (72.09)
4,355.00 4,000.00 {355.00) 43,173.00 36,000.00 (7.173.00)
880.00 1,000.00 120.00 9.281.33 9,000.00 (281.33)
6,698.94 1,750.00 (4.94B.94) 21,333.02 15,750.00 (5,583.02)
1,953.52 1,850.00 (103.52) 13,365.80 16,650.00 3,284.20
42,643.44 4,000.00 (38,643.44) 190.73%9.00 36,000.00 (154,739.00)
- - . 1,328.05 1.500.00 171.95
1,130.33 815.00 (315.33) 9,204.10 7.335.00 (1,869.10)
- 65.00 65.00 - 585.00 585.00
- - - 14,903.08 15,000.00 96.92
598.39 1,000.00 401.61 1,747.5% 3,000.00 1,252.41
- - - 738.00 - (738.00)
1,653.63 350.00 {1,303.63) 12,870.77 3,150.00 {9.720.77)
7.584.86 5,750.00 (1.834.86) 71,246.58 51,750.00 (19.,496.58)
2,000.00 2,000.00 - 18,750.00 18,750.00 -
3,508.40 2,850.00 {658.40) 35,834.62 25,650.00 {10,184.62)
1.844.74 2,000.00 155.26 10,027.84 18,000.00 7,972.16
- - - 12,000.00 11,750.00 (250.00)
155,169.49 86,264.00 {68,905.49) 1,140,024.71 740,536.00 (399.,488.71)
(73,877.69) $ [11,260.00) §$ (62.617.69) $ (69.267.11) $ 101,70900 $ (170,976.11)

See Accounlants' Report

17 of 103



€01 084

loday SNOWNSDY 935

(9z6'0z1) & (zeoezr) & (@oo'RE) %  (ezv'®)  $  (6TE'Z) 4 (ez@'es) $  (ezo9e) $  (12s'9m) $  (ses'se) ¢ EO'ST 680°01 ¢ esvzrz % (6EE'G) (98e'T9) v6a'Ly $
{68r'66€) 9z6'TI'T 092°1Z1 YZI'16 £15'68 69T’5ST Y98’sZT SBY'TLT 29b°LST o8t ' BE£6°00T 598'2 ova‘se STZTULT LEP'TYO'T
(656'12) 980°99T 6Z0ET 009°ZT 009°2T HES'PT PEP'ST 65p'ST 6T9°ET PET'ET 10062 £95°ET zzZO'LY 8s7'sT 6ZT'P9T
(0s2) 000°ZT - - - - - - - - o00°z1 - - - [172 3
6L 820°9T 000'z 000z o00'z spe'T €Es sz8 o8z't oz [ 1 ETE'T svT €Lz 000°vZ
(s8r'07) set'vy ose'z 0s8'z ose‘z B0S’E 065’9 980’y oos‘t 0TS’y ota'y 09z'z E69'S 198°z 00z'vE
- osz've ooo‘z 000’z 000'z 000°z o00‘z 000°z 000'z ooo‘z [ 1724 000’z 000z 000°z osc'vz
- (24 6zy - - - - - = - - - - - (344
(z6v'61) L6v'88 ose's ose's ose's 585°C zIE’D 7] ave'R v65°'9 (1] 066°2 vaT’s vao's 00069
(p6E’0T) 109'st 622’z 69T 62z'T BEE 60ET 981z 6Z6'e ovE'Z €E8°E soo‘e 7333 £02'9T £0Z'sE
(1ze's) TZ6'ET osE [T osE v59°'T [T3%1 6LET 55T ZES'T voB'T 91T - 6B bs9 00z'y
[(172] 81T - osb'T - - - - - - - - 173 - 0sp'T
282t "we'T ooo‘t - = 6% = - L = = 55 - - 00O’y
6 €06'PT - - - - - - - - - - - E06'DT 000°sT
sas s6% s9 58 59 - s - - - - - - - (173
(698°T) 9¥9°TT »18 18 L] OET'T OLT'T L08R azz't tos 696 26Z'T 9% 919 Lee's
(9€1°29€) r€7'012'T 200°50T sva'ss 989'sL 6v8'9ET TZ1'90T 6ER'EST TI6'6ET s0s'ze +0L°L9 £67'95 0vS'9L vEL'ODT T0T'EVR
- 000°0z 000°0Z - - B - - - - - - - - 000°'02
(t92) 8z7T 000°TT ooo‘Y 000't osg ov6 oz1Z 098 00§ (1] 006 Z06 (L] 000°2Z
[(73¥3] ELT'SS ooo'y 000y 000’y SSE'D SE2'E SEL'E SSE'Y sov'e SEL'E 9E0'D 989 T£L0°TT 000'8Y
(zt6'y) 1682 000'z 000z 000’z 9Tt'T 08t's 682 T 16’7 1192 oza'y 129 (o) 0007
(eoT'asT) £01'062 000'TT 000t 000°1T €sz'ez T99'VE vZO'ET ETE 66v°6 TZEZ zRE'L se9'E Ep6'ZL 000°ZET
(zo8'e) rya’se 000°E 000°E 000°c ezt 113 6EL'E (313 1012 881 oEZ'E 962 zov'L 000°9¢
T 8ZET « - - - - - - - - - BOZ 0z9 gos‘t
{seL'vST) 6££°207 000y 000 000’y £9°2h 08E‘6T 109's8 9Tyt zZT9'61 69Z's E'Y oS’y - ooo’et
(ews's) £85'92 0sz't 0sz't osz't 669'9 sz ST8'T 654'E £65'T 989y = - 0Es 000’17
Z'E 9T6'8T 0s8't 059'c ase't ¥56'T Tz €ze sz€ 926 b6 oee 920°9 81 00z°zz
(z2) 72891 aov't oot oor't oBr't 't £18'T SLE'T 6ZE'T STH'T [ €E2'T TSE'S aog'st
{vse'9) Y5T'0E 056t 056°T 056'T oTe'T SE5°T S¥5°C LT0'E £0v'T ote' SIP'T VEV'E TZ6'T aov'ez
otp's 08T’S§ 59v'8 osp'e SEv'S v99'L 208°z zaz's 616°L (113 sv9e TS5°c 0052 256°2 065'00T
(155E) BEE'RET SE6'TZ €62'1e 159'12 2E9'8T BS0'YT 8ST'9T TEPT 069'2 6TL'L 2980T £vz'sT 9112 £8£'E9T
v ovi'RET £E5'TT £es°tT Zes'1t ZES"TT LES'TT LE5'TT e8It £eS"TT LES'TT £68°TT ZES'TT £ESTT vrY'RET
v 9LE'ST f1344 L1131 s11'2 sT1Z STz (135 SIT'Z sTI'e sTI'Z STTZ 1344 stTe o8g’sz
ETS'82Z PYA‘RTE’T z6T'El 969°28 B6T'ZR z62'18 Tre'se v96'v8 EEL'TL €ST'PIT £Z0"T¥T L1g'062 Tos'9R 628'0TT TEE‘060'T
068°s 068°s - - = 59T soS ovE 0¥0'T 0E6 13 s0T [T 056°T -
(ag1°8) PIT'E o0s6 os6 0s6 o1 [ T o 9z 65 65 73 E6 0ov°11
0SE‘T 0SE‘BZ os2'z osz'z osz'z oov'z 000’y - 009'T z ooa‘y - - oob’'s 000°LZ
- o00'9E D00‘E 000'E 000°E 000°E 000's - 000’z oo0’e 0009 - - ooo’s 000°9E
(be6) 6LE'9 79z £se 5 51§ = os os os €9 ¥16 i s00°1 ESEL
2096k ZTTp0E 066°t2 0setz g0tz 9Es'8T BER'ST 8IE'6T 800°9T SVE'ST 2015 696'vT 90£'sZ y278-13 S0s'vST
5Z@'60T S0L'065 ovT'vs EREES BES’ES vS6'vY v£9'6r sz9'28 096'sE 066°zv €50°9€ 668'TH 50TLS 165'29 o9s'08Y
000tz $  E6T'WLE $ - ] - £ - $  TI9%1 $  stetr $ 8197 $  8s0's $ oSSt 962’69 $ zegzEz $ 998 r €6T'ELZ %
SoueLEn teny Te-tos Tz-Bny Tz-In Tz-Ung T2-Aen Tz-udy TTren 17-9%4 Tz-ver 0z-22g oz-AoN 0700 OEYSEYS
poafold aa9foid 9bpng wbpng 96png oY Jenpy 1enpy jenpy =npy Jenyoy |emoy Ny Jenzay uun“”ne““u N

TZ0Z-020T 183 |edsld

pa3o6png + s|enjdy :pund |eldu2n - sainjpuad
"a'I"2°M youey uounay

X3 pue SaNuUdAdY

FanppUIdx3 JIAD
sanuaaay jo (Auspyaq)/sssoxy

sunypuadxy jEI0L

B PUBISSLE-ITICIANG
|emBuURN Yudd
s394 3ipnY
129ds - 5334 Supsauibugz

5934 BupsouBug
%934 Bupjunoxdy

10sIApY [euRULY
s394 [eBa

- 5994 [euO|EIRjCIg

ESAIS UIEY-(rIoNEns
snoauejjadald
@anoN 211qnd
s394 J0330|(00/|esiesddy xe)
@sueinsux
LTI R LTI L LR T |
xe1 HouAed puy ‘saay Jopana

B et T L I

FIIHIRT) PUIHO-RmEng

Awpng [eides
ourUITN Pusd
FFUTUIIUIP DHEITPUTY
uoneSLur
Jmem;sep
WasAs J3jem

- 3dueUTUIEK | Beday

B34 yuubd

Bujinex abpnis

sieweys

6upsay [mSojopen

=RNRN

suopsadeul

suojjuadg 3 Juswabvuri

sosEIng JnE]m

o8ueyd AlYIUOH YNdLM

994 UoHEAIFEIY JITCM ULILY VDT

- sasudaxg Bugessdo

:saungpuadey

senuaaay |eI0L

BUEIU] BRSO
FIWOoUT PRINUL
Taradug sy uoradiug
Bwoour Ty dej
DALY TUNOIDY FNAINS
FABY BHAIDS SAMDE
283 ONAIDE M
= BUROOIY ANHASE
EIUDANY KL ALBd0lg
RnUBAIY



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
Cash Account Reconciliations
June 30, 2021

Beginning Bank Balance 6/1/2021
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments
Deposits and Credits

Total Cleared Transactions

Ending Bank Balance 6/30/2021

Uncleared Transactions
Deposits in Transit
Outstanding Checks

Total Uncleared Transactions

Register Balance as of 6/30/2021

First First
Citizens Citizens
Operating Bookkeeper's Total

$ 170,622.93 $ 48,977.86 $ 219,600.79

(80,196.50) (327,255.29) (407,451.79)
127,053.94 307,197.29 434,251.23

46,857.44 (20,058.00) 26,799.44

217,480.37 28,919.86 246,400.23
488.45 - 488.45

= (1,070.51) (1,070.51)

488.45 (1,070.51) (582.06)

$ 217,968.82 ¢ 27,849.35 ¢ 245,818.17

See Accountants' Report.

19 of 103



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

Aquatic Features Inc
BOKF, NA

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.
DSHS Central Lab
Inframark LLC

LCRA
Murfee Engineering Company

|

Pedernales Electric Cooperative

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations

West Travis County PUA
Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.
Zane Furr

TOTAL

A/P Aging
As of June 30, 2021

Current 1-30
91.21 0.00
880.00 0.00
1,064.38 0.00
2,175.91 0.00
106.96 0.00
08,886.89 7,781.76
113.07 0.00
3,496.28 0.00
5,353.14 0.00
46.79 0.00
1,201.27 0.00
31.26 0.00
1,316.00 0.00
192.71 0.00
28,787.33 0.00
7,584 .86 0.00
4,355.00 0.00
155,683.06 7,781.76

31-60

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

~61-90

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

>90

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00

TOTAL

91.21
880.00
1,064.38
2,175.91
106.96
106,668.65
113.07
3,496.28
5,353.14
46.79
1,201.27
31.26
1,316.00
192.71
28,787.33
7,584.86
4,355.00

163,464.82

See Accountants’ Report.

20 of 103



€0Ljole

‘Hoday ,sjuejunoddy 38g

§6'2¢

8yl

cco8 8Ll T 5622
0159 0E'6 09'8) 0e'6 09'8) 0c'6
€261 8Lz Se'y 102 e 8Lz
19'696 z5'8c) 0222 £o'8el S0z zo'ech
££°08- 8v'1l- 5622- il 5622 vl -
000 000 000 000 000 000
0L'se- e 09'81- 0g'6- 09'8- 0£'6
£2'51- 8Lz Seh- e se 8lz-
00'0 000 000 000 000 000
00°050'L 00°051 00°00€ 00'051 00'00€ 00051
00°050°L 00054 00°00€ ~ o00sk  0000€ 00°051
000 000 000 000 000 000
00°050' 00°051 00°00€ 0005} 00°00€ 00°05}
TIvioL siaboy 'f sewoy)  Aping eseiayl 12hkap pleuoy asaa) ueyieN |slueq siuuag

suofnquuos pue saxe] Jakojdwg |ejor

Auedwog Ajundag |e1sog
Auedwo) aresipapy
suonnquuoy pue saxe] Jafojdwg

fed joN
PISYUHM Saxe] [ej0L

xe] |ppy 2akojdwi] aJedipay

a9kojduig Qunoag [e120g

9ako|dw3 alesipay

Buipjoyynm [esepay
PIoYYlIM saxe]

Aed ssolio paysnipy
Aed ssoio) |pjo]

abeaji
s34 Jojoallqg
Aed ssoig
sjuawysn(py pue saxe] 'sabepp aakojdwg

L2ozg aunp

Alewwng jjoiAed
"a’I'D"M yduey uolunay



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
Adjustments Journal

June 2021
Date Num Memo Account Debit Credit
06/30/2021 6.1 Record Tax Collections 1152  Taxes Receivable 1,587.69
Record Tax Collections 2704 : Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 1,587.69
Record Tax Collections 4300 - Property Tax Revenue 1,587.69
Record Tax Collections 4350 : Penalties & Interest - Tax 23.25
Record Tax Collections 1173 + Due From Debt Service Fund 1,610.94
Record Tax Collections 1152 : Taxes Receivable 1,356.78
Record Tax Collections 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 1,356.78
4,555.41 4,555.41
06/30/2021 6.2 Record B&C Reports 1120 + Service Accounts Receivable 76,510.56
Record B&C Reports 4225 « Service Revenue Penalties 8.85
Record B&C Reports 4100 - Water Revenue 40.00
Record B&C Reports 4225 : Service Revenue Penalties 524,25
Record B&C Reports 4100 « Water Revenue 44,871.97
Record B&C Reports 4200 - Wastewater Revenues 28,536.03
Record B&C Reports 2139 - TCEQ Liability 367.16
Record B&C Reports 2161 - Customer Deposits 1,800.00
Record B&C Reports 4100 « Water Revenue 380.00
76,519.41 76,519.41
06/30/2021 6.3 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 - Water Revenue 300.00
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 2161 : Customer Deposits 300.00
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 4100 + Water Revenue 162.56
Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 1120 + Service Accounts Receivable 162.56
462.56 462.56
06/30/2021 6.4 Record Admin Labor - 196 Delayne - SO 2577346 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 196 Delayne - SO 2577346 4560 + Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1074 Jacksdaw - SO 256... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1074 Jacksdaw - SO 256... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1307 Jacksdaw ~ SO 256... 1325 . A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1307 Jacksdaw - SO 256... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Recard Admin Labor - 1307 Jacksdaw - SO 256... 1325 : A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1307 Jacksdaw - SO 256... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1343 Jacksdaw - SO 256... 1325 + A/R Other 15.00
Recard Admin Labor - 1343 Jacksdaw - SO 256... 4560 ' Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1343 Jacksdaw - SO 256.., 1325 . A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1343 Jacksdaw - SO 256... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1343 Jacksdaw - SO 256... 1325 . A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 1343 Jacksdaw - SO 256... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Recaord Admin Labor - 162 Jacksdaw - SO 2579.,. 1325 : A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 162 Jacksdaw - SO 2579... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 3093 Reunion - SO 2569... 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 3093 Reunion - SO 2569... 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 428 Katie - SO 2402269 1325 - A/R Other 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 428 Katie - SO 2402269 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
Record Admin Labor - 501 Katie - SO 2593994 1325 « A/R Other 15.00
Recard Admin Labor - 501 Katie - SO 2593994 4560 - Miscellaneous Income 15.00
165.00 165.00
TOTAL 81,702.38 81,702.38

See Accountants' Report.

22 of 103



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of June 30, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operatlng 171,262.38
Depaosit 06/01/2021 Credit Cards 2,277.47 173,539.85
Depasit 06/01/2021 Credit Cards 295,93 173,835.78
Deposlt 06/01/2021 Uscan 215.57 174,051.35
Deposit 06/01/2021 eChecks 611,29 174,662,64
Deposit 06/01/2021 eChecks 467.18 175,129.82
Deposit 06/01/2021 eChecks 171.11 175,300.93
Deposit 06/01/2021 eChecks 487,17 175,788.10
Deposit 06/01/2021 eChecks 127.48 175,915.58
Depaslt 06/01/2021 eChecks 95.73 176,011.31
Deposit 06/01/2021 Lockbox 712,24 176,723.55
Deposit 06/02/2021 Credit Cards 186.58 176,910.13
Depaosit 06/02/2021 Uscan 95.73 177,005.86
Depasit 06/02/2021 eChecks 467.58 177,473.44
Deposit 06/02/2021 eChecks 152,16 177,625.60
Deposlt 06/02/2021 Lockbox 1,292.20 178,917.80
Deposlt 06/03/2021 Deposit 14,868.00 193,785.80
Deposit 06/03/2021 Credit Cards 348.18 194,133.98
Deposlt 06/03/2021 eChecks 551.05 194,685.03
Deposit 06/03/2021 eChecks 372,75 195,057.78
Deposit 06/03/2021 Lockbox 431,40 195,489.18
Deposlt 06/04/2021 Credit Cards 936.16 196,425.34
Deposit 06/04/2021 Uscan 118.84 196,544.18
Deposit 06/04/2021 eChecks 178.89 196,723.07
Deposit 06/04/2021 Lockbox 2,049.58 198,772.65
Deposit 06/05/2021 eChecks 222,10 198,994.75
Deposit 06/05/2021 eChecks 213,91 199,208.66
Deposlt 06/07/2021 Credit Cards 6§15.61 199,824.27
Deposit 06/07/2021 Uscan 647.27 200,471.54
Deposit 06/07/2021 Lackbox 1,061.44 201,532.98
Deposit 06/08/2021 Credit Cards 906.86 202,439.84
Deposit 06/08/2021 Credit Cards 166.03 202,605.87
Deposit 06/08/2021 eChecks 204.97 202,810.84
Deposit 06/08/2021 Lockbox 872.06 203,682.90
Deposlt 06/09/2021 Credit Cards 245.72 203,928.62
Deposit 06/09/2021 Uscan 979.03 204,907.65
Deposit 06/09/2021 eChecks 209.09 205,116.74
Deposlt 06/09/2021 Lockbox 1,010.83 206,127.57
Deposit 06/10/2021 Credit Cards 431,90 206,559.47
Deposlt 06/10/2021 Uscan 435.52 206,994.99
Deposlt 06/10/2021 Lockbox 234.62 207,229.61
Deposit 06/11/2021 Uscan 235.22 207,464.83
Depaoslt 06/11/2021 Lockbox 1,060.22 208,525.05
Deposit 06/12/2021 eChecks 106.03 208,631.08
Deposlt 06/13/2021 eChecks 267.38 208,898.46
Deposit 06/14/2021 Credit Cards 50.50 208,948.96
Deposit 06/14/2021 Uscan 445.62 209,394.58
Deposit 06/14/2021 Lockbox 390.99 209,785.57
Transfer 06/15/2021 Funds Transfer (80,000.00) 129,785.57
Deposlt 06/15/2021 Credlt Cards 204.27 129,989.84
Deposit 06/15/2021 Uscan 1,374.04 131,363.88
Deposit 06/15/2021 Lackbox 819.59 132,183.47
Deposit 06/16/2021 Credlt Cards 734.47 132,917.94
Deposlt 06/16/2021 eChecks 639,02 133,556.96
Deposit 06/16/2021 eChecks 380.19 133,937.15
Deposit 06/16/2021 Lackbox 2,287.75 136,224.90
Deposlt 06/17/2021 Credit Cards 707.67 136,932.57
Deposit 06/17/2021 Deposlt 248.75 137,181.32
Deposit 06/17/2021 eChecks 31,163.03 168,344.35
Deposlt 06/17/2021 Lockbox 2,799.33 171,143.68
Deposit 06/17/2021 Deposit 1,600.00 172,743.68
Deposit 06/18/2021 Credit Cards 276.63 173,020.31
Deposit 06/18/2021 Uscan 27B.41 173,298.72
Deposit 06/18/2021 eChecks 240.70 173,539.42
Deposit 06/18/2021 eChecks 233.26 173,772.68
Deposit 06/18/2021 Lockbox 493.44 174,266.12
Deposit 06/19/2021 eChecks 206.46 174,472.58
Deposit 06/19/2021 eChecks 264.12 174,736.70
Deposit 06/21/2021 Credit Cards 8,066.50 182,803.20
Deposit 06/22/2021 Credit Cards 188.84 182,992.04
Deposit 06/22/2021 Lockbox 572.11 183,564.15
Deposlt 06/23/2021 Credlt Cards 1,338.40 184,902.55
Deposit 06/24/2021 eChecks 352.189 185,254.74
Depaoslt 06/24/2021 eChecks 278.99 185,533.73
Deposit 06/24/2021 Deposit 303.28 185,837.01
Deposlt 06/24/2021 Deposlit 29,476.00 215,313.01
Deposlt 06/25/2021 Credit Cards 316.42 215,629.43
Deposit 06/25/2021 Loekbox 624.43 216,253.86
Deposit 06/29/2021 Credit Card 127.63 216,381.49
Deposit 06/29/2021 Uscan 1,695.76 218,077.25
Deposit 06/30/2021 Deposit 65.00 218,142.25
Check 06/30/2021 Service Charge (196.50) 217,945.75
Depaosit 06/30/2021 Interest 23.07 217,968.82
Total 1000 - First Citizens Bank - Operating 46,706.44 217,968.82

See Accountants' Report.

23 of 103



Reunion Ranch W.,C.I.D.
General Ledger

As of June 30, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name
1105 « First Cltizens - Bookkeeper's
Bill Pmt -Check 06/09/2021 1747 Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1731 Dennis Daniel
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1732 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1733 Ronald Meyer
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1734 Theresa Purdy
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1735 Thomas 1. Rogers
8ill Pmt -Check 06/15/2021 1736 Aquatic Features Inc
Bill Pmt -Check 06/15/2021 1737 Bott & Douthitt, P, g
Bl Pmt ~-Check 06/15/2021 1738 Hays Central Appraisal District
Bill Pmt -Check 06/15/2021 1738 Inframark LLC
Bill Pmt -Check 06/15/2021 1740 Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnviranmental Solutions
BIll Pmt -Check 06/15/2021 1741 LCRA
Bill Pmt -Check 06/15/2021 1742 Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
BIll Pmt -Check 06/15/2021 1743 Waest Travls County PUA
BIll Pmt -Check 06/15/2021 1744 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C.
Bill Pmt -Check 06/15/2021 1745 Zane Furr
BIll Pmt -Check 06/15/2021 1746 WTCPUA
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1748 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1749 Theresa Purdy
Blll Pmt -Check 06/15/2021 1750 Murfee Engineering Company
Transfer 06/15/2021
BIll Pmt -Check 06/17/2021 1751
BIll Pmt -Check 06/17/2021 1752
Bill Pmt -Check 06/17/2021 1753
Bill Pmt -Check 06/24/2021 1754 ATRT
BIll Pmt -Check 06/30/2021 1755 Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutlons
Deposit 06/30/2021

Total 1105 - First Citizens - Bookkeeper's

1007 - Texpool Operating Account

Transfer
Transfer
Transfer
Deposit

Totat 1007 « Texpool Operating Account

06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/30/2021

1120 - Service Accounts Receivable

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Depaosit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Depaosit
Depaosit
Depaosit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit

06/01/2021
06/01/2021
06/01/2021
06/01/2021
06/01/2021
06/01/2021
06/01/2021
06/01/2021
06/01/2021
06/01/2021
06/02/2021
06/02/2021
06/02/2021
06/02/2021
06/02/2021
06/03/2021
06/03/2021
06/03/2021
06/03/2021
06/04/2021
06/04/2021
06/04/2021
06/04/2021
06/05/2021
06/05/2021
06/07/2021
06/07/2021
06/07/2021
06/08/2021
06/08/2021
06/08/2021
06/08/2021
06/09/2021
06/09/2021
06/09/2021
06/09/2021
06/10/2021
06/10/2021
06/10/2021
06/11/2021
06/11/2021
06/12/2021
06/13/2021
06/14/2021
06/14/2021
06/14/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/16/2021
06/16/2021
06/16/2021
06/16/2021
06/17/2021
06/17/2021
06/17/2021
06/17/2021
06/18/2021
06/18/2021
06/1B/2021
06/18/2021
06/18/2021
06/19/2021
06/19/2021
06/21/2021
06/22/2021

Memo

Pond Maintenance - May 2021
Accounting Fees - May 2021
Appraisal Fees - 2021 3rd Quarter

Rent Odor Control Unit - May 2021

Raw Water/Manthly Fee - May 2021

Website - May 2021 .
Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - May 2021
Legal Fees - May 2021

Landscape Maintenance - May 2021

Impact Fees - May 2021

Funds Transfer

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Telephone - June 2021

Internet - June 2021

Rent Odar Cantrol Unit - June 2021
Interest

Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer
Funds Transfer
Interest

Credit Cards
Credit Cards
Uscan
eChecks
eChecks
eChecks
eChecks
eChecks
eChecks
Lackbox
Credit Cards
Uscan
eChecks
eChecks
Lockbox
Credit Cards
eChecks
eChecks
Lockbox
Credit Cards
Uscan
eChecks
Lackbox
eChecks
eChecks
Credit Cards
Uscan
Lockbox
Credit Cards
Credit Cards
eChecks
Lockbox
Credit Cards
Uscan
eChecks
Lockbox
Credit Cards
Uscan
Lockbox
Uscan
Lackbox
eChecks
eChecks
Credit Cards
Uscan
Lockbox
Credit Cards
Uscan
Laockbox
Credit Cards
eChecks
eChecks
Lockbox
Credit Cards
Deposit
eChecks
Lackbox
Credit Cards
Uscan
eChecks
eChecks
Lackbox
eChecks
eChecks
Credit Cards
Credit Cards

See Accountants’ Report.

Amount Balance
17,448.49
{1,153,92) 16,294.57
(138,52) 16,156.05
(138,52) 16,017.53
(138,53) 15,879.00
(138.53) 15,740.47
(138.52) 15,601,985
(940.00) 14,661.95
{2,000.00) 12,661.95
(3,490.58) 9,171.37
(176,058.34) {166,886.97)
(600.00) {167,486.97)
{4,336.98) {171,823.95)
{1,000.00) {172,823.95)
(23,372.03) {196,195.98)
{6,311.64) {202,507.62)
{3,735.00) {206,242,62)
{64,690.00) {270,932.62)
(138.53) {271,071,15)
(138.52) {271,209.67)
{7,122,53) {278,332.20)
307,185,58 28,853.38
(58.54) 28,794.84
(78.,90) 28,715.94
(193.78) 28,522.16
(84,52) 28,437.64
(600.00) 27,837.64
11,71 27,849.35
10,400.86 27,849.35
1,073,344.09
80,000.00 1,153,344.09
(307,185.58) 846,158.51
5,510.50 851,669.01
10.06 851,679.07
(221,665.02) 851,679.07
80,180.21
(2,277.47) 77,902.74
{295.93) 77,606.81
(215.57) 77,391.24
(611.29) 76,779.95
(467.18) 76,312,77
(171.11) 76,141.66
(487.17) 75,654.49
(127.48) 75,527.01
(95.73) 75,431.28
(712.24) 74,719.04
(186.58) 74,532.46
(95.73) 74,436.73
(467.58) 73,869.15
(152.16) 73,816.99
(1,292.20) 72,524.79
(348.18) 72,176.61
(551.05) 71,625.56
(372.75) 71,252.81
(431.40) 70,821.41
(936.16) 69,885.25
(118.84) 69,766.41
(178.89) 69,587.52
(2,049.58) 67,537.94
(222.10) 67,315.84
(213,91) 67,101,983
(615.61) 66,486.32
(647.27) 65,839.05
(1,061,44) 64,777.61
(906.86) 63,870.75
(166.03) 63,704.72
(204.97) 63,499.75
(872.06) 62,627.69
(245.72) 62,381.97
{979.03) 61,402.94
{209.09) 61,193.85
(1,010.83) 60,183.02
{431.90) 59,751.12
{435.52) 59,315.60
(234.62) 59,080.98
(235.22) 58,845.76
(1,060,22) 57,785.54
(106,03) 57,679.51
(267,38) 57,412.13
(50,50) 57,361.63
(445,62) 56,916.01
(390.99) 56,525.02
(204.27) 56,320.75
(1,374.04) 54,946.71
(819.59) 54,127.12
(734,47) 53,392,65
(639.02) 52,753.63
(380.15) 52,373,44
(2,287.75) 50,085.69
(707.67) 49,378.02
(248.75) 49,129.27
(31,163.03) 17,966,24
(2,799.33) 15,166.91
(276.63) 14,890,28
(278,41) 14,611.87
{240,70) 14,371.17
(233.26) 14,137.91
(493.44) 13,644.47
{206.46) 13,438.01
{264.12) 13,173.89
(8,066.50) 5,107.39
(188.84) 4,918.55

24 of 103



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger

As of June 30, 2021

Type

Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
Deposit
General Journal
General Journal

Total 1120 - Service Accounts Receivable

1152 - Taxes Receivabl
General Journal
General Journal

Date

06/22/2021
06/23/2021
06/24/2021
06/24/2021
06/25/2021
06/25/2021
06/29/2021
06/29/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021

le
06/30/2021
06/30/2021

Total 1152 - Taxes Receivable

1301 - Prepaid Insurance
Total 1301 - Prepaid Insurance

1325 - A/R Other
Depasit
Deposit
Depasit
Depasit
Depaosit
Deposit
Bill
Bill
Bill
B8ill
Bill
8ill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal
General Journal

Tatal 1325 « A/R Cther

06/03/2021
06/24/2021
06/24/2021
06/24/2021
06/24/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021

1326 - Returned Checks
Total 1326 « Returned Checks

1420 - Accrued Service Revenue

Total 1420 - Accrued Service Revenue

1173+ Due From Debt Service Fund

Bill

Transfer

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

Bill

General Journal

Tatal 1173 + Due From Debt Service Fund

06/01/2021
06/15/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021

1174 - Due from Capital Prajects

Total 1174 « Due from Capital Projects

2000 - Accounts Payable

Bill
Bill
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bl Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bil| Pmt -Check
Bill
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill Pmt -Check
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill Pmt -Check
aill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill
Bill

06/01/2021
06/03/2021
06/09/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/15/2021
06/17/2021
06/17/2021
06/17/2021
06/24/2021
06/24/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021
06/30/2021

6.2
6.3

42397
68963
68960
68961
68962
69178
1133790
1133790
1133790
1133790
1133790
1133790
1133790
1133790
1133790
1133790
1133790
6.4

6.4

6.4

6.4

6.4

6.4

6.4

6.4

6.4

6.4

6.4

RRW 06/21

REUN1115UT
REUN1216UT
REUN1117UT
REUN218UT
REUN1215UT
REUN1220UT
6.1

RRW 06/21
512-288-56..,
1747

1736

1737

1738

1739

1740

1741

1742

1743

1744

1745

053121

1746

1750

1751

1752

1753

1754

12508
144878477...
10577

1755
738-00509-...
738-00042-
738-00098-
738-00225-
738-00326-,..
202106658
65610

Source Name

Memo

Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

Hays Central Appraisal District

BOKF, NA
BOKF, NA
BOKF, NA
BOKF, NA
BOKF, NA
BOKF, NA

Hays Central Appraisal District

ATBT

Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Aquatic Features Inc

Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C.

Hays Central Appraisal District
Inframark LLC

Junes-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions
LCRA

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations
West Travis County PUA

Willatt & Flickinger, P,L.L.C.

Zane Furr

WTCPUA

WTCPUA

Murfee Engineering Company

ATRT

AT&T

Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Sclutions
AT&T

Bott & Dauthitt, P.L.L.C.

Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Solutions

AU BALUres
Inframark LLC

Lockbox

Credit Cards

eChecks

eChecks

Credit Cards

Lackbax

Credit Card

Uscan

Record B&C Reparts

Record Refunded/Applled Deposits

Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections

Back Charge

168 William Court

1007 Jacksdaw

1061 Jacksdaw

1061 Jacksdaw

1259 Jacksdaw

Maintenance - June 2021 - 196 Delayne - SO 2577346
Malntenance - June 2021 - 1074 Jacksdaw - 50 2565651
Maintenance - June 2021 - 1307 Jacksdaw - SO 2560825
Maintenance - June 2021 - 1307 Jacksdaw - SO 2569158
Maintenance - June 2021 - 1343 Jacksdaw - 50 2560829
Malntenance - June 2021 - 1343 lacksdaw - SO 2569156
Maintenance - June 2021 - 1343 Jacksdaw - SO 2560828
Maintenance - June 2021 - 162 Jacksdaw - SO 2579364
Maintenance - June 2021 - 3093 Reunion - SO 2569605
Maintenance - June 2021 - 428 Katie - SO 2402269
Maintenance - June 2021 - 501 Katie - SO 2593994
Record Admin Labor - 196 Delayne - SO 2577346

Record Admin Labor - 1074 Jacksdaw - SO 2565651
Record Admin Labor - 1307 Jacksdaw - 50 2560825
Record Admin Labor - 1307 Jacksdaw - SO 2569158
Record Admin Labor - 1343 Jacksdaw - SO 2560829
Record Admin Labor - 1343 Jacksdaw - SO 2569156
Record Admin Labar - 1343 Jacksdaw - 50 2560828
Record Admin Labor - 162 Jacksdaw - SO 2579364
Record Admin Labor - 3093 Reunion - SO 2569605
Record Admin Labor - 428 Katie - SO 2402269

Record Admin Labor - 501 Katie - SO 2593994

Appraisal Fees - 2021 3rd Quarter
Funds Transfer

Paying Agent Fee - Series 2015
Paying Agent Fee - Series 2016
Paying Agent Fee - Series 2017
Paying Agent Fee - Series 2018
Paying Agent Fee - Series 2019
Paying Agent Fee - Series 2020
Record Tax Collections

Appraisal Fees - 2021 3rd Quarter
Telephone - June 2021

Pond Maintenance - May 2021
Accounting Fees - May 2021
Appraisal Fees - 2021 3rd Quarter

Rent Odor Contraol Unit - May 2021

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - May 2021

Website - May 2021

Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - May 2021
Legal Fees - May 2021

Landscape Maintenance - May 2021

Impact Fees - May 2021

Impact Fees - May 2021

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Telephone - June 2021

Internet - June 2021

Rent Odar Control Unit - June 2021
Internet - June 2021

Accounting Fees - June 2021

Rent Odor Controf Unit - June 2021
Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Customer Refund

Pond Maintenance - June 2021
Operations - June 2021

See Accountants' Report.

Amount Balance
(572.11) 4,346.44
(1,338.40) 3,008.04
(352.19) 2,655.85
(278.99) 2,376.86
(316.42) 2,060.44
(624.43) 1,436.01
(127.63) 1,308,38
(1,695.76) (387.38)
76,510.56 76,123.18
(162.56) 75,960.62
(4,219.59) 75,960.62
3,636.72
(1,587.69) 2,049.03
1,356.78 3,405.81
(230.91) 3,405.81
2,164,77
2,164,77
3,343.85
(130,00) 3,213.85
(108.28) 3,105.57
(65.00) 3,040.57
(65.00) 2,975.57
(65.00) 2,910,57
{65.00}) 2,845.57
50.00 2,895.57
310.46 3,206.03
35.00 3,241.03
35.00 3,276.03
35.00 3,311.03
35.00 3,346.03
52,32 3,398.35
50.00 3,448.35
35.00 3,483.35
1,070.11 4,553.46
35.00 4,588.46
15.00 4,603.46
15.00 4,618.46
15.00 4,633.46
15.00 4,648.46
15.00 4,663.46
15.00 4,678.46
15.00 4,693.46
15.00 4,708.46
15.00 4,723.46
15.00 4,738.46
15.00 4,753.46
1,409,61 4,753.46
(95.73)
(95.73)
34,384.70
34,384.70
4,433.56
2,892,19 7,325.75
(5,510.50) 1,815.25
200.00 2,015,25
200.00 2,215.25
200.00 2,415,25
200.00 2,615.25
200.00 2,815.25
64.38 2,879.63
1,610.94 4,490,57
57.01 4,490.57
6,492.30
6,492.30
(234,549.64)
(3,490.58) (238,040.22)
(193.78) (238,234.00)
1,153.92 (237,080.08)
940.00 (236,140.08)
2,000.00 (234,140.08)
3,490.58 (230,649.50)
176,058.34 (54,591.16)
600.00 (53,991.16)
4,336.98 (49,654,18)
1,000.00 (48,654,18)
23,372,03 (25,282.15)
6,311,64 (18,970.51)
3,735.00 (15,235.51)
(64,690.00) (79,925.51)
64,690.00 (15,235.51)
7,122,53 (8,112.98)
58.54 (B,054.44)
78,90 (7,975.54)
193.78 (7,781.76)
B4.52 (7,697.24)
(600.00) (6,287.24)
(84.52) (8,381.76)
(2,175.91) (10,557.67)
600.00 (9,957.67)
(192.71) (10,150.38]
(91.21) (10,241.59)
(46.79) (10,288.38)
(113,07) (10,401.45)
(31.26) (10,432.71)
(880.00) (11,312.71)
(7,664.34) (18,977.05)

25 0f 103



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

General Ledger
As of June 30, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance
Bill 06/30/2021 00540849 ... LCRA Raw Water/Monthly Fee - June 2021 {3,496.28) (22,473.33)
aill 06/30/2021 44684 Murfee Englneering Company Converslon for RR WCID - June 2021 {1,844.74) (24,318.07)
Bill D6/30/2021 44685 Murfee Engineering Company District Englneering - lune 2021 {1,530.90) (25,848.97)
aill 06/30/2021 44686 Murfee Engineering Company District Englneering - Additional Services - June 2021 {1,977.50) (27.826.47)
Bih 06/30/2021 7487 Sommers Marketing + Public Relatlons Website - June 2021 (1,316.00) (29,142.47)
Bill 06/30/2021 290523-00..., West Travis County PUA Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - June 2021 (28,787.33) (57.,929.50)
Bill 06/30/2021 063021 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - June 2021 (7,584.86) (65,514.66)
Blil 06/30/2021 ZF2021-RR-.., Zane Furr Landscape Maintenance - June 2021 (4,355.00) (69,869.66)
Bill 06/30/2021 CEN.CD644 DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - June 2021 {106.96) (69,576.62)
Bl 06/30/2021 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 591 Katie - June 2021 (22.50) (69,999.12)
Bl 06/30/2021 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katie Dr - June 2021 {183.79) (70,182.91)
Bill 06/30/2021 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - June 2021 (24.45) (70,207.38)
Bilt 06/30/2021 300131342... Pedernales Electrlc Caoperative Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - June 2021 (970.53) (71,177.89)
Bill 06/30/2021 REUN111SUT BOKF, NA Paying Agent Fee - Serles 2015 {200.00) (71,377.89)
Bil 06/30/2021 REUN1216UT BOKF, NA Paying Agent Fee - Series 2016 (200.00) (71,577.89)
aill 06/30/2021 REUN1117UT  BOKF, NA Paying Agent Fee - Series 2017 {200.00) (71,777.89)
aill 06/30/2021 REUN218UT BOKF, NA Paying Agent Fee - Series 2018 (200.00) (71,977.89)
aill 06/30/2021 REUN1219UT  BOKF, NA Paying Agent Fee - Series 2019 (200.00) (72,177.89)
Bill 06/30/2021 REUN1220UT BOKF, NA Paying Agent Fee - Series 2020 (64.38) (72,242.27)
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021 {91,222.55) {163,464.82)
Total 2000 - Accounts Payable 71,084.82 (163,464.82)
2120 - Impact Fees Payable (64,690.00)
Depaosit 06/03/2021 42458 355 Delayne (12,938.00) {77.628.00)
Bill 06/15/2021 053121 WTCPUA Impact Fees - May 2021 64,690.00 {12,938.00)
Deposit 06/24/2021 33820 151 Delayne Dr {12,938.00) (25,876.00)
Deposit 06/24/2021 33820 175 Delayne Dr (12,938.00) (38,814.00)
Total 2120 - Impact Fees Payable 25,876.00 (38,814,00)
2100 - Accrued Expenses (17,844.25)
Total 2100 - Accrued Expenses (17,844.25)
2139 : TCEQ Liability (1,747.63)
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.2 Record BRC Reports (367.16) {2,114.79)
Tatal 2139 - TCEQ Liability (367.16) (2,114.79)
2161 - Customer Deposits {69,170.00)
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.2 Record B&C Reports (1,800.00) (70,970.00)
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.3 Record Refunded/Applied Deposits 300.00 (70,670.00)
Total 2161 - Customer Deposits (1,500.00) (70,670.00)
2162 - Builder Depaosit (39,500.00)
Deposit 06/17/2021 1073 Rita or Bruce Davis - 262 Jayce Cove {1,500.00) (41,000.00)
Total 2162 - Bulider Deposit (1,500.00) (41,000.00)
2400 - Payroll Liabilities {275.38)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1731 Dennis Daniel 0.00 (275.38)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1731 Dennis Daniel 0.00 {275.38)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1731 Dennis Daniel 9.30) (284.6B)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1731 Dennis Daniel (9.30) (293.98)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1731 Dennis Daniel (2.18) (296.16)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1731 Dennis Daniel (2.18) (298.34)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1732 Nathan Neese 0.00 (298.34)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1732 Nathan Neese 0.00 (298.34)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1732 Nathan Neese (9.30) (307.64)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1732 Nathan Neese (9.30) (316.94)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1732 Nathan Neese (2.18) (319.12)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1732 Nathan Neese (2.18) (321.30)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1733 Ronald Meyer 0.00 (321.30)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1733 Ronald Meyer 0.00 (321.30)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1733 Ronaid Meyer {9.30) (330.60)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1733 Ronald Meyer (5.30) {339.90)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1733 Ronald Meyer (2.17) (342.07)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1733 Ronald Meyer (2.17) {344.24)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1734 Theresa Purdy 0.00 (344.24)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1734 Theresa Purdy 0.00 (344.24)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1734 Theresa Purdy (9.30) (353.54)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1734 Theresa Purdy (9.30) (362.84)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1734 Theresa Purdy (2.17) (365.01)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1734 Theresa Purdy (2.17) (367.18)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1735 Thomas J. Ragers 0.00 (367.18)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1735 Thomas J. Rogers 0.00 (367.18)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1735 Thomas J. Rogers (9.30) (376.48)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1735 Thomas J. Ragers (9.30) (385.78)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1735 Thomas ). Rogers (2.18) (387.96)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1735 Thomas J. Ragers {2.18) (390.14)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1748 Nathan Neese 0.00 (390.14)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1748 Nathan Neese 0,00 (390.14)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1748 Nathan Neese (9.30) (399.44)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1748 Nathan Neese (9.30) (408.74)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1748 Nathan Neese (2.17) {410.91)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1748 Nathan Neese (2.17) {413.08)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1749 Theresa Purdy 0.00 (413.08)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1749 Theresa Purdy 0.00 (413.08)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1749 Theresa Purdy (9.30) (422.38)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1749 Theresa Purdy (9.30) (431.68)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1749 Theresa Purdy (2.18) (433.86)
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1749 Theresa Purdy (2.18) (436.04)
Total 2400 - Payrall Liabilities (160.66) (436.04)
2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax (3,636.72)
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.1 Record Tax Collectians 1,587.69 (2,049.03)
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.1 Record Tax Collections (1,356.78) (3,405.81)
Total 2704 - Deferred Revenue - Property Tax 230.91 (3,405.81)

3200 : Retained Earnings
Total 3200 - Retained Earnings

See Accountants' Report,

(960,571.14)
(960,571.14)

26 of 103



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger
As of June 30, 2021

Type Date Num

Source Name

Property Taxes including P&I
4300 - Property Tax Revenue
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.1
Total 4300 + Property Tax Revenue

4350 « Penalties & Interest - Tax
General Journal 06/30/2021 6,1

Total 4350 - Penalties & Interest - Tax
Total Property Taxes including P&I

Service Revenue
4100 - Water Revenue

Bill 06/30/2021 738-00509-...
Bl 06/30/2021 738-00042-...
Bill 06/30/2021 738-00098-...
Bill 06/30/2021 738-00225-..,
aill 06/30/2021 738-00326-...
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.2
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.2
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.2
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.3
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.3
Total 4100 - Water Revenue
4200 - Wastewater Revenues
General Journai 06/30/2021 6.2
Total 4200 - Wastewater Revenues
4225 + Service Revenue Penalties
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.2
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.2
Total 4225 - Service Revenue Penalties
Total Service Revenue
4450 - Tap Fees
Deposit 06/03/2021 42459
Deposit 06/24/2021 33820
Deposit 06/24/2021 33820
Total 4450 - Tap Fees
4460 : Inspection Fee [ncome
Deposit 06/03/2021 42459
Deposit 06/24/2021 33820
Deposit 06/24/2021 33820
Total 4460 « Inspection Fee Income
4500 - Interest Income
Depaosit 06/30/2021
Total 4500 - Interest Income
4560 + Miscellaneous Income
Deposit 06/17/2021 1072
General Journal 06/30/2021 64
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.4
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.4
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.4
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.4
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.4
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.4
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.4
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.4
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.4
General Journal 06/30/2021 6.4
Tatal 4560 - Miscellaneous Income
Operating Expenditures
6150 + LCRA Reservation Fee
BIIt 06/30/2021 00540849 ...
Total 6150 - LCRA Reservation Fee
6155 + WTPUA Manthly Charge
Bill 06/30/2021 290523-00...
Total 6155 - WTPUA Monthly Charge
6205 : Purchased Water
Bifl 06/30/2021 00540849 ...
Bill 06/30/2021 290523-00...
Total 6205 - Purchased Water
6120 - Operations Expense
Bill 06/30/2021 65610
Total 6120 « Operations Expense
6122 - Repairs & Maint, - Water
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790

Total 6122 - Repairs & Maint. - Water

LCRA

West Travis County PUA

LCRA
West Travis County PUA

Inframark LLC

Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC
Inframark LLC

Memo Amount

Record Tax Collectlons {1,587.69)
(1,587.69)

Record Tax Collections (23.25)
(23.25)

(1,610.94)

Customer Refund 192.71
Customer Refund 91.21
Customer Refund 46.79
Customer Refund 113.07
Customer Refund 31.26
Record B&C Reports {40.00)
Record B&C Reports {44,871.97)
Record B&C Reports (380.00)

— il

Balance

(342,582.03)
(341,786,17)
(343,373.86)
(343,373.86)

(795.86)

(819.11)
(344,192,97)

(597,704,92)
(384,083.62)
(383,890.91)
(383,799.70)
(383,752,91)
(383,639.84)
(383,608.58)
(383,648.58)
(428,520.55)
(428,900.55)
(429,200.55)
(429,037.99)

(429,037.99)

(210,028.31)
(238,564.34)

Record Refunded/Applled Depasits (300.00)
Record Refunded/Applled Deposits 162,56
(44,954,37)

Record B&C Reports (28,536.03)
(28,536.03)

Record B&C Reports 8.85
Record B&C Reports (524.25)
(515.40)

(74,005,80)

(238,564.34)
(3,592.99)
(3,584.14)
(4,108.39)
(4,108.39)

(671,710.72)

{24,000.00)

355 Delayne (1.000.00) {25,000.00)
151 Delayne Dr (1,000.00) {26,000.00)
175 Delayne Dr {1.000.00) {27,000.00)
(3,000.00) (27,000.00)

(19,200.00)

355 Delayne (800.00) (20,000.00)
151 Delayne Dr (800.00) (20,800.00)
175 Delayne Dr (800.00) (21,600.00)
(2,400.00) (21,600.00)

(353.72)

Interest (10.06) (363.78)
{10.06) (363.78)

(5,625,13)

(100,00) (5,725.13)

Record Admin Labor - 196 Delayne - SO 2577346 (15.00) (5,740.13)
Record Admin Labor - 1074 Jacksdaw - SO 2565651 (15,00) (5,755.13)
Record Admin Labor - 1307 Jacksdaw - SO 2560825 (15.00) (5,770,13)
Record Admin Labor - 1307 Jacksdaw - 50 2569158 (15.00) (5,785,13)
Record Admin Labor - 1343 Jacksdaw - SO 2560829 (15.00) (5,800,13)
Record Admin Labor - 1343 Jacksdaw - SO 2569156 (15.00) (5,815,13)
Record Admin Labor - 1343 Jacksdaw - SO 2560828 (15,00) (5,830.13)
Record Admin Labor - 162 Jacksdaw - SO 2579364 (15.00) (5,845.13)
Record Admin Labor - 3053 Reunion - 50 2569605 (15.00) (5,860.13)
Record Admin Labor - 428 Katie - SO 2402269 {15.00) {5,875.13)
Record Admin Labor = 501 Katie - SO 2593994 {15.00) {5,890.13)
(265.00) (5,890.13)

815,852.99

16,916.64

Raw Water/Manthly Fee - June 2021 2,114.58 19,031.22
2,114.58 19,031.22

92,292.64

Monthly Charge/Purchased Water - June 2021 11,536.58 103,829.22
11,536.58 103,829.22

114,326.57

Raw Water/Monthly Fee - June 2021 1,381.70 115,708.27
Manthly Charge/Purchased Water - June 2021 17,250.75 132,959.02
18,632.45 132,959.02

62,165.23

Operations - June 2021 7,664.34 69,829.57
7,664.34 69,829.57

18,030.15

Maintenance - June 2021 2,125.82 20,155.97
Malntenance - June 2021 2,675,19 22,831.16
Maintenance - June 2021 8,010.47 30,841.63
12,811.48 30,841.63

See Accountants' Report.

27 of 103



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D.
General Ledger

As of June 30, 2021

Rent Odor Contro} Unit - June 2021

Reunion Ranch & FM 1826 - June 2021

Landscape Malntenance - June 2021

Memo

Type Date Num Source Name
6200 + Repairs 8 Maint - Sewer
Bill 06/24/2021 12508 Jones-Bell LLC dbaEnvironmental Sohitions
Bl 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Malntenance - June 2021
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021
Total 6200 - Repairs & Maint - Sewer
6223 - Repairs & Maint - Irrigation
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021
Bil! 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021
Total 6223 + Repairs & Maint - Irrigation
6220 - Inspections
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021
Total 6220 - Inspectlons
6230 « Utilities
sill 06/03/2021 512-288-56... AT&T Telephane - June 2021
Bill 06/30/2021 144878477, ATBT Internet - June 2021
Bill 06/30/2021 300131343... Pedernales Electric Caoperative 591 Katie - June 2021
Bill 06/30/2021 300131343... Pedernales Electric Cooperative 374 Katie Dr - June 2021
Bill 06/30/2021 300131342, Pedernales Electric Cooperative 111 Margaret Circle - June 2021
Bill 06/30/2021 300131342... Pedernales Electric Cooperative
Total 6230 - Utilities
6216 - Landscape Maintenance
Bill 06/30/2021 ZF2021-RR-... Zane furr
Total 6216 - Landscape Maintenance
6650 - Pond Malntenance
BIll 06/30/2021 202106658 Aquatic Features Inc Pond Maintenance - June 2021
Total 6650 - Pand Maintenance
6130 « Chemicals
8ill 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021
Total 6130 - Chemicals
6210 - Lab Fees
Bill 06/30/2021 CEN.CD644,,. DSHS Central Lab Lab Fees - June 2021
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021
Total 6210 - Lab Fees
6217 - Sludge Hauling
Bill 06/30/2021 1133790 Inframark LLC Maintenance - June 2021
Total 6217 - Sludge Hauling
6140 - Permit Fee
Total 6140 - Permit Fee
Total Operating Expenditures
Admlnistrative Services

Directors Fees, Including Taxes

6315 - Director Fees
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1731 Dennis Daniel
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1732 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1733 Ronald Meyer
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1734 Theresa Purdy
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1735 Thomas J. Rogers
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1748 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1749 Theresa Purdy

Total 6315 « Director Fees

6600 - Payrall Taxes
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1731 Dennis Daniel
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1731 Dennis Daniel
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1732 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1732 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1733 Ronald Meyer
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1733 Ronald Meyer
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1734 Theresa Purdy
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1734 Theresa Purdy
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1735 Thomas 1. Rogers
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1735 Thomas J. Rogers
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1748 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1748 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1749 Theresa Purdy
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1749 Theresa Purdy

Total 6600 - Payrall Taxes
Total Directors Fees, including Taxes
6215 - Dlrector Reimbursement
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1731 Dennis Daniel
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1732 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1733 Ronald Meyer
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1734 Theresa Purdy
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1735 Thomas J. Rogers
Paycheck D6/15/2021 1748 Nathan Neese
Paycheck 06/15/2021 1749 Theresa Purdy

Total 6215 - Director Reimbursement

See Accountants’ Report,

Amount Balance
234,849.98
600.00 235,449.98
2,187.06 237,637.04
18,610.88 256,247.92
855,37 257,103.29
22,253.31 257,103.29
21,495.86
1,260.84 22,756.70
155.58 22,912.28
1,416.42 22,512.28
21,894,10
600,00 22,494,10
450.00 22,944,10
343,36 23,287.46
350.00 23,637.46
35.00 23,672.46
631.15 24,303.61
2,409.51 24,303.61
11,192,52
193.78 11,386.30
84,52 11,470.82
22.50 11,493.32
183.79 11,677.11
24.45 11,701.56
970.53 12,672.09
1,479.57 12,672.09
38,818.00
4,355.00 43,173.00
4,355.00 43,173.00
B,401.33
880.00 9,281.33
880.00 9,281.33
14,634.08
6,698.94 21,333.02
6,698.94 21,333,02
11,412.28
106.96 11,519.24
1,659.11 13,178.35
187.45 13,365.80
1,953.52 13,365.80
148,095.56
42,643.44 19q,739.00
42,643.44 190,739.00
1,328.05
1,328.05
136,849,14 952,702.13
36,081.19
8,073.77
7,500.00
150.00 7,650.00
150.00 7,800.00
150.00 7,950.00
150.00 8,100.00
150.00 8,250.00
150.00 8,400.00
150.00 8,550.00
1,050.00 8,550.00
573.77
9.30 583.07
2.18 585.25
9,30 594.55
2.18 596,73
9,30 606.03
2,17 608.20
9.30 617.50
2,17 619.67
9.30 628.97
218 631.15
9.30 640.45
2,17 642.62
9.30 651,92
2.18 654.10
80.33 654.10
1,130.33 9,204.10
0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
a.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

28 of 103



Reunion Ranch W.C.I1.D.
General Ledger
As of June 30, 2021

Type Date Num Source Name Memo Amount Balance

6300 - Bank Charges 1,385.14
Deposit 06/30/2021 Interest {11.71) 1,373.43
Check 06/30/2021 Service Charge 196.50 1,569.93
Deposlt 06/30/2021 Interest {23.07) 1,546.86
Total 6300 - Bank Charges 161.72 1,546.86
6350 - Insurance 14,903.08
Total 6350 « Insurance 14,903.08
6400 - Tax Appralsal/Collector Fees 1,149.20
Bill 06/01/2021 RRW 06/21 Hays Central Appralsal District Appralsal Fees - 2021 3rd Quarter 598.39 1,747.59
Total 6400 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 598.39 1,747.59
6415 - Publlc Notice 738.00
Total 6415 - Public Natice 738.00
6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses 9,832.00
Bill 06/30/2021 10577 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Reimbursable Expense « Check Printing Charges 175.91 10,007.91
Bill 06/30/2021 7487 Sommers Marketing + Pubiic Relations Website - June 2021 1,316.00 11,323.91
Total 6700 - Miscellaneous Expenses 1,491.91 11,323.51
Total Administratlve Services 3,382.35 39,463.54
Professianal Fees 132,921.04
6320 - Legal Fees - General 63,661.72
Bill 06/30/2021 063021 Willatt & Flickinger, P.L.L.C. Legal Fees - June 2021 7,584.86 71,246.58
Total 6320 - Legal Fees - General 7,584.86 71,246.58
6333 + Accounting Fees 16,750.00
Bill 06/30/2021 10577 Bott & Douthitt, P.L.L.C. Accounting Fees - June 2021 2,000.00 18,750.00
Total 6333 - Accounting Fees 2,000.00 18,750.00
6340 - Engineering Fees - General 32,326.22
BHI 06/30/2021 44685 Murfee Englneering Company District Englneering - June 2021 1,530.90 33,857.12
Bl 06/30/2021 44686 Murfee Englneering Company District Englneering - Addltional Services - June 2021 1,977.50 35,834.62
Total 6340 - Engineering Fees - General 3,508.40 35,834.62
6342 . Englneering Fees - Misc, 8,183.10
Bill 06/30/2021 44684 Murfee Englneering Company Conversion for RR WCID - June 2021 1,844.74 10,027.84
Total 6342 - Engineering Fees - Misc, 1,844.74 10,027.84
6345 - Audit Fees 12,000.00
Tatal 6345 - Audit Fees 12,000.00
Total Professional Fees 14,938.00 147,859.04
TOTAL 0.00 0,00

See Accountants' Report.

29 of 103



€01 40 0¢

Loty SueIEnoY 395

0€6'9 os€ 05z St 5 005 00§ /e 0TS vI/ST/20 08U v1/52/9 se1se v/az/s " v st dooteww3zps ¥
0£6'9 ose 05z st st L3 005 K73 081s pL/9T/¥0 0BT v1/02/€ BaEVE vI/uT/E " v v dooy eww3gzs B
0e6' ose 05z st 3 o5 00§ /e 08T'S PI/BT/H0  OBTS PL/L/E 50EPE v1/82/2 i 12 4 dooy w3 715 2
0E6's asE sz st st 008 005 73 08T's ¥i/21/90  08T's /zefs aeare vi/els n v oz 9007 eww3 96t T
0€6'9 0SE osz 13 St oo 005 N3 08T'S v1/07/50  08T'S (a4 23143 iy e Y 1z doctewu3 giy ¥
0£6' ose sz st st ot aos B3 08T's €1/81/90  08T’S €1/12/5 VESTE 3775 " v oz ooy eww3 79y ¥
€6’y ose 14 st st oo 008 N3 o81's vT/61/20  08T'S PI/TE/T €900 w2/t " v et dooy eww3 pyy T
0£6' 0SE 05z 73 st oot 005 3 09r's €T/oz/e0  03T’S 37572 S082€ 1/12/9 i v o6t dooteww3goy
[433:] 0SE 0sz St 112 o 005 73 081's ET/6T/TT 0TS EL/Lr/ot QEPEE ET/T1/0T " v LT dool eww3 26 T
086’9 0sE 14 St St oot aos «bfE o8T'S €T/L1/60 0TS EL/12/8 ISTEE £1/at/8 L v 9T dooy ewws3 0RE ¥
0£6'g 0SE o5z St St L] 005 Wb/ 08T'S €T/L1/60  OBT'S €1/12/8 OSTEE £/at/8 " v s dooleww3 9oE &
0E6s 0SE 74 St St oef o0as b/E o81's ET/EZ/oT  O0BTS ET/0E/E OSEEE £1/02/6 " v bl doat Bww3 psE-
OF6'3 0SE 0sz SL St L 00§ b€ 081's ET/BT/90  O8T'S ET/0L/S bz EL/6T/Y M L 14 dooyewng zre 2
085’8 o OSE asz 113 13 o5 005 743 081’5 £1/0z/60 0TS £1/5/L EO8ZE £T/12/9 L v ou dooy pww3 ggE &
0£6'9 asE 05z SL St ood 00§ sb/E 08T's ET/AT/90  O8T'S ET/TZ/S €652E £L/L1/s L v I doot Bww3 g1E &
0€6's OSE 05z st SL 005 008 Wb/ 08T's ET/e1/ZL 0BTS EL/BY/TT BE3EE £T/8/TT L v o1 dooteww3 9ot &
(3% 0OSE 052 St St 00% 005 «bfE 08T'S YI/T/E0  08T'S v1/52/2 €92VE (4042244 "y v o6 dooyeuw3y zez
06’ o0sE sz ¢ 173 oo 005 JbfE 08T's YI/ET/E0 0RT'S vi/6L/z ozve [3%297 " v 8 doo eww3grz
oes's 0sE osz ) 3 oof 005 ab/E 08T’s vi/at/ve 08T'S v/oz/e 188vT vLiLE L v oL dootewugaz &
0£6' 0SE 05z 7] st oo 005 73 o8T's vI/9T/E0  08T'S vi/6T/2 Qozve vu/ot/e " v g dooteww3zsz ¢
0£5'9 ose asz st st oot 003 able 08T's PU6T/0 0ST'S vi/1e/T 6200 vT/p2/T AL v s dooleww3 gz ¢
oE6's ose 05z sz 173 L] oos 3 0BT'S yT/8T/E0  08TS v/st/z ETYE vi/vt/z e v ot doot eww3 07z
oes’e ose [i74 st st 005 o5 8/s oBT's €/9T/00  08TS t1ze et/az/z e v o€ dooy ewwizgoz T
0ee’s ose sz s L o oos 8/5 0BT'S €/5T/50  08T'S 9281 EL/80/ " L doc ewwsy yET £
0£6'9 ose 0sz st st 005 o0s 845 o8L'S €L/9T/v0 08TS szate EL/8T/T " v ot doo eww3 zan T
I YIRS WY L5 Tuoson wowr
BEL'PT 05 0sE 0sz sL St 00§ L3 956'7T LT/E2/80  BES'TT Lve/L L69EY Lrfvefe LY (L4 T
8EL'0T 05 05E o5z st st o8 o 73 9E6'71 EU/6T/90  SERTL LAY “L WSt t
BELVT [ 0s¢ osz se 72 005 008 873 8e6't $T/0Z/20  HEETT a1/92/1 e Woa PAI UON2Y 2867 T
8EL'bT os 0sE sz se 13 o5 o k73 88621 ST/LT/P0  REETT au/e/e 6685y 73 aL W oor PAIg UOlUNAY 2262 T
BELLT as 0S¢ osz St St 005 005 P/ 8E6°CT ST/LT/V0 REETT 8T/z/e 68957 BL/T/e e MoosT PAIg UOlNIY 0962 T
BECYT o5 o5t 0sz st st 005 L k73 9E6°7T BU/LT/0 BEETT L1473 B6ASY 17273 AL Koot PAJg UOWNY 0567 T
BELVT as 3 asz sL 7] 005 [ 73 8g6'7T LTfRT/0T 8EETT Lu/ez/s 5TEY ar=2 e Mo€ PAg UoIN3Y 9E6T T
BEL'PT os 0SE sz |72 st oos 205 b/ 8g6'TT 8T/9T/10  BEE'ZT [AZI M4 €86ty ajifer A Mo PAIR UOILN3Y 2267 T
BEL'VT 05 ase o st St 00s 005 B3 8E62T BI/ST/60  SEEZT BU/ET/8 a6vey sT/et/8 " MoTT PAIg UONZY 2062 T
BEL'DT o0s 05€ 05z St St 005 L b/E 9E6'7T /L0 SEEZT BU/ET/E gy ar/ez/e L Moo PAIg UOILNAY 7REZ L
BELPT 0s 0sE asz A SL 005 L 83 (134 ST/LT/VO  SEETT BT/EZ/E EpTSY ar/ez/e L o £ PAIg uOIN3Y S297 T
BELPT [ 0s€ 05z sL St 05 ooy biE 86621 gU/0z/t0  gEeer 81/92/1 AL LI pAIg uOUNaY /682 T
BEL'YT as ose 05z se st 005 008 K73 BE6'ZT BT/LT/b0  BEETD 17373 o197 B/€z/e L oo PAIg UOUN3Y ET62 T
BEL'PL os ose osz 1 5t 008 005 v/t ¥E6'ZI BL/U/OT  EEEZL 8L/E/6 ovsLy B1/E/6 L I prg UOIUNIY 5262 1
BELYT os 0s€ asz SL st 005 005 i BEG'ZT BT/07/20  @E6'TT at/s/t L L Parg UOUNAY LE67 T
BELVT os ose 05z st sL 008 oot -bfE 8E6'ZT qT/07/1T gE6'TT au/s/at 55087 w1/s/01 i oo pAIg UDIUNIY £bEZ T
BELVT 0§ 33 05z St St 005 oo B3 BE6'ZT 81/9T/T0  BEE'2ZT /i BEGYY e (Y 8 PAIg uoIUN2Y 6567 1
gLyt os ose 05z st St 005 oo wbiE 1544 o1/91/10  ge6'7T a7 44 3973 [A72733 wi o o PAIG UOINDY (6T T
sELYT o5 o0se 05z st st 005 05 3 26677 LI/BT/0T  BE6'ZT L1/se/a (54 1u/ezse i Bt antq mepsyIEr 289 4
8EL'9T s osE [i174 st 173 005 o0n N3 8E6'2T LT/EY/A0 BEETT Lifveie 0z8E8 tjveft Wi o oW anua meps1er 0s8 1
BEL'HT [ i3 sz sL L oos o b/E BEEZT SL/91/10  gE6'2T 70714 619t 277731 i o '
BELYT o5 ose sz st st [ oot b/E Be6'zT /A0 BEETT e 1=17% JA777: 43 W o 1 mepsyoer 98 T
BELT 05 i3 124 st St 005 o /€ 8E6TT f/gtfor BeEsTT ri/ee/e EOYY a1/ee/e " o anQ mepsyaee vT 1
8ELVT 05 ose asz [ st 005 oS K73 BE62T Lr/gz/e0  ee6'zT 3712773 669€L aifveie W o o alQ mepsder b6L 1
9EL'VT [ ose asz St St 005 o0 R3 BEE'TT Lrfet/er BEETT c1/8t/0t Servy L1/8r/ot AL o 6 dMsQ MEPSIOEr 9L T
BEL'YT [ 3 05z s 5t oos oos 873 #e6'2 et/ BEETT L1/€2/9 9L5€ED 11/e2/s Wl o s SnIQ MEPSYIEr 292 1
9ELVT 05 (i3 oz st st 005 005 vfe 85621 LT/er/o0 ee6'T L1/€2/9 vLSEY L1788 e ot anuq mepsyder 2. 1
oo% anq mepsyIer ovL 1
BEL'YT o 0sE 14 113 St 005 oS WbIE 8E6'Z1 FL/AT/I0 BEE2T Lxjefer JACT 4 L1/efTe L o osE g mepsyder gz 1
BELYT o5 0SE o5z 113 St oos 005 73 9E6'CT y/gr/io BEEZL e/ BSYEY L1fif3 AL o vE NI MEPSIIEr B1L T
BEL'VT o o€ osz 5 73 00s 005 K7 ;1548 ST/6T/90  BEE'ZT sy/L1/s Lzow st/2t/s WL 1 oot anuqQ mepsyaer 628 1
SELVT o os¢ 05z s st 005 o005 e 9e6°71 SU/6T/90  BEG'ZT BU/L1/S seLsy L7 WL 2 st anuq mepsyder 198 1
BEL'VT % o€ osz st [13 005 005 173 956'71 eL/LT/V0  SE6T BU/E2/E 15650 au/ez/e WL 3 anuq mepsyder ss8 1
BELVT o os¢ osz “ st oas oas B/E BE6'ZT SI/8L/60  BE6'ZT BU/ET/R saeLy s/et/e WL 1oen 3nq mepsYer SEB 1
BEL'DT o 0s¢ 0sz L st 008 005 JPIE 98671 LU8T/20  BEETL Luefy LiSEY [A7=7] WL 3 m Snsq mepsyrer 2L T
BEL'PT o osg osz 5t 1 0as cos vl BEETT AT VT 1 44 L/ee/s SeS€Y /29 WL L4 aauq mepsyder19L |
BECT o ose o5z 1 st 00§ 005 R73 98621 ol eesT A7 2] €157 a/ezfe [ 3 ot onjiQ mepsyder 6vL 1
: @ or eary vowwo) g
080°2 st os¢ 0sz o L] oos 005 R73 081's ST/BZ/U0  OBT'S ST/61/E 39£9¢ st/02/2 Wi s areyasiiag 2zt 1
802 [i113 0sE 0sz s " 00s 005 ab/€ 031's ST/02/0t 081 ST/v1/8 E66LE ST/TE/L WL L] 307 53 OvT 1
063 ose 052 73 it 005 0os B3 081’ ST/1Z/L0 08T'S ST/0€/9 €£ELE st/e/s WL LI 3A0) 35130 85T 1
2343 oot 0SE osz “ " aos 005 -8/5 081’5 ST/07/OT  OAT'S €1/82/¢ 6STZE e1//E Wy L] Mo A0 79T Y
086’3 0se 052 u st [ 005 /5 08T’ EI/9T/v0  OBT'S st/oe/a 211 st/at/9 L ¥ o5 2400 351430 69T 3
0O 0st 3 o0sz 1 s 0058 005 b/E 08T'S sU/61/50  081'S st/eely LI 0 FSUIQTIT 1
080"t 051 ose sz 5L #t oas 005 73 081's st/tz/to 08T's st/og/a 1171 st/zz/s Wi L 9n03 3530 68T 3
0E6'9 0SE 0sz 1) "W aos 005 <blE TsL'S §t/z1/z0 0TS EEPIE SE/6/T WL L 4 240 35M3Q €2 %
LIRS easy uowwo) ]
ov'th 2 [ add €T/91/70  Obb'TY STSTE ET/8L/T WL ¥ ¢ eay ubwwey §
0E6's osE 052 s L [ 005 08l EL/3T/%0  O8LS 1181€ 270144 WL L an0) U 1T §
0£6'9 0s€ 052 13 St 00 00s 08T'S €T/3T/v0  08T'S azete ET/ST/T WL ¥ s an0)auuty €T %
980'ST 05 00€ 0sE 13 s 173 005 005 88671 /1z/e0 gE6el izt s3szp 377274 WL L ana) iy 15T §
086'9 0se osz St St 005 005 08T'S 9T/8T/z0  08T'S 91/92/1 OEESE aT/st/t WL ¥ o€ dA02|3uuI3 0ST &
0802 osT os¢ 05z St st 005 005 o8r's ST/1z/t0 0BU'S st/og/o 2e9tE S1/61/9 WL L4 ar03 jauuty 9ET §
0£2'¢ 0OE 0SE o5z St St 008 005 oBL'S ST/8T/80  OBL'S s1/02/L 684LE SU/E/L WL LA aho] [3uuld BTT T
. (55 3 055 05tS 0SES 0575 si§ B3 0055 0055 EJ Wiia 01 rabieg #6215 sieateq [EF) s1eq Py ECREC] T ES
usodag  smuddun  dsu dug dsul dsup “dsul “dsu) 9y a5 s 93y /0BU'SS g 1aping
Aunses  mmipEeg ANPWUD  uuodssoiy (ewis AR del MM deliatem  del man  depsaiem peduf 33 1900
e
3|npayds 107

‘Q'I'3'M Yduey uolunay



€01 40 1€

086’3 Lod 0sz L3 st oos -3 B3 O8L'S YI/ST/L0 0BT'S v/ zZ0SE v1/9/9 LT
og6's (4 osz s st 005 o0 R73 081'S vt/1z/0T 0BT’ vi/a/e EGESE vi/se/L "
0€6'9 o 0sz L |73 00§ L /e 08T's YI/LT/90  OBT'S vT/22/S 988rt vi/aT/s ML
oe6's ot 05z %% st 00s 3 £73 08T's ST/LL/20  08T'S £559¢ st/ee/t LH
ogsa [ 05z L st 005 o5 i3 08T's ST/TZv0 oeT's st/et/e [:192:3 s1/e/z i
oge's o8 052 L] st os ot /e (13 st/iz/va oer's st/Lzfe 1569¢ st/e/e i
oge's (3 i34 5t st 00§ oot -b/E 08T’ vI/6T/80  08T'S vi/tz/L 8525€ v/E/L LT
0E6’s o5t 052 ] se oos o8 -v/E 081’ st/oz/zo oRT'S st/az/z av99e s1afz i
0€6 L4 o0sz 1 SL oos - N3 08T'S YI/ST/L0 08T’ vr/ev/e SL0SE YU/ET/9 W
€3] ot osz 18 St 005 ws 3 081's SU/1z/va ORI st/eefe 0S69E ST/ET/E Wi
06’9 L4 (614 L1 113 005 o5 /e o9t’s ST/1Z/v0 OBT'S sticz/e 6U69E ST/ET/E L1
06 o5 0sz L3 St 00§ 0o B3 081’5 yI/ST/L0 OBT'S v/et/e PLOSE vI/EL/9 L
OEs'9 L3 05z §L St 005 o0s. -bfE 081’5 SU/1Z/v0  ORTS st/ee/e STOLE stfoz/e LAt
OEE'Y o osz # 113 aos o b/t 081's YI/IT/OL  OBT'S vi/8/8 TZYsE PT/TE/L L
0E6'g L 114 2 5L 005 o /% 215 YI/IZ/OT  08T'S b1/61/6 6£95E v1/21/6 w
2] o asz L 5t 005 ooy /€ 081's bI/6T/80  OAT'S [4731273 1525¢ b1/e/t L
0€6's [ sz L1 st 005 o blE o8Ts SIAT/ 08T'S ST/e1/€ 9198 st/oz/z i
og6's o5 052 L 5t 005 % 3 08T's YIAL/IT 0BT'S vr/gL/ot STasE »T/E/0T LT
066’9 L4 0sz 5L st 00 o0t b/ a8T's vO/ST/L0 08T'S v1/Sz/e PETSE v1/oz/e i
0g6'y i sz L1 5t oas oot 73 08T’ ST/0Z/10  OBT'S YI/RT/TT 1529¢ vifs/zt "
0E6’9 L4 0sz 14 St oas oot B3 08T'S PI/ST/20  0BT'S b1/6/8 3L6YE v/OE/S L1
0E6's 224 14 @ st a0s oo v/E 09T's ST/02/10 0AT'S v1/81/21 5296 v/ Wi
0E6'y o 05z 5 St 005 o E3 081’5 ST/£1/20 0TS (el st/e/t AL
0%6'S 2 05z % st aos -3 e 081's vT/91/11  08T'S vr/at/ot PELSE v1/61/6 e
069 L4 (4 114 st o0 oo i 08T's ST/0Z/10 0RT'S (474243 6529€ pr/s/2T e
0868 [ 05z L st 005 004 e 081’5 PL/LT/50  08T'S vi/zefs saaTE vETIS L
0E6's ot 18 SL SL oos oot /e as1’s v1/02/50 ORT'S [aia%id TEIVE LY WL
35 L o5 St st 005 ooy 3 0BT'S YI/ST/L0 0BT’ A% LL0SE vr/ET/a WL
0£5' L] oSt 5¢ 173 aos oo e o8T's sT/ct/zo 0TS £vvaE S/6/1 WL
0£6'g a5 o St St gos [ /€ asT's vI/ST/L0 0BT'S v1/Lt/e 9105€ PL/EL/9 WL
0£6's L1 78 73 St aas o b/E 151 SU/1Z/e0 08T'S ST/0E/9 VEELE S1/8/s LT3
0€6'S of ot 113 13 00s o b€ 08T'S st/e1/z0 08TS THYOE St/e/t WL
ofs's [ a5t 7] ¢ 005 [ /e 081's YL/LT/0  ORT'S v1/82/S Of6VE vi/ez/s WL
0£6'9 [0 ot 72 st ous o5 3 oar's 91/8T/E0 08T'S vi/sefe vaeve (271274 WL
oee’s o5t (3 St 13 oas oot A5 08T's ET/91/50 031§ 15143 37374 WL
0es' (3 oz sz 72 oos oo J8ls 08T'S EL/9T/H0  0BT'S 2143 £T/a1 WL
063 [ st st 13 005 -4 8/s 081's €T/9T/¢0 0TS 7443 3712443 WL
06’ o5t 05 st St 005 -3 /5 TS €T/5T/6D  O8T'S vzate (3721434 WL
oee' [ oh sz st o005 oot 815 oB's €L/at/v0  08T'S 1928 sufeee WL
oge's [ o5 e 5L oos oot 8/s oaT's €/T/v0 08T'S ozrze EL/sef WL
086’3 ot o St St oos oo 8fs OBT'S ET/TZ/SO O8T'S et/e/y €622E (3% WL
0£63 L4 ost St St 005 -4 /e 08T'S €T/02/80  08T'S Et/s/c T082E ET/12/9 AL
0e6'9 L] (-] st 173 005 o5 173 08T'S €1/02/80  08T'S ET/S/t zo8zE 3732 [
o0e6'9 11 o5t s¢ 5t 005 o5 /E 0BT'S €1/8T/90  08T'S ET/0T/S PLELE EL/zt/e WL
086’9 o o5 St St c05 oot 815 CBT'S EL/ST/v0  DBT'S LZETE €T/8L/1 WL
0£69 sy o SL SL 00s % 815 08T°S ET/9T/p0  0BL'S 1Z12E E1/82/2 WL
086’9 o5 oSz SL St [ ot biE oRT'S bI/61/20  0BL'S YUTEN a80vE v1/v2/1 L
0E6'9 o o SL 5L a0s o ViE ogT's €L/LT/60  0BT'S ET/21/8 YOTEE ET/6/6 WL
0669 o4g o5t e st oos 005 R 08T'S vi/1z/10  08L'S €1/z/zt 999€€ SU/SUTT WL
0€6'9 o5 o5t st st 005 o /T (s €1/0Z/80  OBL'S €1/s/L 008z €1/12/9 WL
069 o51 o sL st 005 oo BiS oRL'S €L/9T/v0  OBT'S zz81E €/et/t WL
0£6'9 o5 o St st 00S 0% “B/S o8T's €T/9T/¥0  O8T'S 6TBTE ET/6T/T WL
0E6's b5t o5r st 5t 005 oot /S 08T's £1/9T/v0  OBT'S S66TE €1/8/T WL
oes's L L 72 st 005 o 173 08T'S €T/6T/1T 08T'S T/e/ot 20vEE £1/22/6 WL
0€€'s ost o5 St H3 oos ot wle 081’s €1/02/80  OBT'S £/5/L TORZE €1/12/3 WL
0£6'9 o o St st 008 o5 WbiE 08T'S vr/61/20  08T'S PY/TE/T Z80vE PUTN WL
0E6'S o5t o5z 174 sL oes oot B3 081's £I/61/11  O8T'S ET/E/0T LOYEE £T/22/6 WL
0E6'9 oss s HA HA 008 oS 123 'S YI/6T/20  08T'S vI/TE/T TBOVE vi/2N we
086’9 ot o St S 00§ oos 85 5141 E1/9T/70 0815 {11443 €T/ST/E wl
[223] ot o SL St oas o5 B/S 08T’S ET/IZ/S0 0TS ET/8/p OvEZE 3744 WL
oe5's o5E oS st ¢ oos oS A5 o8t's EL/1z/s0  OBT'S €1/e/r SBZZE £1/zty WL
069 o5 o5 st 13 005 o 8BS 08RT’S €T/12/50  09T'S EL/8/% 3443 €/ele WL
0E6' 18 e st 173 oos s /e 0B1'S £1/6T/TT ORT'S £1/e/01 90vEE ET/22/6 WL
9E6'9 s ot SL H3 005 oo biE OBT'S €T/€Z/0T 08T €rfoe/e GYEEE ET/02/6 WL
0E6' o5t e st 13 oas 3 85 0BT’ €U/12/50 08TS ET/B/Y 6EEZE sT/5/e WL
0€6'9 23 o5t sz st 005 o0t /e 08T'S €T/LT/60  0BT'S £1/12/8 6UTEE €t/at/e WL
0569 it e st st 005 oo 73 oBT'S PI/BT/E0  08T'S vI/61/2 BETYE L/br/e WL
0£6'9 it L4 172 St oS L b/E ORL'S VI/IZ/T0 081’5 3751944 9LLEE EL/9/TT WL
g6’ o o st 1 005 o /e 081's €1/81/90  OBT'S £L/0T/S €ovzE ET/6T/p [
0869 e o8t se st 00s o5 /s 08L'S €T/ST/v0 0BT'S 1281 er/8T/1 WL
3] Lod L4 L St 005 o0t ot =18 worss o Y L3 s LIS
L1131 ot 14 &t s oot o el s L e s et e e
L5 ] (.23 o 8¢ St 005 o 7 s pary wtieve oae UL {104 AT WL
L5 ] L] 23 L1 L 0% oo 4 oty nMuT R wieen [0 it LH
e L o 8 5L ooz (2.3 Bl Uy AL o rLs s Liledrls LS
nE o5E o5t u L 003 005 &k .y e oi's Ll oesE it "
oS L4 mr " i .3 005 ME ey AL ons L d0 e pLvLE L
TEEY o o L2 o L (-] HE oy widife DEl's vl/men e i LS
GRS Lo d o £ 5L o0 oot e L Al s Lt ot Lt L
of6s o o5t 11 & 00§ oo L oy AL oa's Lo SEO i L

WL i3 S [ T [ (33 13 s 2055 =] CE Wikq 3 Poaaeg wiELE g vy (=] ) 1

yisodagq adsul dsu| dily dsuy dsuy dsu) dsu) 55 33 A %54 /ueT's$ T Joping
Aunias  moppeg  uoneSlui PGS uuodssoi)  Iews AN dEL MM defiatem  dermm depsatem 19edu) 334 1edun
saem
3[npayas 107

LOEAY MLEWRIIY 335

*@1"2"M Youey uojunay

Zlc A CCUUUUUUULUUUUULUUUULULULUUULUULULULULULUUULULLUGE N NEVEE N EACAGEd o eEeamsa

ana) auker ofe
an03 auer gTE
ana) auker 708
203 duker 92
#n03 uher a2z
ana] auher 29z
2n07 audef 057
ano7 auder 957
anaa sudef 922
2n03 auder 712
3103 Juker o0z
an03 auder ggT
ano) dudef b1
ano3 audef 291
anog auder gyl
ane) audef pET
@non auher 071
ano) auker 50T
an0y auker 60T
ano) auker £21
NO7 duAEr LET
3AQ] Juder TST
an0) audef €91
anay suker L1
ano0 uder 16T
ano auder g0z
a1y vowwa)
doat eww3 sT7
doo ewws3 59
doa eww3 £89
doot w3 (99
dooT eww3 £b9
doot Bwwy 619
dooy ewws3 E6S
doo ewus3 505
apu 13:e8sen 97T
A sarediep T
apug 19edien 79T
a3 120080E 8T
247 1958808 vET
3 yauehien 017
3y 1ueBien b2z
Sj2 1uesien geT
S0 121080 757
p2u7 121eBiep 897
3D 18seBien 282
a1 198808 627
a7 19.e8e 697
apa 1seBien 667
appu) JaseBie €02
apur saseBien 29T
3P 2aseBien £vT
A 21EBrEN £TT
dooy ewws3 60
doot ewiws3 26€
do07 eww3 g8
0007 eww3 €9
doay eww3 ESE
dact eww3 TEE
doo ewws3 ETE
doa) eww3 T0E
doo ewws3 82
9007 eww3 £27
doot ewws3 197
dooy ewws3 267
doo ewws3 sEZ
dooy ewws 177
doo ewws3 60T
doot eww3 161
doo ewws3 (9T
doa] ewws3 gyT
ey uowwo)
doa pwws3 907
dooT ewws pag
doa ewws peg
007 w3 B9
doo ewws Zg5
dooy ewiw3 g9
dooy ewi3 209
doo? w3 9gS
doot eww3 2.5
doo) ewws3 BSS

Hlv s m e s s N N N NN N N N N N N N R N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N N A N NN N N N N N N N NN S N e N N S N N N N N NN N N N N



€0l joce

SELYT
BELDT
06’9

0e6'

DE6'Y

BEL'VT
BEL'VT
0£6'9

RECYT
BEL'VT
BELVT
BELVT
FEL'DT
0E6'

SEL'VT
BEL'YT
BEL'YT
9ELYT
SEL'VT
HE2'YT
BELYVT
BELYT
sEL'T
8ELVT
BELYT
BEL'VT
BELDT
ELVT
FELYT
LA
gEL'vT
FELYT
BEL'PT
BELYT
8eL'vT
BEL'YT
2ELYT
gELYT
BEL'YT
HEL'YT
SEL'TT

LT
BELPT
233

BEL'VT
seLvT
8eL'pT
BELPT
086'9

SELYT
0E6'9

BEL'PT
BELVT
BELVT
aEL'pT
FELVT
9ELYT
28LYT
83270
BELVT
BEL'YT
BEL'VT
BELYT
PEL'VY
U]

BEL'0T
SECYT
gEL'YT
geLvT
BELPT
BELYT
0e6'

0869

0E§'9

BEL'VL
0£8'S

0869

00T

L]
SEY
™oL

(3303
usadag
faunaag

s
woiadsuy
mo|ppeg

a
2

a5
as
os
os
05
os
s
oot
(3
o5
1
os
1

0s
as
as
as
[
o0s

055
dsuy
uonediu)

oIS
dsup
1apuig

53
05¢
0se
05€

05€
osE
ose

osg
ase

[£53
osE
0sE
osE
0SE
0sE
os€
osg
£33
0SE
ose
0sE
0SE
ase
0sE
ase
osE
0SE
osE
OSE
0SE
[
05€
osE
[\
[
0SE
(13
osE

0SE
0sE
0sE
0sE
0sE
0SE
o5e
0se
0sg
oSt
0sE
ose

o0se
(233
ase

osk

o5¢
(53]
e

WEOVND WSS A

o0sz
0sZ
0sz
asz
sz
05z
05z
[i124
[i114
sz
114
[i4
05z

osz

0sz
o0sz
sz
o0sz
o0sz
[\
o5z
asz
asz
[\l4

05z
05¢
sz
0sz

05z
0sz
0§82
asz
asz
osz
o5z

0sz

(14
o5t

ofts

duy

il
@

deL MM

5L
5t
T3
dsur
de saem

o 005
et 005
o 005
L 005
-] 005
o 005
008 005
oo 005
oos 005
o 005
oon 005
o 005
0 005
o«o% oes
o0s 005
L 005
s 005
oot 00§
L 005
oos 05
0% 005
oes 05
005 008
oot 008
o 00s
oot 008
oo 00s
oot 005
Lo 005
oot 0os
o0 005
os 00S
005 [
oot oos
os 005
oot 005
005 005
o oas
oo 005
o 00s
0o 005
005 o0
00s 005
aag 00s
aas 005
005 00s
005 oas
005 005
005 005
005 ous
005 005
005 005
005 005
005 a0s
905 005
005 005
aos 005
005 005
005 a0s
a0s 005
oas 00s
005 005
[ aos
aos 0s
oas 0os
005 005
oos 005
005 005
005 oos
005 005
aos o0s
005 005
00s 005
005 005
005 005
005
oas 008
000’
005 005
oot oog
B woss
aay 323
dep mam degsatem

uoday SIueIUNONY 33§

P/E 8E6'7T SL/L1/%0
K73 8E6°21 anyeo
B3 08T's ST/st/et
e 08L'S st/st/zn
pie ost's ST/ST/T
713 9E6ZT 91/12/30
biE BE6'ZT r/iz/eo
ofe 08T's 91/61/10
vie 8€6'7T 9T/LT/50
R 78621 91/20/60
R 8621 o1/12/90
B3 BEE'TT 9T/81/0T
SiE BE6ZT ajerjte
3 08T's 91/61/10
<b/E BEG'ZT 91/91/80
LbiE BE'ZT sT/s1/80
/€ BEE'TT or/s1/€0
.bje 8E6'2T 81/12/80
b/t BE62T 02/10/%0
blE 8E62T 0z/51/60
abit BESTT 0z/51/60
73 BEG'ZT 61/02/80
b/E BE6'ZT 61/02/80
K73 BE6'ZT 02/51/60
i BE6'TT [xa7adias
it BEG'ZT 61/91/20
B73 8€6'21 a1/61/20
vt BEB'ZT 8T/9T/0T
wb/E BEE'TT oz/et/zo
3 €EEZT 61/91/20
.b/E RE6ZT 21/02/11
Lb/E BE6'ZT a1/1z/80
b/ BE6'TT 0z/81/20
b/E BEE'ZT 0z/vz/10
b/E 2E6'TT 61/0z/80
73 9E6°2T §T/91/20
b/E BE6'ZT 6T/91/50
LbiE 2620 sr/oz/tt
ab/E BE6TT §1/12/50
-blE 8E6'2T £1/81/70
R REG'TT 9T/61/40
BEE'ZT L1/81/20
1144 L1/12/60
o8T's ST/LT/TT
9E6ZT inz/zo
BEE'ZT st/12/90
15448 9t/1z/90
HEE'ZT 9T/LT/50
oBT'S SU/ST/60
9E6°7T ST/ST/TT
0BT'S SLALT/TT
9€6'21 £1/02/30
BEE'ZT 9T/L1/50
[ s1/1z/90
8E6'Z7T af1z/e0
BEG'ZT JAran
BE6'ZT ot/zt/s0
8EE'ZT /e
BE6'ZT r/tz/e0
#€6'71 21/81/10
BEG'ZL 9T/L1/50
BE62T 9T/61/50
BEE'ZT BT/LT/70
BE6'ZT Lrfet/io
o8t's s1/0z/01
AE6ZT £1/07/90
BE6ZT at/L0/60
8€6°TT 9T/81/01
[543 /et
2€6°7T £T/31/50
9E6°TT AT/6T/30
[:1 4 st/tz/i0
oRT's ST/TT/L0
08T's S1/12/20
88621 02/51/60
8/5 ost's €1/91/70
2T 081's vr/iz/ot
.t 08zt £1/91/v0
o' oo
o' e
WId 05 ebbeg
£
redu
3|npayas 107

age'zr
2e6'T
08T’

0BT'S

08T's

8E6'2T
se6'eT
0BT'S

se6'2r
1354
8867t
BE6'TT
[:1344
o8T'S

[:1:544
BE6'ZT
BE6'ZL
2670
13344
BE6ZT
[54
9867t
BEE'TT
1444
8e6'2T
se6'2l
13444
BEEZT
8E6'2T
88671
BE6'ZT
BES'ZT
8621
BE6TT
8E6'21
E6'2T
244
8e6'21
BE6'ZT
BEG'ZT
BE6'2T

BEG'ZT
BEE'TT
0BT's

BE6'ZT
BEE'ZT
BEE'ZT
BE6'ZT
081's

8E6'T
DBL'S

BE6'ZT
28621
SE6TT
13544
88671
8E6'21
ag6'zr
8e6'21
se6'zr
8EE'TL
f1:44
BE6'ZL
886'71
08T'S

BESZT
8E6'ZT
BE6'T
BE6'ZT
8E6'21
BEE'ZT
o8T's

o8T's

0BT'S

k1744
OBT'S

osT's

0s6'2T

s
oy
TS
[hlia t
B3 00
saitpn

*@1"Y'M yduey uojunay

er/z/e £00St a1/z/e WL
ajeeje €352 L1/22/2 NL
st/z/TL BrogE ST/9T/0T AL
ST/Z/TY 0598¢ St/gt/ot WL
st/z/tt 6098€ st/at/oT WL
91/12/s 2EVOD 91/02/5 WL
3774 stvTy 2a1fot/z WL
st/et/n BZ06% stv/a L
st/atly £300v at/afy WL
9t/e/e DLE0Y 172273 L
ST/L1/S 8LT0Y at/als WL
ST/12/6 9LETY 91/6/6 WL
st/t/et L06Ty 9T/£Z/TL WL
SU/T/2T 1566E st/a/tt WL
at/ge/L 880Y aT/sT/L WL
91/52/Z  BL96E W bISEE 9T/ST/ZRI9T/62/T WL
9T/52/7 6496878 STGEE 3T/5T/279 91/6T/T WL
q/eT/L OTELY SU/ET/L WL
oz/tiy WL
ozfe/s £1885 0z/2/6 WL
atft/s L1065 0z/z/6 WL
st/6z/t 6LTES 61/62/L Wl
e1/6z/L 2143 st/ez/t WL
oz/t/y oz/t/v WL
oz/sz/ot TI8T9 oz/az/ot WL
61/1/3 12149 61/1/9 WL
ST/0E/T S6L6Y 61/0E/T WL
av/els 6941y 81/L1/6 [
ozvz/t 28t95 oz/rz/t WL
§1/52/5 58T 61/82/s WL
at/er/ar aozey eT/GT/0T WL
ST/ET/L 59TLY BU/ET/L wL
0z/ve/t £8b9S oe/ve/ WL
SL/0E/ZT 99655 61/08/2T WL
61/62/L VSTES s1/62/L WL
st/ee/s 05915 6T/62/5 WL
(2793 #9205 6/S/E WL
BT/61/0T 6618y S1/61/01 WL
s1/e/ PBSOS BL/ENY WL
J3773 vaze Lu/ste WL
9T/ET/E  LEUGE W YTPEE 9T/TT/EBIT/ZT/T WL
[A772] 90vEY AT/ wL
/it 4952y Lr/eefe WL
st/er/oT v 51/81/6 WL
fveft ey it WL
at/v2/s 33604 9T/02/S WL
at/ve/s BEEOY IL/EL/S WL
oT/B1/b 32 st/st/y WL
sT/1/6 TZLEE st/vt/e
ST/81/01 €951 9t/az/s WL
ST/pT/ot 80vaE s1/81/6 i
Lu/atis £pTEY L1/at/s e
o/at/e 9800y atfely Wi
91/ve/s TEVOY 9r/az/s e
e/t roszy afezfe [
st/t/zt 90617 9T/e2/TL W
su/aly 58007 9t/ely Wi
Lr/ezf2 aLszy Lrfezfe L
JA7 74 69527 37174 i
Lr/Ezfe 9zsey £1/e2/9 L
su/z/s Sp20V g1/6z/y W
St/ET/E B6B6E st/ti/e WL
_U/E2/E 80097 BT/E2/E e
9t/6/21 BO6TY S1/6/21 L
st/ge/s 85€8E ST/vT/G
1/oefs SYEED /az/s Wi
or/z/8  v8OV/TL60Y  ST/B/LBI/6T/L n
9T/12/6 LLETY 9L/6/6 wi
91/6/2T 6L6T% ar/e/et H
Le/etfy B6zZY 2n/etfy W
BT/LL/S szLgy 8T/LT/S Wi
st/og/o BE9LE st/z/s Wi
ST/0E/9 azvee st/su/s W
st/elo 32723 s1/at/s "
oz/z/e 19585 ozftfe AL
9T8TE ET/8T/T "
9T/01v102/61 ET6SE/UPSSE  pT/LT/OT-b10Z/T2/B L
THOZE eT/s1/2 e
YLSTAY IR rifizin e
SUBIA 5T sileen "
aing #ag (55 g g
T

- R R R o R B L B S N R e

101

LoD Wweylim EET
UnoJ weym 61T

aMIq 3EY BTT
aauQ 3neY bET

3ALQ EN OLT
aaug 308y 93T
Y 902
aaug anex bz
anug arnex zy2
3nuQ Inex 857
anuq aney 9.7
3nuQ IneY 262
Mg 3neN OTE
aAQ ney 3zE
aAug aney gye
2 apey 29t
MG IREN pTb
Balg 3ney g2k
asug aney byy
3niq auey gey
aAug ey bib
9AuQ aney 06

amug anex pos

A aneY 985
aAUQ 3Ny 255
aaug aney 895
anug ane 195
NG AN £b5
anq anes TEs
anQ aney £15
3r)Q aney 105
ang anex seb
ang ane Tiv
anQ 3y ssb
anuq a0 Top
anQ e SZb
M0 32X 600
anig aney §u€
anu anex T9€
amQ anex LvE
anuQ aney EsE
anq aney 6TE
9q aney SOE
anug aney 162
aauQaney szz
amig aney 192
anyq aney £v7
anuq aney £ez
aauq AN 217
Qe €07
arIQ 3 69T
aniQ ey 621
aauQ ey 19T
anug aney 2yt
MG AN TET
anug aney (11
a3 meps F2er Loy
I Meas Yaer ESp
A MERS AoeT T
NG MERS A3eT (20
3AQ MePS Y2eT ST
I MepS Y2er T0b
A4 MeRS Y367 6HE
I Meps FeT £LE
3.4 MEPS Y3er SOF
an.1q meps yoer £5€
an1q Meps %] T7E
ANIQ MEPS AIET 62E
28 MEPS 1%F LTE
A Meps Y3er €08
BN S DT
BALIQ MepPS Ydef ELZ
3N1IQ MERS 8T 652
Badiy g 47w C7p
J313 uones L) - 3pu1) kil TTT
B Yy uhutiy (el
(easy uowwos) aro] auker 00T
easy wowwe)

AN0T AUAe bTE
ano) auder BEE

DRy

| L L B B T R e e I



€01 Jo €€ R

SEL'PT o0s 0SE oz SL HA 00§ 008 73 BE6'ZT ar/LT/50  BEETT auTL/s 2oy atfezse WL LS4 Ao i3 AeN BLE
BELT as ose 05z 5t St cos 005 73 2861 ST/ST/E0  BEE'ZT sT/sz/z  SBORE'ROBIGE  9T/2Z/T B O/SL/Z Wi L 14 Aen 2sii3 AteIn 29€
[y o5 05E asz St st 005 005 /e B€6'ZT 9T/ST/IT  BEETT st/efot ) WL e Ao 7513 Az 25E
BEL'YT 05 osE 05z st st 005 oos p/E #E6'2T 9/ST/TT  BE6T 9T/81/0T oSty at/ezie WL o 9z Ao 93 AIE T9E
BELYT as 0SE osz St SL 0as 00s blE BE6'TT iar/er/ro 8E6'Zl ST/LT/TT ETLTY 9T/T/TT Wi - 14 Aep o513 AR ZEE
BECVT [ ose 05z st St o005 005 k73 88671 J3712703 1 Ljeefe 2957 atie AL L4 e 25113 Aiew 0Ze
BELPT as ose (14 s¢ St 005 oo0s 173 SE6'ZT oT/6T/v0  BEE'ZT 91/s/t LL96£ R TBSEE  IT/ST/TRIN/S/Z WL 9 £ Aep 2513 Ao 20€
BEL'T 0s ose 0sz St St 005 oos WiE ;13344 9T/ST/E0 BEE'ZT 9t/st/T 9L96E E1744444 WL |- I 24 Aep 3513 MEIN 062
REL'PT 05 OSE 052 St St 005 00§ Wi BEE'ZT oT/6T/v0  BEETZT ov/sefe 9496£ WTBSEE  SV/ST/ZBIT/S/Z WL o 1

BELYT s 0se 052 s st 005 [ 73 8e6'7 SrjL0/60  EEE'ZT 91/91/8 Te0TY oL/s/g WL o0

BEL'VT 05 0sE ase St S 005 00 3 SE6'ZT SU/BT/OT  BEE2T av/1z/e PLETY 9/62/8 WL 0 et

8ELYT as osE 05z 5L St 005 005 873 #E6'2T 9T/6T/v0  BEE'ZT at/szfz vL95E /st WL oo

FEL'VT a5 0SE osz st SL 008 005 WiE BEE'ZT Sr/et/y0  BEEZT 9t/szfz EL96E 9r/stiz WL 9

oE6' osE asz 13 st aos 005 /5 ost's ST/ST/60  0AL'S s1/1/6 €618¢ st/te/e o o9t

HELYT 05 OSE 1114 st St oas ao0s W/E BE6'TT ST/ST/E0  BEG'ZT 91/se/z T496E B TLPEE  IT/ST/ZBOV/ZZ/T WL L Aep @5 Mg yoz
FEL'YT 0 0SE o0sz St st 00S 00s b/E AE6'TT SL/ET/OT  BEE'ZT 9t/12/6 SLETY 9T/6/6 WL BT Aep 3513 AseIA v6T
0€6's ose 052 st St 00§ 005 wiE 08T’ st/oz/or  oB'S st/e/a ogaLE st/ov/e WL L e o513 Ate vaT
BELYT a5 0sE 05z st St 005 aos /e BE6°2T SU/6T/40  BE6'TI st/at/e ze8sE at/u/e WL oo

] ose 114 73 st 005 005 /5 o8T's ST/LT/IT 08T's sT/vt/on 20vee st/at/e WL oo Aepn 3sita Ate 9sT
0e6'9 ;13 05z st st 005 005 /e 08T's st/oz/or  0sT's st/et/e VE6LE ST/TE/L WL o ot Aepw asi3 Aew gy1
HEL'YT os 0sE 05z St SL 005 008 Wb/E BE6'ZT L1/61/z 8E6'TL JAZ:1 703 [E:l2 Lrfet/ot WL 9. 6 INIQ MERS e 227
BELYT o 0SE a5z St 13 00§ 008 e BE6ZT gT/ST/IT  BEGTT 91/92/01 6510 ar/yT/oT WL o 8 anug meps Yoer o1
FLLYT o5 ose 057 st st 005 005 biE #E6'7T 8T/51/50  BE6'ZT sT/zefy ey "/t WL o ¢ 31440 MERS Y3er 95T
SELYT o5 ose sz 2 st 005 005 £73 BE6'TT L1/0z/o0  BEE'TT 11/9zfs ey L1fezss WL o 9 anuQ meps yoer v8T
LT 05 ase osz SL 5L oos 00s 3 BE6'ZT BT/9T/0T  BEE'ZT a1/e1/6 a9LLy 81/L1/6 WL o s n(1q MepS A8f ZLT
RELVT o5 ose 05z B3 st 00s 005 /e 9E6ZT 12/9T/z0 ege'TT T2f6e/n £92r9 Tefeeft i L ni1Q meps yoef 29T
BEL'VT o5 ose 0sz SL HA oos 005 i3 BE6'ZT Te/sT/S0  eEs’TT 2/t/e 186v9 1Z/1/e WL o € iq mEPS ¥ 33T
BELVT 41 0sE (14 St 13 [ oos wIE BEG'ZT &1/12/S0  8EE'TT 6t/52/v TacTs 61/52/v WL -2 4 40 MEPS Ao IET
BELPT os 233 05z St SL oas 005 3 BEE'ZT sT/17/S0  BEETL 61/sely ©ooTS 61/52/% WL LT 3nuq meps y3er vZT
BELVT os 05¢ osz sL st 00s 005 E73 BE6'ZT afiz/ eEset afsft €9ty A% Wi F Aepn 513 Asei SpT
BEL'VT [ 0SE 0sz sL St 00s 00s EZ43 8E6'ZT 9T/8T/0T  8E6'2T 9T/12/6 pLETY 91/6/6 WL F 4 Aep asu3 Aeiw £5T
BELYT 05 0SE 94 St 5L oos 00 i §E6°ZT 9T/LT/S0  9E6'TT StiLfy 8LB6E 9T/sz/E Wl 4 E Aepn 3513 Alew 141
BEL'VT 0g 0SE 052 SL st 00s 00§ F/E BEE'ZT LT/91/S0  BE6'TT LT/61/y 1862y L1/et/v WL aw una) asoy ejaBuY STT
BEL'PT os osE 05z st st 00§ 005 wle 8E6'ZT 9T/6T/v0  EEETT aT/sz/t  SL96E'WORSET  91/ST/ZBS/S/ [ i una) asoy ejaduy (71
BELYT os 0S¢ oz St St 005 005 B3 8E6'TT qr/AT/0T  BE6TT 91/6/6 90ETY av/z/e WL 4 0 uno asey eaduy LET
BELVT o5 os¢ osz st St [ 005 273 8E6'ZT miT/en REETD rjo/z ztezy ifotfe WL 4 6E 1no) asoy ej3Buy 6rT
BEL'VT 33 0sz SL St (03 008 W/E 886’2t 9T/LT/SO BBE'TT 2L/ B IT0Z/Y EYZOV R LE0OY  OT/6Z/v B ITOL/T/Y WL # 8¢ Uno ssou eaBuy T9T
BEL'PT os 0SE 34 st St 00s 005 wiE BE6'TT 9T/ST/E0  9E62T 91/52/T T2v6eE R IL96E  9T/TY/TWAT/ST/T WL 4 LE unoy asoy ePduy 09T
BELPT as ose asz St 1 005 005 e 8e6'ZT [TE0  EE6TT stz 1607y /st WL 4 5 Lno) IS0y 218Uy BYT
BELYT 05 ose [ st st 005 005 /e 26621 SU/LT/S0  GEETT at/Lfy 773 9r/sz/e WL i ose oD 3s0y e1aduy gET
BEL'PT [ ose o0sz St St 005 005 Wb/E BEE'ZT ST/LT/S0  8EETL ar/enis 6207 9t/ezy WL i ve una) #s0y efeBuy 92T
BEL'PT os 0SE 0sz st St 005 cos viE 9E6TT 9T/LT/S0  BEEZT st/atly 62107 9T/STiY WL 4 EE o 3say ej@Buy pIT
0g69 0S¢ 0s2 SL SL 005 005 B8is 08T'S st/or/oT  08T'S st/ee/e 0628¢ s1/92/8 4z Aep as3 Ao €67
73 of ot o5t L] L o5 o it Ly e men et g3sze v AL FI Aep 3513 Az €0E
L -3 L ost st 5t o 005, £l L5 afain e srieLt Tty vt L 4 0 Ao 73 Ale STE
1% ] @t o5 =® L3 oo o AT oS LAY/ I i ] sTiotls el s "L - 4 Aea asi3 Al SZE
me’ o5f L 5 L1 o kg l o’y SAL Ay bite ] LLF RN " E 4 Aeph 9sya AR LEE
L2 058 052 5t 5t pas 005 M oat’s SUILD ety SR seen U (L H 1z Ao asi3 AieiN 6vE
63 o Cod 1 £ o e i [ i3] siaLin  cars bt t] [ sURN "L 4 9z Aep 3513 Aiein £98
L] o oR 5t L - - B oS LT e AT RELLT LA G E 14 Aepn asi3 AeiN SBE
L o e o L4 " o o R ETY Ao BETL auftele RLEIR e 18 4 v NG mepS yoer 559
(174 -4 ant o5t 2 143 eas o i Li{744 MM RTETT SI/ET/E  vSEDY WESSOEP  WLAVEA RSLA (atS i € ana meps yver 2r9
LLE o5 L o5z L u eas o5 Bt e anaew NET e (L1443 siun Wi 4z IM1Q MEPS XI€T OFG
o7 1 -1 a5t st &t u (-1 o B Ll athithe WETT SUSEML  SHOGE WERSET WINLTRELNT 1 i 1z 3AIQ MEPS YIEr 913
vt ok L3 ost @ @ oo oo ML e e e srAie gty g " 4 0z ANIQ Meps YIef 865
%] ast ogt L LS o oo B STALAT oEty st Kt Ll r AL LI 14 NI MERS YIEC 9LS
s a5t o5t L st g oot E suent pary SLivLgL Lo gl L FRE

oLy ] a%e o5t 73 s o8 oo Al LTI ] Sttt B e i i

(75 ] o o o5 L3 o Dos o0g & SALE0 RS SU5T  SEOELWGISEE GUATRSLEL L 4ot 30140 MEPS AOBT 368
"n'nt .3 L o5 = 5 -] o i aLiese MEn sfrels &TE0Y s L 1

(1723 0% 3 (-3 L5 13 -1 oo ML MALAD T arfSefc  TRAGERLUISEE UM ESLELT i FIR7 3NIQ MepS NIer QLY
L7413 -1 o a5z £ {73 o o & wnAURD  HEO SIfSEfE  ERGEE FOISLE SLALRILELN AL 4 € #MepS YIer 951
L o a5t o5t L") LTS oo o i ifitfs keI e iy Ffwfn e 1u aAQ MepS T3ef 20y
LL78H o o o5 &t 173 -1 o L opur Ree LuevoL iy tfafor L1 i 3n1Q MERS Y2€r OEY
vt o o1 o L] 5t o5 o T afine e " 4 ot IMUQ MEPS YeEf BTH
s B = o5 5 % o s B mAe e e errdy iy L 1 6 2ALIQ MEpS Y3€T 00Y
L -] L o5t 5 " 005 o L LM EETT ] iy exfen o 18 aAIQ MeRS aef 28E
e o o o= L L4 ool o Bt et e [t ] ary e LIS 4 ¢ 3L meps yIer 99E
L2150 o5 (14 s S L3 o o Rl LA EEETL LIS Ay LG i 4 9 AN MepS AIer OSE
L7 o ot o5t a o -4 o Bt gt meT LT Ll e s 4 s meps yoer Z€€
o =] s o5t 44 L1 (- o M WIAI0  WTETT Lited it g L L i v MEPS YOBf FTE
Lia l o o5t o5 z u“ oos oot s ELALID  METT L Lifalved L o 3G mens YIEr 967
FLLYT o o5t o 5t L7 ] o5 R wAver Rt L0 L=ag LT i 47 AT MEPS LT 097
neve o o5t [ L L3 oog 005 it LT LTI e L7 g L L ot 3nQ mepS e 852
et o5 a8t o5z L L7 o6 oo R wETT FURLED AT SUSEIT OINGEWOLIGE  HTATLIT WAL LS » s01

L73 -] o5t o5t L1} LTS -] 0% Fit e mhNE  NE SLAL/E  OLOTY RIREOR BLAIUARSTNLAL il 1 |al

L] L o5t " S 0% o T oy stigner omy simefit o Ll L | e

otea -3 o5t @ 5 ooe o3 KT oS ST OATS sl Lol st 1 so1

L] L o 5 5 L o5 &8 L i3] st ws stwefe L st 3 sor

03] a5t o5 5L 5 s oo A5 s wfEe oa s 1323 sifvim i val

vt o L g @ L o o ot L s maoLTT  EEn Lot tetEy L "L 3 for

L] o a5t o5t 52 5 oo e L LX) s wisn LSt " 1 zat

L wis s 5] i3 B w E3 [ =53 3 g i G JURaE Tigeis  siradan 7] st aping W = Y
mogag  womadu £ o A e wy wi wy ] n #ay {BLsS g PR
Mmaly  moypan  Godeiai R WOROD OVEAAA SRLAUR  QELAMM duimm dnanem e y rtun
A

ainpays 107
Q17 M yauey uojunay

1 i e P P e g



€0l joye Lioday swewnomy 335

BEL'DT o5 o o St u o o wiE [H55ad 9T/8T/60  BE6'TT eT/c1/8 SSELY aT/eT/a WL oot PAg UOINSY vhLT T
BELYT o L1 o SL 5t oo o biE BE6'TT 6T/6T/€0  BEE'ZT 61/02/2 9566l &1/02/2 WL L PN UOUNAY pELZ T
BELVT o o5t o St 5 L -3 873 BE6'ZT 6T/12/50 BESZT 61/52/p {11449 s1/se/e WL o ssT PN uounay 27/Z B
BEL'PT £ 3 (223 st 5t o0% 008 B/E 88621 sT/AT/ZT EE'TT 8T/9T/TT 2LSBY s1/9T/TT WL o 95T pAIg uoINTY 7047 E
BEL'PT L3 o o SL a“ 005 o e 96677 6T/12/50 BEE'ZT 6T/52/v ¥00TS &t/sz/y wh o ST PAIG UOWLNIY 9497 &
BELYL o .18 o St S o0 oot 1b/E 9861 60/52/60  BEGZT 61/06/8 L3VES 61/0€/8 WL o 8sT PAlg uolunay 95z ¢
BEL'PT o5 o ot SL 1 L - viE 8E6'7T 6T/6T/20  BEGTL SL/1T/T ovver SL/IT/T Wi o 6ST PAIg uOINaY 0pSZ
BEL'VT o oSt o St i 0o oos wE 9E6'ZT 6U/6T/E0  BEE'ZT 61/02/T 09660 61/02/2 WL o o3l PAjg UOINIY B792 F
BEL'VT o ot o5 st 113 - -1 bl BES'TT 6T/ST/T0 BEEZT k17747743 sT/LT/2T AL 8 191 PAg UOINIY BTSZ T
BELYT o o5 luts HA i oot oos 73 fE€ZT 6L/12/50  BEE'ZL &1/5z/v EQOTS er/sely AL 5 PR UOWINIY 9092 &
BELVL o5 o5 o5 st 5 L3 pog /e 88671 ar/1z/50  8E6'ZT 61/52/ 20018 st/se/y [ oD €T PAg UONSY 9652 &
BEL'YT o osE g 5L §i L4 ot biE BE6'ZT BL/ST/OT  BEGZT BI/E/6 15910 81/e/s WL o ot PAIR UOINTY pBSZ E
BEL'PT o o5E o5 st 5 [ 008 £2i3 BEE'TT 6T/1T/60 BEGZT 6T/08/3 BOVES 6T/0E/8 [L1% o s9T PAjg uoUN@Y 7252 T
SEL'YT L3 o5k 052 st 5t 005 oo 73 #E6°7L EL/5T/L0  BEE'ZT 61/61/9 86225 81/61/3 WL o €@ pAIg UOIUNEY Y7 &
BELVT L o5t o 13 5L 00 oot 3 BE6'ZT 6T/TT/60  BEE'ZL &T/0£/8 TLES 6T/08/8 WL o PAIG UOUNAY T6YZ
SEL'bT L o5t o 5L S oo g 73 BE62T 6T/ST/OT  BEE'ZT 61/52/6 BETVS &T/S2/6 WL 9 1w pAlg uolunay STSZ 2
BELHT 1 o5l o St 5L 00 oot b€ BEE'ZT 61/9T/L0  BEE'ZT 6T/E2/S TLETS (39243 WL oo PHE UONY TYSZ T
9EL'YT o5 58 o8 st u Lo -3 73 #E6'7L 6I/aT/v0  gE6'ZT 61/5/E 69E05 6U/5/E WL o s pAlg uounay S957 &
BELVT [ o8t o st kS 005 ot /e BE6ZT 6L/0z/e0  BE6'ZT &T/2T/L 61475 st/zt/e WL LB T) paig uonay 6867 E
BELYT o g L S 5 o oo b/E f£6°21 61/TT/60  BEEZT 61/08/8 $24437 61/08/8 WL o PAIg UOIUNH €05 &
BEL'PT o -3 om St £ 005 oot 713 BEE'ZT 6L/TT/60 BE6'ZT &T/08/9 13:7435 BT/0E/8 WL o 9 PAg UOILN3Y §TOZ §
SELVT L] o -3 113 “ s w05 K73 1543 02/LT/50  gE6T oz/s2/z z€0L8 2274 WL L I7) Palg UOWNIY (757 T
BELVT o5 o5t e st 5t 0os 0% wie aes'zt 02/20/60  BEGTT oe/sziT Ja3did o0z/seiz WL L7 oA uolUN3Y LE9T &
LT o ont oR HA i o ot WbfE HEE'ZT 61/91/L0  BEE'ZT 61/82/S ¥rars 6L/E2/S WL o E AAjg uOIUNZY 65T &
AELVT L3 oSk e St L oo oot F/E |E6'ZT ST/OT/OT  BEE'TT BT/£/6 BESLY 1740 WL 0 u Pajg uowndy 659z T
BEL'TT o =43 o5 73 H oos o0s biE BE6'ZT 61/12/50  BEEZT 374344 £8505 2204 wL [ a3 pajg uOLIN3Y 6992 &
BEL'YT L o5t i SL 5 o oos biE BEEZT 61/11/60  BEE'ZT 6T/0E/8 99Y€S 6T/0E/8 WL o o PAJg UOWN3Y 6497 &
SELYT o ot 74 st 5t ook oos /e 1333 s1/0z/80  BE6'TT sr/62/L SSTES sL/62/L [ o & PA|g UOIUNTY 6897 &
BEL'VT o 5% o SL 173 0% o Wl BE6'TT 61/0Z/80 BE6'ZL s1/62/L OBTES B1/62/L WL 9 8 paig uounay 6692 &
BELYT -3 o5t o5z st s oo oS 73 qEEZT 02/S1/60  8EETL 0z/1/y 9z/1/r [ LT pAig Uy £ar2 T
BELYT o5 o5 asr St 1 s oo WbfE BEG'ZL 61/1Z/s0  eg6'2T 6T/E/t T9v0S 6T/E/Y W o 99 Pag uoUnaY 2122 B
FELYT o5 13 224 173 5t et oot i3 BE6ZT 61/9T/0  BEG'ZT 61/s/¢ SPT0S 61/5/€ we D 59 PAIB UDUN3N 6212 |
HEL'6T L3 ot o St i o 008 WwiE BEG'ZT 61/9T/v0  BE6'ZT 6T/5/E OLEOS st/s/e WL L) pAg vOUNSY 6E£Z E
BEL'VT o o5t o 13 £t oos ot 3 8E6°2T E1/11/60  BE6'TI 61/0£/8 €TVES 61/0E/9 WL o PAjg UD[UN3Y €522 &
BEL'VT o sy o 173 o o oos 73 BEE'TT 61/61/20 BE6'2T ST/TT/T Lyysl BT/TT/T WL o pAguounaY SLLZ T
BEL'YT [ o5t o8 SL 5t {3 oot 3 BEE'ZT 61/91/L0 BE6'ZT &r/e2/s 9¥91s BT/EZ/S WL o 1 PAI UOIUNIY €642
BEL'VT [ o5 [ 2 & o o /e 86621 ST/ST/I0 8€6TT qu/e1/21 (17737744 WL o 09 pA@ uoNaY S0EZ 2
BEL'VT o [, 8 ow 173 5 o0 ook /e BEG'ZT s1/sT/0T 8E6°2T 61/52/6 EEOVS 61/52/6 WL D &S pAIg uoNIY LTBZ T
BEL'YT L3 e (=4 St L o s e BES'TT 02/8T/20  266'7T az/vz/t WTI9S et WL o 8 pAlg uolnay 6267 T
SEL'YT .3 o5E £ st L1 3 o0 e 8E62T 61/6T/20  BEE'TT &T/1T/T 86y BL/LT/T WL LI PAlg UOIUNIY 6£67 &
SELYT o o of st “ o oS B3 BE6'2T 6T/6L/20  BEE'ZT ST/TT/T (32414 ST/IT/T WL o 95 PAIG UOUNIY TSEZ T
BELYT o L3 L2 St 4L oot et \bfE BEGZT 6L/61/20  BEE'ZT 61/11/1 asver sr/ift wL - 11 Pajg uounay €98 ¢
BELPT . o o s Al oo oot »/E BE6'ZT ST/OZ/IT  BEEZT 81/5/01 508y 8T/5/0T WL - 1 PM UOIUNDY €282
BEL'VT L7 o5t ast St 5L 005 ok b BE6'ZT 8T/9T/0T  BEE'ZT 8T/Ltfe 9217 Bt/Ltie WL 9 101 ano) auaed ST &
BELPT [ o5t o5t St s L3 o8 e BEC'ZT T/OL/TT BEET 8T/9T/1T TL58Y 81/9T/TT WL L 0D uANed LET T
BELVT [ o5F oRr 5 [Ty oot -3 k73 8E6'21 6U/9T/20  BEE'ZT s1/82/s ool st/ee/s WL 9 (6 aro) Juaed IST
2ELVT L o 05T 3 5 o5 005 /e fe62T 61/0Z/80  BE6ZT 6T/TT/L 09825 3723972 WL T 9% oy g £ T
BELYT o o ot HA 5 s oo 3 BEE'ZT cz/gT/20  @E6'ZT 0z/vz/t 6YEIS ogfve/t WL L1 Moy I L T
BEL'YT o5 o5 LS SL 5 o oo 3 8E6TT 8L/9T/0T  BE6'ZT 81/s2/6 SS6LP BT/ST/6 WL & ve B sming 561 T
BELVT o5 5% o st it £ o iE BEE'ZT 61/17/s0 BE6'T sT/52/t 66115 &1/szty WL T €6 ar0) uaned (02 &
8EL0T [ o5e (24 st St 005, 208 3 67T a/9T/0T  BE6'ZT 81/6/6 209ty e1/e/6 WL L] ano) aduaned 01z T
9EL'YT o o o5 st % o0l o 173 BEG'ZT H1/61/90 BE6'ZT at/enfs 6299 BT/L1/S WL 9 16 aao) Juaned voz &
BELVT o o5t 24 113 5 0o% oot 8713 BESZT 61/ST/10 BEE'ZT ST/LT/2T 17747741 WL D 06 an0) U3NEd 86T T
BEL'VT o5 - o St u o o8 Wb/E HE6TT 6T/91/L0  BEE'ZT (17343 0L6T5 6T/€2/5 wL o e ano3 aauaned gET £
geLwT L st oz st @ oo 0% /e 86671 qU/61/%0  Bes'T 8T/LT/S y2L st/L/s Wy LI 2003 2uaNed 94T
HELYT o5 -1 oer sL L L et biE |E6'TT 6T/91/20  BEE'TT &l/g2/s TrITS BT/E2/S WL 9 ano) Bduaned 79T T
BELPT o -4 e 73 it oot oos WbfE BESTT SI/6T/90  BEE'2L 91/62/S L2899 8T/6T/S WL o o8 anoD ouIned 05T F
BELYT o o oRt 113 W oot oot 3 BE6'2T 8T/1z/80  BEE'ZT sT/ET/L PETLY |T/ET/L WL L1 an03 IUBIEY OET &
BECDT -3 o5t o 73 5 o o0t /e (333 61/e1/zl  gE6 61/v/71 sr/viT WL o e an0) oudned 2T T
BELYT o5 o5 o5 St }2 oo 005 73 BEG'TT 6U/5T/10 BEEZT [:1 774 %44 st/Lr/a WL o s IMQIBWIAI TZZ &
BEL'YT o o5E a5t st S 005 005 WwIE 8E6'2T SU/ST/I0  BEGZT sr/zr/a sr/ir/zn WL 9 vt S0 WBWRD 60T T
BELVT L1 -4 4 |73 u L3 oot WiE BE6'TT &L/6T/TT  BEEZT 6L/v2Z/0T YIEYS 61/v2/0T WL L A4 IALQIURWII 56T &
BELYT L o Lcd SL 11 o5 o b€ BE6'2T BI/BT/60  BEG'ZT 8T/ET/8 YRELY BT/EL/8 WL 9 ur SALQIUBWIAD EBT &
BELYT s os 24 St St oS ool 173 BEE'2T 61/61/20  BE6ZT &1/11/1 bt 61/1T/1 wr oot PALQ JUBW) 65T &
BEL'YT o5 o L4 St 5 o o WiE BE6ZT 6L/6T/20  BEG'ZT 6T/08/T 6L6Y ST/0E/T WL 9 691 SMIQIRWID EYT &
8ECyT o 18 o5 st 5t oo oo% 3 ae6'z1 oI/9T/01  ee6'T a1/L1/6 15418 |u//e Wi o est 3nuQIuBwa (2T T
BEL'GT L "r o st A o0 L b€ BE6'TT ar/oz/Tr  BEEZL sT/61/0T 9618 B1/6T/0T WL o 91 FMUQWBWII STT 2
BEL'YT 13 o o8 sL S 005 oot 73 2EE'7T GT/8T/L0  BEE2T 61/61/9 46225 &1/61/3 WL L i aAUQIUBWI 072 &
8EL'YT o L1 a5 St o° o o8 873 BEE'TT &L/6T/20 BE6ZT 8T/TT/T Strvél BL/TT/T WL o o anIQIRWID 302 T
BECYT [ o5t o5t st 5 0% ook fE 8E62T €1/9T/20 e 8T/61/9 3844 6T/61/9 WL D s SALQ wBWA vET |
agLvT o (3 o St £ o - 3 REE'TT e1/91/L0 8E6'2T §T/€T/S 791s s1/€2/S WL o anugIuswa 28T 2
BELYT L33 BEE o St i L oot WbE BE6'ZT |T/9T/0T  BE6'ZT B1/E/6 BESLY avEss WL o e 9AUQ WBWII BST &
BEL'PT o [ o5t 73 4 o o 3 #e6'7T 61/91/t0  Be6T &T/€2/s OtBTS 61/ WL 8 INUQWBWRD YT T
BEL'PT o ot o st L3 oot oot i3 BEG'ZT 61/91/£0 BEG'ZT 61/1/9 vzezs &L/1/9 WL o 1w JALQIBWIAD PET T
17404 o 24 o5t St k1 o oos WbiE BES'ZT 6T/9T/v0  8E6'TT 61/5/€ 99E0S er/s/e WL o oor FMIQ WL 07T &
BELPT L13 oSt 24 113 S 3 oo% wiE BEE'ZT Lr/0z/90  BE6'2T Lufot/s &8ZEY 37075 WL o 9t g MepSYIEr 0Ly T
x BT z
y o be 2
[35:] oSt asz St SL 005 005 B3 08T's st/oz/ol  0ET'S sv/eife T508E ST/2/8 L I3 2z
086’9 0SE osz st SL 005 005 8/s ORT'S ST/LL/IL  08T'S ST/pT/0T L) ST/81/6 9 z
BEL'YT L os¢ osz st 13 005 005 PIE 88671 oT/eT/s0  sEeTr at/efe 0714 9r/sz/E 3 z
BEL'VL o5 osg osz St St 005 008 v/E 8E6'ZT ST/ST/E0 BE6'TT ot/sziT T 91/s1/2 2 o z
eo] 0515 53 055 0515 0SES (53 SIS 52§ 005§ 0053 sag Vi o1 suswhed BEGZTS 31eq daq [EF) aeq ECREG] SSaIpPY
sodag  uonaadsu| dsul dsul dsu dsul dsul dsu) a9y 5y s a3y /u8T's$ ETE T
Aunsas  mojyoeg  uonedu|  JepuuD  ULoDSSOUD  feu MM del MM desstem  del mm gL AEeM 1oeduy 323 1oedu|
JIBM
3Npayds 101

*Q°1°2°M Youey uolunay



m”O_‘ »—O mm Hoday S)uenoIay 335

BEL'YT 3 (3 sz L1 E1 0os 005 73 BE62T 61/9T/70  HEE'ZT 6L/S/E LbT05 61/5/€ WL 1 ou Uno wepy TEE %
BELVL ot 05¢ asz i @ 00s 0os R73 BEGZT BL/9T/0T  BEETT BI/L1/6 TBBLY at/Lt/e WL 1 s unoj wepy L1 §
fELYT o5 ase 052 u 5 005 005 E73 BE6'ZT LTfez/e0  HEETT e 869EY L1192/ WL 1w uno3 wepy E0¢ §
sELVL o5 ose osz 5t it oas 0as 73 9E6'21 gI/61/90  BE6'ZT BI/2/s 6say atfefs WL 1o uno) wepy 682§
BELPT o 0S¢ 0sz . £ 008 005 P/ BE6ZT 61/9T/20  HEEZT 61/E2/5 Sp9T1S 61/€e/s WL 1 95 uno) wepy 5.7 §
BELVT L] ose o0sz L 71 5t 005 005 R73 9E6°71 BL/LL/b0  BE6'TT 81/€2/€ 10037 a1/ez/E WL LI unoy wepy 457 §
BELYT [ 0s€ 05z “u 5t 005 005 H/E 85621 LT/LT/0T  BEETT L1/82/3 S06EY Lr/ez/8 WL ER uNo) Wepy 5€7 5
BEL'PT o5 0SE osz L S 0as 005 “P/E 9E6'TT |T/ST/S0 BEE'ZT /ity Fa33:14 8T/L1fY AL 18 Hno) wepy £12 %
REL'TT [ (£33 osz L E 005 00s BZ23 11544 BT/ST/T0  SEE'TT Lrjefen [c214 ir/efer WL E D - uno3 wepy 16T §
BEL'DT o osg o0sz st [ 005 005 e 86621 amte s (t/ezfa 12567 L1/52/9 WL T una) wepy (9T ¢
26T o ose 05z u St 005 005 e 266'71 ITUT/T 8geTT L1/€2/8 26001 L1/ee/s WL 1 om mepsyPer EVTT 5
N - T w5 V% T ven maTy

5€6°C o5 ot 05z HA st 0% 005 K73 €LY ST/6T/TT  GETD s/vz/on TI6VS 61/v2/01 [ W 6E mepsyser ZLeT
6E6'L = e osz St St o0t 00s 823 GET'9 oz/st/60  GEL'9 0z/t/6 11888 oz/e/6 WL " BE MepsyIer 9SET
BE6'L o (.04 0sz SL 1 oos 005 P/ 6ET'S oe/vz/to efr9 6T/0E/2T 0145 Er/0t/21 WL MoLE MmepsyIer ZYET €
6E6'L n o5t 0sz SL 1 L4 005 B3 GEL'Y 0z/ST/60  BET'9 0z/t/6 LOEES oz/e/e WL L3 MepSYIRT HZET €
6E6°L o o5 0sz sL it 005 o0as B3 3%} 02/ST/60  GETS oz/T/ ozfify WL M SE mepsider ZOET
GE6'L o L4 osz St s L 005 B3 GEL'Y oz/er/1r BET'9 oz/8z/ot BOBIS oz/ez/oT AL (L3 mepsyzer v@2T |
6£6°L % Lod asz SL 5L 005 005 /e 6ETD 0z/sT/60  GET'9 oz/t/6 S106S otfe/e WL LU MEDSYIE[0L2T §
BE6'L o o o0sz SL 4 oo ags B3 6ET' oz/st/e0  BET'9 0z/z/6 $106S oz/z/e WL [LIr3 mepsyzer 9szT
6862 o5 o5t 0sz SL 5t oog, 005 wiE 6ET'9 173712314 ] az/az/ot 90819 az/az/ot WL WoTE mepspe 72T
6E6'C o5 ohE o0sz st 5t o oas 73 €19 T2/SL/T0  6ET9 Te/62/1 ov81S 12/62/1 WL MooE mepspEr 72T 1§
6E6'L w Lod 05z st s 005 005 b/ 6EL'9 0Z/s1/60  GET'Y 0z/2/6 Sa€6s ozft/e WL [ 14 Mepsyaer gozT
6E6°L o o sz St At -3 23 V/E GET'S 02/51/60  6ET'9 oz/t/e T106S oz/T/e Wl [L:14 mepsyIe[ /61T
6E6'L o Lo 05z se 5t o 005 blE 6€1'9 6T/6T/IT  6ET st/ve/on o16bs 61/62/01 WL o Mmepser 21T €
6E6'L o ot 052 St £ 005 00s N7 6ET'D 02/L1/€0 6ET'9 0z/sz/t 82695 oz/szit AL (L 13 mepsy2e[ BSIT €
BEG'L L (4 oz St S 205 005 I 6EL'S 6T/LT/TT  &ETY 6T/6/7t sT/v/TT WL (LR Mmepsyrer pSTT
6E6°L o o3t ost st o 00 008 “bIE 6EL'9 0Z/LT/80  6ET3 oz/szft £2695 oz/szfe WL Hoe mepsyIer y20T €
BE6'L o Lo o0sz st 114 L3 005 -b/E 6ET'Y 0z/eT/E0  eET9 oz/szfe §2695 0z/sz/z WL (T 14 MepS{Ier S0t €
666 % o5t osz st 5t -3 o005 23 €19 02/s1/60  6ET9 oz/tfy oty WL Moz Mepsoer 9p0T
BE6'L o 24 =24 St = 0% 005 E23 GET'Y SL/LT/TL 6ELS 170748 61/9/21 WL M1z mepsyder vEAT L
BEB'L o oSt 0sz St L1 005, 005 B3 GEL'D 02/41/€0  BET'9 oz/szft 241 0z/szfe WL LU 4 mepsyder 00T I
686 o st 05z SL 5= 005 00§ EZ23 6ET'9 6I/6T/TT  6ET9 61/v2/0T ET6YS 6L/p2/0T WL L mepsyoef E6ET I
6E6'L o e osz St 5L L] 005 23 6ELS 0Z/LT/E0  BETY oz/se/z 62695 oz/sefz WL a1 18T MEPYIR[ (SET
6E6L L3 g asz SL §¢ oo 005 B3 6ET'S oz/to/v0 sET9 oz/t/v oz/tly L 1 ost mepsydel €VET L
5373 a5 ot o5z 173 i 008 005 R73 6ET'9 oz/e1/1T eEL'D 0z/8z/01 01B1Y oz/ez/oT WL 1o mepszer [EET §
6E6'L o1 o5t 0sz St 5t o0t 005 Bz 6ET'S T2/9T/20  6ETY Tz/67/T 4] 12/62/T Wi 1 e mepsydef TZET K
2373 o5 L3 asz SL st o0s 005 HIE 6ET'S 1Z/a1/20  6ET'9 TZ/67/1 £0829 12/62/1 WL 1o mepsyoer LOET €
6E6'L o o 0sz SL L1 0% 00s b/ 6ET'Y QT/LT/IT 6ET9 oz/gz/o1 60819 0z/82/01 WL 1 9t mepsyaer 5621
6E6'L o L) 05z st LT o 005 /€ 6ET'9 0z/sT/60  6ET'D oz/t/y ozt WL 1ot mepsyder sgzL
6E6'L o o o5 St st 005 005 w/E 6ET'S 0Z/LT/TT  6ET'9 0ez/8z/01 L0819 oz/sz/ot WL 1w MEPSYIE( TLZT
BE6'L = ot sz St SE -3 005 i3 6ET'9 0Z/s1/60  6ET'Q oz/e/e 90€65 oz/zfs WL 1 e MmepsYIe( 67T L
6E6°L o ot a5z SL 1] o0t 00s wie 33 sT/L1/21  6ET'9 3717743 61/5/21 WL LI mepsyoer €671 L
6E6't - o5t 05z st £ L 005 /e 6ET'D 0z/51/60 65’8 0z/z/6 71065 oz/z/6 WL 1T mepsyaer 6221 L
6€6't (3 (4 052 (73 [ o5 008 lE 6619 0z/s1/60  6ET'9 az/t/v ozt WL 1 oovn MEPSIErSTTT §
6E6'2 3 ot osz st L7 o0% 005 /€ 6ET'D 6T/6T/11  6ET'D s1/pz/01 969F5 61/v2/01T [ 1 s mepspEr 1071
BEE'L (- ot o0sz SL 5L oo 0os 73 6£T'9 er/et/r BETD 6T/b/21 61/v/TL WL LI 1 mepsyde| 68TT €
€e6'e -1 ot o5z se L] 00% 005 lE 6ET'9 02/51/60  &€T'9 oz/t/s 01065 o0z/2/6 [ " ossr mepsyaer 11 L
6E5L -3 o5t 052 st [ 3 005 /€ 619 0z/s/60  BETD 0z/2/6 YOE6S ozizle WL ¥ ooEr MEpSPE( ITT §
EE6'L -3 o5t 05z St 11 oos 0os biE GET'9 0Z/ST/60  GEL'Y ozftiv oz/tiv WL 1 sgt mepsxIer gpIt
BE6'L o5 ot osz SL s o5 00 ubfE GET'9 6I/6T/TT  &ET'9 sT/vz/oT ZI6bS 5T/p2/0T WL B vl mepsyoef LETT
BE6L o5 L1 osz SL 114 o0s o0s /e 6ET'Y 6T/L1/21 6ET'9 eT/b/TL 61/v/2T AL 1 eetr mepsyzer G217
BEGL o5 o5t 0se s2 173 005 005 173 6ET'9 0z/L1/E0 BET'S oz/stfz 97695 oz/sefz WL | 43 MmepsYJer €207 €
GE6'L o5 o5t 052 SL [ ons 005 73 ET' 0z/51/60  6ET'S o0z/zfe 60065 0z/z/6 WL ¥ oTEr mepsxoer 1907 €
6E6'L o L2d 24 SL 8L oo 00s 6ET'9 17/9T/20  6ET9 T2/ez/t 20829 TZ/62/1 WL 1 ogt mepsyoer 2p01 &
6E6°L s o5 0sz St 111 oas oos WbiE 6ET'9 eT/LT/ar 6ET' (3737744 BL/H/TT WL 1 e MEPSXIEr SEOT 4
6E6'L o o 0sZ 5L 113 o5 005 DE [134] 0z/51/60 6ET'9 oz/1e/e 09585 oz/1efe WL 2 ezt MEDSYIE[ £00T €
6808 ot 0sT o5t 0sz 113 o - o0 WbfE 6E1'9 oz/st/e0  BET'S oz/t/y oz/tfy WL 1 ==PAIR UOIUINAY 9208 T
680'8 (3 0sT [ asz 113 173 o 005 IE GET'Y az/et/tt 6ET'9 oz/8z/zt oz/Bz/oT WL 14 «=PAE UOUNTY BB0E [
6808 ot ost o5t 0sz st 5t 035 005 173 6€1'9 eT/e/er  6ET'Y 61/b/7T 3777743 WL 1 szt ---PAg UOIUN3Y ATTE
680'8 L] 0sT o4t [24 s¢ 1] o 005 /e 6£T9 0z/51/60  6ET'9 0z/1/7 az/tfe WL 3 et «oBA USEEY PETE €
6808 2 ost our sz st u 3 oos /e 6E1'9 0z/sT/50  6ET'9 oz/tiy azfeiy WL Vo waBAT SO TRIE T
690'8 o osT ot osz St S oot 00s i€ 6ET'9 0T/LI/€0  6ET'Y 0z/52/T TE69S oe/szfz WL L I 144 PAJg UQIUN3Y LPTE €
680'8 o5 0sT ast 114 113 L1 o0t oas 123 6E1'9 0z/v2/10 [34:] 6T/08/2T 59655 61/08/2T W L 14 PAIG UOIN3Y SETE €
6308 o ostT L3 o s 13 o0s aos bIE 6ET'9 0z/ST/60  6ET'9 0z/12/% 6OEES oz/1z/y WL b ooz aaBAM NOUAEEGITE L
6808 o5 o5t (11 ose 5L 1] oos oos /e §ET'9 02/S1/60  BET'Y 0z/12/p oz/efy WL 1 e waBAY SO £0LE &
6308 o5 0sT 5% 14 SL 52 o5 005 vl e€1'9 oz/st/en €T3 0z/12/b 0z/12/e AL 3 e waPAR ORPY [60F
680'8 3 ost a5t 0s2 113 -3 oo oos WiE 6E1'9 02/51/60  BET'Y oz/tiy oz/tly WL 1 oar PR U RLOT
0Z02STY § - 5 o5 5 _0seoT § - 5 OOCUTT § OOUER § OECNT § COIST § DOOWT § OOSWN § - § OLTGISE § OLACTISE § [ il

BEL'PT 0s ase 08z St St oos oos bfE BE6'TT srfor/tt BEE'ZT a1/5/01 €508t a1/5/0T WL 2 } PAIG UOUN3Y 8387 T
BELPT 0s ase ase St St 005 00s 73 86T 6LAT/V0  BEEZT 6T/S/E £9€05 61/5/¢ L o ¥ PAIg U3y ySET T
BEL'PT 0s 113 sz SL 173 aas 005 8713 88671 61/9T/v0 BEE'ZT BL/S/E 9rT0S BT/S/E WL o i PAJE UOILN3Y Z9AZ 2
REL'PT [ oS osz SL SL 005 005 K73 BES'ZT 6T/9T/L0  SEE'ZT 61/€2/S 6P9TS B1/€2/S AL 9 8 k4
BELVE i1 osg o0sz st st 005 005 e 8E62T 61/3T/t0  @EEZT 61/82/5 Br9TS 61/52/S L 2 % PAIg uoLUN3Y 0282 2
BEL'VT o5 ose o5z st 13 005 005 iE BE6'ZT ozfei/fe0 gEsTT o0z/52/2 DEGSS oz/szie WL o ¥ PAIG uolUNaY 08T 2
BELVL [ ase [\14 st St 005 00S -p/E BEGTT 61/9T/t0  9E6TL 61/€2/5 L1918 61/€2/S WL 2 K PA|g UOIUN3Y 9642 T
BEL'VT as ase o5z SL 5L 00s 00s L/ BEE'ZT 61/9T/L0  8E6°ZT 61/€2/s IS BT/ET/S Wi 2 I PAjguoWNdY 98/ T
L o osi o e i oet ook il REETT GIALLD eI LALMTE EETES ELMGES s 2 1 PAB WOWNSY 9422 T

mag osis e st 3 31 oS s s £ ooss an Wrie 26 Naduidng nEils g dag 5] airg ] 38 w07 ssUPPY
- SR . iy s s e B ey -y E 2y fout'ss E ]
Spraes mniey  aonefun MOUT  DRODNTIDGD W) ML ON) MM CHLGEIRM  ORp MM deg e (=L ap oeg
aem
3|npayas 301
‘O Yaury uolunay



€0} Jo 9¢ Loday suEnoy a3

05T $ - 114 suopIadsu] magyeq (oL
00£'00r S 00L'vZ 00Z'1L 00008 ODE'SY 0525 008'VE 0S6°ZE 006'0E 59a4 uoyisadsu| ra0L
D0S'805 5 000'16 § 00068 $ 00579 $ 00009 g 005%s 00y § oooos $ ooft % $334 deL oL
ey oeoe 100 wior £ e SiH L Kror WRLTBS RUOT| 13

00VTE'BE__ § 3yqeAey 334 17e0w]

O0USEEED’S SuawAed 393 wedw)

00baT'2L0'S § 234 peduw) JTem

139y5 umeE Jad
[ e i e ]

OSETE0's § WL € 100

0 0 (33e))dng paaLIo)) mepsy2er ££0T
FELYT o 0SE 0sz St St 005 005 e BEE'TT 61/61/20  BEG'CT ET/1L/T 62T sI/1T/1 vepue] Aem anueq) 2ot
FELVT {5 0SE 05z St 11 00§ nos bfe 8EE'TT 61/12/50  8E6'2T ET/E/Y [1144 ET/ely 869 Aem 3juepLL £RT
BELYT o OSE osz St st [ 005 e BE6'ZT 0Z/L1/11 BEEZT oz/ez/or 3en A aeyu 507
BEL'YT - 0sE asz St St 005 oos WbfE BE6'2T TSI/ BESTT 12/61/0 ey Te/6r/s 3eN Aep alueg 86T
05 o uepun uolunay LETE
08 o5 uepuey MEPSYET YLET
os o uepun Mepsader 6SET
os o viepuen mepser E2TT
o o4 wepueq mepoper £E0T
BELYT o ot L2 L i s oos B3 BEE'TT T2/51/90  BEG'ZT 1z/6/s TTSEE Te/enis M3y 3uAeiag SyS
BELPT o ot osr uw L1 004 oos wbl€ REE'ZT T2/S1/90  BEEZT 1Z/61/5 TISEE Tef6T/s haH uAmag EES
BELYT L ot (124 i L4 o0% 005 EZ3 BEE'ZT T2/51/90 BEG'2T 1z/etls TISEE TZ/6T/S g sudeag 72§
BEL'PT o 511 o6 i@ u o4 005 2743 BEE'ZT 12/02/0  BEE'ZT 140714 /s WH auhetaq 005
BELPT o o -1 ¢ L [ 005 /e BE6'ZT T2/0e/v0  BEETT 12/s/2 /s 1A3H aukeaq 822
BELYT of st o5z 5t i@ oo% 005 WP/E BE6'ZT TZ/oe/v0 BEET 12/5/2 T2/sfz ] suAeraq o8y
BELVT o o o L1 s e 005 WiE 8e6'z1 0z/sT/60  BE6TT oz/t/y oz/tfr alen auhmiag zop
BELYT o L4 o L AL L3 00s wb/E BE6'ZT. wftz/io ese'et BL/0E/2T BZISE 37013744 AAeN aukepq vy
BELVT o Lol L &t AU oot 00§ ufe 8E6'7T 0Z/S1/60  @EE'ZT 0zfe/6 €001 oz/z/6 bl ukepa L2y
BELVT o o5t R st u s 0os wb/E BEE'ZT 0e/sT/60  BEG'ZT ozfzfe TL90¢ ot aeN ukeiaa zzy
BEL'VT ot L] ®e L1 L1 oot 005 ubfE REE'ZT 02/ST/60  BEE'ZT 0z/1/y oz/tiy 1eN auetaa 20y
BELYT o ot ast st L1 -3 00s /€ BE6'TT T2/81/S0  BEE'ZT Tz/6zie z00zr Tz/6z/E 2AEN sukeiaa 29
BEL'PT ot o5t ose @ u oot 005 /e 1244 T2/t 3244 T2/E/9 S)eN Suheiag s
BELYT o ot st i@ w oo 00s £ BEG'TT 6T/17/S0  BEEZL BU/EfY s522 6U/E/Y 8E9 sukeisg 7ze
BEL'YT ol o5 o5 LT3 R o0 005 13 8E6'TT T2/5T/80  BEG'ZT Te/et/s LyETy t2/6tis Alen Sukejaq 96T
HEL'0T o o ase i st oot 0os 23 BEG2T 12/v2/a OZBEE 12/ve/s 12y Sudei3q 521
BELVT -1 o5t oz % i oat 005 SHE BESZT 1Z/vefa 142143 te/vei9 a3y auheiaq 15T
BELYT o o5t ot St L oot oos WwbiE 9EETT 12/9T/20  BEGZT 1z/6zft 13427 T2/6zh IeN SEQ 3019 ‘2901
BELVT =3 31 e 113 u oot o005 B3 2E62T SU/ST/0T  BES'ZT a1/52/6 PETYE 8T/52/6 SN sukesq 288
05§ o o0gs st/sft LA ST AR e
o55'T 3 005 9T/91/8 69607 au/ee/e WL £ Fnrg Sapm pDGeTu - SAUG 0T pLE
v § $ ot § - § OSLW S 0ST9 S SLET S ST § 00STL § 00S?A S5 $ OSYEZE  § I 5 [ i ot ]
BELVT o 0sE oS St % ook o r /i3 BE6'TL 175190 BEE'ZT FAI7%4] 9T9b FAT77:44 18 2 8 uno) wepy 097 §
BELYT " 0SE o5t SL u oo on HIE BE62T LT/E7/80  BEE'ZT Lr/vz/e Bl8EY oL WL 1 Uno wepy 24T §
BEL'VT o 0sE o5 SL u oof o 73 BE6'TT 8T/9T/T0  BEERT aitie SL9ky aferRe WL 3w UNOD WEPY 98T §
HELYT o ase o5t se it o a8 e 8e6'ZL JA77A70 B - 1 37,37/ 0sToY 11/e2/8 WL 1 o1e uno) wepy 0oz §
SEL'PT o ose o5T st u° o oo b/E 86T 61/1z/50  meETT et/sz/y 00z15 %170 WL 1 oo UNoD WEpY b7 §
SELVT o OSE 4 SL L oot oes /e BEE'ZT BT/LT/¥0  BESTL BL/EZ/E TWI9Y at/ez/e W1 L1 uno) wepy 92z %
SELYT 3 0SE o5t st u° ot 0oy Rr3 BE6TT 6T/91/20  BEETT &1/e2/s EVITS 61/62/s WL 73 Lnoy WepY oY §
BELYT o 0OSE o5 113 A ook oot 3 8€6'2L eM/02/TT QEE'TT sr/er/ot BETSY st/st/ot WL o uno) wegy $52 £
€EL'VT 3 ose o5e st it oo 0% WfE et6TT afez/sn BesTT Lifveie 618EY e W £ T3 uno) wepy 957 §
BELVT o5 osE e SL L oo nes e 8E6TT sU/0z/80  BEGTT 61/62/L 95TES et/6ziL W 15 wnoy wepy vz §
BEL'PT (-1 433 o5t sz L oot os W€ BEE2T fjoz/e0 BT WL 7o Lo Wepy 208 §
BELYT o 0sE oSt 113 S0 L] oas e BEE'TT 6T/02/80 BEE'ZT (1974973 o0TLzs 6T/ZL/L L1 i E unoJ wepy vZ§ §
BELVT o osE o5t st @ 005 o005 /e eI n/fet/io geeT Lr/eefe wser a/zf WL 1 u UnoD WepY BEE §
8EL'yT a8 0SE o5 st 5L 05 005 L Liided AL L T AlvTi Triir LLiEl AL 3 1 uno) wepy TvE S

ey [ 3 50 o5TS I8 53 s =5 =4 arg Vi Sl Ay FiE iy wea aed [EF] e i g 1 SSRIPPY 5
wsodag  vonsedsu| dsul dsu| dsu| dsup dsul a9y 53 2N aay 08's$ T
hynazs  mojoeq JBPUND  UUODSOD  eud MM dELMM  deLsmiem  deLmm  depisrem weduwy 334 wedury

smem

a|npayas 307
‘@1 M YdueY uojunay




Debt Service Fund

37 of 103



€0l Joge

POOGY HUDIUAOITY 0D

Cl060ZSI ¢ 0000000t § 150240t  § 000050¢  §  ZZi€loc  § O000G0S  §  vAleseZ & 000000S  §  ZLUSO6Z  § 000055 §  O/SLzg¢  § O00GOZE €  SSeeCLT 8 000OOSE S
E5vrz Q000E0'L €SV VT 000080’ L s s - = 2 -
(G5 0000E0°L 537 000050 | : R - ]
1E2'ZL - [{x44] - L - - . x
[ZY& gC0 ST | (201 00C Sé6 0048 000 062 - - - - - - -
L8882 00 SET'L 0¥T 000’566 [ 000 042 o v
Lac'52 - 0¥z - 05€" b . ]
50001 000 5¢5 | €101/ 000554 C0L£L GO0 06T 5610 000062 - - - - =
005 0005E5 | 705 5¢ 000536 0556 00008z 885 000062 E . v ]
8£005 = 05 56 = 0558 - 1845 - - : : 5 :
055 6¢ 1 GO OrE T e /8 0001007 075z 000022 E1GEe EE OETL 000080 >
S28vZ Q000rE T §15Er 000007 v el co00ze -
28 - s18EY - 07 - = = =
869207 Al Sze 86 0001057 000 £ 0000%e GO0SSE :
P77 L00 000582 €90 000057 %05 91 00052 00055¢ T
yiv'i0l = 916y - w05 91 = - i -
107452 Q005Z1( S/0€01 00000 05901 000 55C a0 00z 01 000 557,
e COU5Z1L B85 1S 00000¢ ST 00055¢ EEHE 00U'S 06065z
08821 8 98518 : s2602 : S ool's 5
86 60C Q005607 525200 GO000Z 000 &Y [RRETA 0000(Z 00002 00 5ve,
Tl 0005602 €168 000°00C 000vZ 000 5% 0000Le 00001 000572
25447 = ELEES - 000¥Z = - 000 0! o
00 65E GG000LL S/5210 0000z 05055 G00SEe. 000SaL 00z 67 00302,
0557621 00000CC 62 95 00000z 3 000 6Ee 000502 007 71 000082
0856/ - 992 95 - sea'sz - 0 0071 P
SIv {0y GO0520°1 28/ 000002 05619 0000EZ 00000z, 0008 003 622
SELT0C 00054071 5965 000002 SZ60E 000 0¢C 005007 00061 000022
8E£'507 - £99°85 - 52608 ) 8 0001 )
95565y, Q0515 1 Si0ceL G00.00¢ 055 69 [l 000541 0V 9Y [
626920 0005191 909 000°C0Z SZTvE 000022 000°561 00ZET 00901z
926522 - [oet) - szve - - 00z'ez -
90z B4t 0005101 2521 CO0O0Z X2 G0S1e 000061 00Z¥S G00geL
E01'672 000510°T EvE9 0000CC (6T 2E 000512 000081 002z 600561
£01'8YZ = EIvEs - 1EZLE = - 001/ _
9666 Q00005 1 STELEL 000002 50108 0056 00058 L 00515 005l
8761657 000°005 €959 00000¢ g 000508 000581 00808 000581
816697 - £99'59 - 0500r - - 0080E <
v6 08 000556 SZESEL 000,002 05E68 000002, 0005/ 00785 00051
46006 000556 1429 000002 §L9TY 00C 002 00051 0CEPE 000°sLL
469067 = £1649 = $192y - - QOEbE, =
8e2815 GO0OZLT SzEort O00'00%. EE06 000061 G GO0 00T €5 00057 [Z52] 000071 5L 0591
95608 0000LL L €107 000002 &05Y 000061 15C4S 000002 V85 75 000'57C 2 (b Q00041 007 Z€ 00591
98608 5 £91°0¢ B &isy 5 w9z L5 5 v89's5 2 uriy . 00926 )
/5959 0005z B8Y P | GO0 SAL 5676 00 SL ) 000 00Z A} 00T rraEe C000P L 00Z |8 05051
867 42€ 0005211 el 600’581 18v 27 000581 15719 000002 Y 000562 2 000051 0070 000091
862226 - ez - 187'sy - 15219 ) at) - vy - oovor -
00z 685 G40 580 e 00521 T5v°66 000 081 95706 L O00'00Z VA 0005%E, 95078 00051 2898 0005 |
009 77E 000580 STV, 005Z1 1067 000 081 18259 000002 579 000522 BIELY 000551 EIrEr 003051
009 € : A - 1Ly - 15259 : 7REYP - SIE 1Y - Elvey )
] 000°000'1 29051 00001 007'E0L 00051 €958 | 000 002 £195E L G0E 12 £10'001 00571 16026 0005y |
057 09¢ 000'060 1 s 0000z EO 000521 (52 69 000002 085 00012 50005 000 1 09 000 57
052 0% : Elr'ss - cos'ts - 16249 B 0929 £ 90005 - 1509 )
82054 000056 STrEs] 0051 11700 000551 £959v 000100z 650 (L 000°502 €L6%01 000 0v 1 90896 000 5L
SrUSZE 000056 €959/ EEHT 955 €5 000591 162EL 000 00 VRB0, 000562 950725 000707 1 07 B 000 5€
byUSLE - £95'9, - 955 €5 - 1628 - YRB0L E 95v°2S - vy )
ELBBZ 000 OLé SZECCL 0000t | EIEOLL 000 0%l £9S Y51 000 002 619271 000 5L BEY 401 000'5E| P 10t OCQ OEL
907 68 000°0C6 €951 00001 | 951 5% 00051 (8e'LL 000 002 08EZ 600561 61875 000°SE 1 8905 0000E(
90v 46% - £95:4¢ - 95165 - 182°YL - 60852 - 61875 - 8505 -
v60 108 00 5e8 STrist C00 500 EvEIl 00551 959091 00561 616651 0G0 0L S20v1 1L G000 | 552500 0021
V520 000568 E178L 000501 90¢ 95 ESE RECE 000 561 5552 000061 1075 00010¢ | IS 000021
ooy = £1£8L - 029 - 2E08 - 65992 - 1045 - 82975 -
vv5'728 000578 S ést 000 001 e 0005 L 905991 00561 U851 000 CaL 166711 G00szL 058801 I
TTEELY 000598 €146 000001 902'85 00005 L £5TER 000561 65€°6L aog'e8L F96 85 000521 ST VS 00051l
ZeEly - Bl 2 902 5 3 £57€8 - 65€°61 - 59485 - szvvs -
vo5 058 000568 2190 000.00L 61T 000 ST 95621 000561 81T E9L 0000 T8E (el Q00S 1L FEAAR 000011
TSt 000'SES 1,08 000001 959 65 000 S 8078 000561 60618 00001 16705 EHT 0E195 BTN
2258 B 108 = 959 65 8 82198 - 60618 B L6905 - LS S
v560/8 00018 S2EsL Q00 G0 Lzl G0 O S Ll 000 S6L aL/51 0051 185 vzl 0000 FICZ 03501
117'5Ey 000519 118 000001 95019 000 0¥ L B 000°561 655ER 000691 12 000Ut 0715 EET
Ley'5ey - £1218 - 950ty - £01'68 ) £5558 8 15ET8 - S5 =
v1Ege 000067 seresl = HELA 000 SEL 59588 000561 170/ 000551 18 (21 00501 091 8IL 009 001
15007 000067 Y] - 90729 000SE ceg 16 000561 601’58 000°S5 | 6ET EZET 08065 009001
180y ) VAL - v Z9 - £E8'18 f 0L 5 916E9 - 08065 -
\z68v8 06007 20800 - HA C00GEL ) 00561 e 000051 158 0EL 900’301 SES'GEL 00056
05807 000027 w080 - S07E9 C00GEL 55776 000561 60998 000°05 'Sy 000°301 85205 00056
b9y 0LE ) . 0/ 89 - 95576 B 50998 8 91r's9 - #9209 :
€72 204 0005 (S > Z5658 0081 (€698L = 61721 Go0Sy | 187 €EL 00054 095221 0000
165748 CeHY v 5658 00058 99576 - 65088 000 5Y L 1959 00056 087 19 00006
¥90LE : . - . 997'r - 85088 E 1899 - 06z 19 E
0v0 €95 CO00ZE - - - 2 GrE el S S48/ 00 CrL G 20054 vz Vet 0008
SEIEre 00002 3 - GEEET! - esy'6q 000 0v 1 59269 00054 0E1Z9 00058
Ss612 - : - - 65y'68 ) £52'89 - 08129 -
€85 86¢ GO0 0ZL - - : ZeveEl = 167 661 00008 O cel 000108
81592 900041 - - - ) ¥ T67eE( . 91969 00004 06829 00008
99 ZE1 - - - . : . . s 91949 - 06879 =
L775:1k4 - L - * [ - 099 521 -
V76 Z51 - - = ) . : = VLU0 - 06T -
o) - - - - . . - - . = 0£825 -
508 - 3 . = : . 5068 -
SL0€8 - . - - g - - SI0ER g
g s - § - s - H - s - { 5 s s . ] s » s ' ) s - H
= [ [T TR D] [ e (LT 2] [T e [LETETT T (e D]
%SICT - %00 Z S0 %00 € - %00 2 5aioa ppaiajuy USTUY - YL T S04 friaguy %S € - %00 Z 1aioN |soryul 529T - LOO € Vi presiu] %00 ¥ - %52 L 33408 (1eIaju]
[0 0Z0z sapes 4102 Fs1ss 8107 s31:§ £10Z 8piss 9LOZ 3RS SLOT s81s

3INPayos ao1AIas jqaq

zoz/sie
lzZae/sie

0L0zZ/SLIB
ozoz/st/t

610Z/51/8
8102/5L/T

8Loz/sL/e
BlOZ/SI/T

£102/51/8
Q0es\e

9Loz/sLe
9L0Z/51/T

00 PIod

iy

SYOZ M
SY0T/SL/8
SYOT/SLIT
0T Ad
eOz/SLIe
aT/SLIT
0T Ad
eroz/SI/e
eoz/siiz
oz M
woz/sL/e
waTisiiz
LYOE Ad
rozisi/e
1rOT/S\/T
ooz A
oroz/SL/e
ovoz/sLT
BEDZ Ad
6€0Z/51/8
6EOZ/SLIT
REDZ Ad
BEOZ/SL/8
BEQL/SIT
180T A
Le0zisiie
LEOZISIIT
PLOZ Ad
9e0Z/S1/8
pEQZ/SLIT
STOZ A4
SE0Z/SL/R
SEQT/SLT
Y0z Ad

¥E0T/51/8
¥EOT/S1/T
TOUZ AJ
£E0Z/S1/8
£E0T/SU/T
Z60Z A4
xOZIS LI
28025172
LEUZ Ad
1€02/51/8
1€02/S1/T
orvz Ad
0202/51/8
0EQz/SLIT
8202 A
6202/5176
6202/51/2
20z Ad
202/51/8
QOL/SLIT
. %)
120215118
Jru 4
9202 A4
9202/51/8
920Z/SLIT
SZ0E Ad
SZ0Z/S /8
5202/51/T
Y202 Ad
YZOT/SLie
¥202/51/T
FZ0Z Ad
£202/51/8
£202/5112
0z M
Zeoz/s\/e
Toe/s LT
1202 Ad
1202/51/8
1202/51/2
omz A
az0z/sLig
0202/5\/7
8102 A4
8102/51/8
8l02/SU/T
SU0Z Ad
8102/51/8
R10z/51/2
L0z M
210z/51/8
210t/5L1T
10Z Ad
102/51/8
Swz/siiz

#og 0



June 2021

Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF
Adjustments Journal

Date
06/01/2021

06/30/2021

06/30/2021

TOTAL

Num

4.1

6.2

6.3

Record Hays Central Appraisal District - 3rd Quarter 2021 ...
Record Hays Central Appraisal District - 3rd Quarter 2021 ... 2171

Record BOKF - Series 2015
Record BOKF - Series 2015
Record BOKF - Series 2016
Record BOKF - Series 2016
Record BOKF - Series 2017
Record BOKF - Series 2017
Record BOKF - Series 2018
Record BOKF - Series 2018
Record BOKF - Series 2019
Record BOKF - Series 2019
Record BOKF - Series 2020
Record BOKF - Series 2020

Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Coltections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tox Collections
Record Tax Collections
Record Tax Collections

6330 -

7363
2171
7363
2171
7363
2171
7363
2171
7363
271
7363
217

1150
2740
1150
2740
4320
4331
2171
1106

Account

Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees

Due to General Fund

'Fiscal Agent Fees
Due to General Fund
‘Fiscal Agent Fees
Due to General Fund
' Fiscal Agent Fees
' Due to General Fund
-Fiscal Agent Fees
' Due to General Fund
' Fiscal Agent Fees
' Due to General Fund
‘Fiscal Agent Fees
' Due to General Fund

' A/R - Property Taxes

: Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
- A/R - Property Taxes

- Defemred Revenue-Property Taxes
- Property Taxes

‘Penaities & Interest-Tax Accts.
'Due to General Fund

' Texpool Tax Account

See Accountant's Report.

Debit ~ Credit

2,892.19
2,892.19
2,892.19 2,892.19

200.00
200.00

200.00
200.00

200.00
200.00

200.00
200.00

200.00
200.00

64.38
- 64.38
1.064.38 1,064.38

6,557.77
6,557.77
7.661.34

7.661.34
7.661.34
107.35
1,610.94

- 9.379.63
23.598.74 23,598.74
27,555.31 27,555.31

39 0of 103



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger
As of June 30, 2021

Type ] Date Num
1106 -Texpool Tax Account
Transfer 06/15/2021
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.3
Deposit 06/30/2021

Total 1106 -Texpool Tax Account

1115 -TexPool Debt Service
Deposit 06/30/2021

Total 1115 -TexPool Debt Service

1150 - A/R - Property Taxes
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.3
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.3

Total 1150 - A/R - Property Taxes

2171 -Due to General Fund

General Jour... 06/01/2021 6.1
Transfer 06/15/2021

General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.2
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.2
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.2
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.2
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.2
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.2
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.3

Total 2171 -Due to General Fund

2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.3
Generatl Jour... 06/30/2021 6.3

Total 2740 - Deferred Revenue-Property Taxes

3000 - Reserved for Debt Service
Total 3000 - Reserved for Debt Service

Property Tax
4320 - Property Taxes
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.3

Total 4320 - Property Taxes

4331 -Pendalties & Interest-Tax Accts.
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.3

Total 4331 - Penalties & Interest-Tax Accts.

Total Property Tax

5391 :Interest on Temp Investments
Deposit 06/30/2021
Deposit 06/30/2021

Total 5391 - Interest on Temp Investments

Memo Amount Balance

26,085.80

Funds Transfer {5.510.50) 20,575.30
Record Tax Collections 9,379.63 29,954.93
Interest - 021 29.955.14
3,869.34 29.955.14

2.256,325.31

Interest 24.32 2,256,349.63
24.32 2,256,349.63

17,564.92

Record Tax Collections 6,557.77 24,122.69
Record Tax Collections (7.661.34) 16,461.35
(1,103.57) 16,461.35
(4,433.56)
Record Hays Central Appraisal Distric... (2,892.19) {(7,325.75)
Funds Transfer 5,510.50 {1,815.25)
Record BOKF - Series 2015 (200.00) {2,015.25)
Record BOKF - Series 2016 (200.00) (2,215.25)
Record BOKF - Series 2017 {200.00) (2,415.25)
Record BOKF - Series 2018 {200.00) {2,615.25)
Record BOKF - Series 2019 {200.00) (2.815.25)
Record BOKF - Series 2020 (64.38) (2.879.63)
Record Tax Collections (1.610.94) {4.490.57)
{57.01) (4,490.57)
(17.564.92)
Record Tax Collections (6.557.77) (24,122.69)
Record Tax Collections 7.661.34  [16,461.35)
1,103.57 (16,461.35)
(999.046.74)
(999,046.74)
(1.655,365.87)
(1,651,662.47)
Record Tax Collections (7,6_61 .34) (1,659,323.81)
(7.661.34)  (1,659,323.81)
(3,703.40)
Record Tax Collections (107.35) (3.810.75)
(107.35) (3.810.75)
(7.768.69)  (1,663,134.56)
(583.79)
Interest {0.21) (584.00)
Interest (24.32) _(6(13.32)
(24.53) (608.32)

See Accountants' Report.

40 of 103



Reunion Ranch W.C.I.D. - DSF

General Ledger

As of June 30, 2021
Type Date Num Memo Amount Balance
6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 5,554.46
General Jour... 06/01/2021 6.1 Record Hays Central Appraisal Distric... 2,892.19 8,446.65
Total 6330 - Tax Appraisal/Collector Fees 2,892.19 8,446.65
7360 - Bond Interest Expense 370,464.39
Total 7360 - Bond Interest Expense 370.464.39
7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees 1,000.00
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.2 Record BOKF - Series 2015 200.00 1,200.00
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.2 Record BOKF - Series 2016 200.00 1,400.00
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.2 Record BOKF - Series 2017 200.00 1,600.00
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.2 Record BOKF - Series 2018 200.00 1,800.00
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.2 Record BOKF - Series 2019 200.00 2,000.00
General Jour... 06/30/2021 6.2 Record BOKF - Series 2020 64.38 2,064.38
Total 7363 - Fiscal Agent Fees 1.064.38 2,064.38
TOTAL

See Accountants' Report.

0.00

0.00

41 0of 103



Capital Projects Fund

42 of 103



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.-CPF
General Ledger
As of June 30, 2021

Type Date

1152 - TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec
Total 1152 « TexPool - SR2017 Capital Projec

1153 - TexPool - SR2018 Capital Projec
Total 1153 - TexPoal - SR2018 Capital Projec

1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project
Total 1154 - TexPool - SR2019 Cap Project

1155 - TexPool - SR2020 Cap Projects
Deposit 06/30/2021

Total 1155 - TexPaal - SR2020 Cap Projects

2105 - Due to GF
Tolal 2105 - Due to GF

3200 - Fund Balance
Total 3200 - Fund Balance

4050 - Interest Income
Deposit 06/30/2021

Total 4050 - interesl Income

7000 - Bond Proceeds
Total 7000 - Bond Proceeds

8050 - Bond Pramium
Total 8050 - Bond Premium

8100 - Bond Discount
Total 8100 - Bond Discount

8500 : Interest Expense
Total 8500 * Interest Expense

9000 - Capital Outlay - Infrastructure
Total 9000 - Capital Outlay - Infrastructure

9105 - Bond Issue Exp
Total 9105 - Bond Issue Exp

9106 + Bond Insurance Premium
Total 9106 - Bond Insurance Premium

TOTAL

Ad] Name Memo Split Debit Credit
Interest 4050 * Interest ... 24.35
2435
Interest 1165 + TexPool...
0.00
24.35

0.00

24.35
2435

24.35

Balance

6.56
6.56

1,361.12
1,361.12

3,739.05
3,739.06

2,264,418.36
2,264,442.71

2,264,442.71

-6,492,30
-6,492,30

-448,822.32
-448,822.32

-502.82
-627.17

-527.17

-7,050,000.00
-7,050,000.00

-52,636.85
-52,636.85

99,516.20
99,516.20

218,817.00
218,817.00

4,459,341.00
4,459,341.00

405,405.00
405,405.00

105,750.00
105,750.00

0.00

See Accountants’ Report.

43 of 103



Expenditures to be Approved

44 of 103



Reunion Ranch W.C.1.D.

Director Fees
August 17, 2021

Date Num Source Name Payroll Item

08/17/2021 1788 Dennis Daniel Director Fees

Dennis Daniel Social Security Employee

Dennis Daniel Medicare Employee
08/17/2021 1789 Nathan Neese Director Fees

Nathan Neese Social Security Employee

Nathan Neese Medicare Employee
08/17/2021 1790 Ronald Meyer Director Fees

Ronald Meyer Sacial Security Employee

Ronald Meyer Medicare Employee
08/17/2021 1791 Theresa Purdy Director Fees

Theresa Purdy Saocial Security Employee

Theresa Purdy Medicare Employee
08/17/2021 1792 Thomas J. Rogers Director Fees

Thomas J. Rogers Social Security Employee

Thomas J. Rogers Medicare Employee
TOTAL

Amount

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52

150.00
(9.30)
(2.17)

138.53

150.00
(9.30)
(2.18)

138.52
692.62

45 0f 103



Aquatic Features, Inc.

. Invoice
6611 Burnet Lane Aquatic
Austin, TX 78757 Features,Inc. Date Invaice #

8752021 202108216
Bill To Info
Reunion Ranch MUD
¢/o Inframark
14050 Summit Drive
Austin TX 78728
P.O. No. Terms Project
Quantity Description Rate Amount
1| Professional Service Lake: Invoice is for work done in preceding 680.00 680.00
month from invoice date.
1| Lake Chemical budget: growth inhibitors: Sonar One 95.00 95.00
6| Pond dye 15.00 90.00
1 | Beneficial-engineered microbes to help digest sulfur smell, digestion 15.00 15.00
of leaff plant material reduce sludge.
15| 7/15/2021algacrr blvdcopper sulfateSlbs 4.00 60.00
7/15/2021 algaejacksdawcopper sulfate5lbs
7/15/2021 algaemerry elliscopper sulfateSlbs
Travis sales tax 8.25% 0.00

By/Date Rqceived: " I%}U'Q’al

By/Date Plsted: ______JB_Q_[_{_Q_&.L__
Approvec [or Payment:
Hand Dalijered to: '

tatled By|Date: _

—

S N _hust
Total $940.00
Phone # E-mail Web Site
(512) 301-3199 scoli@aquaticteaturesinc.com aquaticfeaturesinc.com

46 of 103



Invoice

B Ott Date Invoice #
Douthitt®
PLLC
Bill To

Reunion Ranch WCID

PO Box 2445

Round Rock, TX 73680

Description Amount

Monthly Accounting Services - Meeting 2,000.00

By/Date Received:

By/Date Posted: _|
Approved for Paymient:

Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:

O\ .21

aL#: (993

Thank you for your business!

Total

$2.000.00

PO Box 2445 » Round Rock, TX + 78680
Phone (512) 733-0700 « Fax (512) 733-0704

47 of 103




GINFRAMARK

Inframark, LLC ICIIent ID Number I 1-02395
2002 West Grand Parkway North, Suite 100
Katy, Texas 77449 Invoice Number 1133790
(281) 578-4200 Invoice Date 713112021
Due Date 8/30/2021

To: Reunion Ranch WCID

Bott & Douthitt

P O Box 2445

Round Rock, Texas 78680

Service Total
Description

Malntenance Services $91,222.56

By/Date Raceived: Jb\ 8’&’3'
By/Date Posiad: Jls 8-107Q1
Approved for Payment:

Hand Daiivered fo:
hiaited By/Date:
cor 1335 174389 (129 RE/1.43

Gi3p LLA%.94 0L A10653.3/
GAI0 184456 (RI1T HI0H3, 4+
L2220 2402.81 L) L 41,43

Subtotal $91,222,55
Sales Tax $0.00
Please Pay This Amount Total $91,222.55

Remit To: Inframark, LLC
P.O. Box 733778
Dallas, Texas 75373-3778

Please include the Project ID and the invoice Number on the check stub of your payment.

48 of 103



€0l jo 6v

L1 jo | abeg
895918 0003 00'0$ 80’2118  |08'8E9 L TR
m ﬁ |10)
C') lessss  |ooos  |ooos s02b8  |0s8Es sujedey 2 S0UBUGIUIEY [eI0USD
Bey yum paxpew *SZ pioy
ucfieBu uy Yea| s3Em Jreday ossy
wa)shs uopebu ue uonipuodsy ey PUSIg
N |BS'SSIS 0008 00'0$ 80'2LLS  |05°8ES Jo ade|day ‘seday 'Ajedrojay QIOMYY|  9SPI¥SZ| LZOTTS
sieday
? SoUBUB|UEN
{B12UBD
uopefiuy
m %/} ¥2°092'1$  |00'08 0008 $8°5098  |00°5S¥S 150} &a
0L
»8'092's$ 000 |aoos 78'5088  |00°SSPS suedoy P OIUBUSIUEI (RI6UBD
LZ/LORD :padS3Iea
3ANNP YO4 SNOLLDILSNI
AaNOd % 93 I18vTI8
‘(spuayaam pue sAepijoy ‘sunoy
[BULIOU JBYE ‘SINCY [BULICU) PUOY BaSY PMISIT
N [28°Z298 0008 0008 Ze'566$  |0ss22s ucpualeq e je suopesedQ diqeng QIOMYY|  +0£3952 12020179
AVIN HOd SNOILO3JSNI
QaNOd 3 TONLNOD NOISOY3
gvTIg ‘(uonoedsu) qnd pue ey OUISIQ
N |20'0c8$ 00'08 000S 25°0LpS |05 222 ‘WBWwaned ‘|9aNS) [GHU0D LOISOIJ QOMYY| 956265Z|  L20ZOLS
sieday
9 SoUBUAIEN
(eseUs9
esueusjuieil
puod uopualeq

Juud nok a10jeq JUIYL [UsBIS 09

1S9 WdL1:04:50 202 Bny Zo

L2OZ/IE/L :31VA 3DI0ANI
UYLAA - 062€ELL "ON IDI0ANI
QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : 1OI4LSIO
9T ‘NAVINVYEINI



€01 0 09

L1 Jo z ebed

00°05LS

0008

00'051$

0003

0008

12722190

:paypgateq Buisinala uopadsu)
{eu|d aury 1amas um-._—msn_ﬂ._.
uofoadsu) |Buld auf JaMOS

10
MERSYBT 0801

6081852

L202/ee0

00°051S

0008

00°051S

0008

0008

1212280

:paypseleq Busweia L uonwadsu|
[Buld Bur] Jamas ‘Buissial
uofadsu |eud aur Jamas

iqa
MBPSHOBT SZLL

50818SC

1202rm

00'051$

0008

00'0S1S

0008

0008

12/61/50

‘payagaeq Buisprae) uoposdsuyl
[euld aun samas Buisisia)
uopgadsu [eurd sur) Jemas

10
MEPSDEP |91

£681€5T

120z

suopaadsu)

Jameg ‘eausuaiuiely

90°284'2$

0008

00°0$

98'Ce0'LS

0zesL'rS

=01 s

80°281°Z$

98°6£0'1$

0z'cel'ts

el 157

99E7

90°284'T$

0008

0008

986501

02'satL's

1801 6dusuejuiR 6ANIPAId

90°281°28

0008

0008

98°'€C0')S

0zest'ts

L210/20

‘payoseleq 9313 ediipeys
£259 [#PYIS - JOjRIBUDD

® 10} |59 PROT [ESHI08(3 J0)RIBUSD)
{ENULY 0JeI3UIL) B Jo) 1S3t

PpEOT (23UIIT[T J0IRIBUDS) (ENUUY

10 Wepy Ot

02806v¢C

120280

Jupd nok asojaq yuqyl juaass 09

1S9 WdZ1:01:90 1202 Bny 20

b20Z/4/L :31VvQ FOI0ANI

NUVYLIA - 06LECEE “ON JDIOANI

QIOM HONVY NOINNIY : LOIMLSIa

OT1 ‘HYVINVYINI



€0L 40 LG

21 )o € sbed

S6'v55'LS

00°08

0008

02'682'1S

$2'69TS

LZ/EQ/S0 ‘PRYRS3leq

:2dA LPOYDS 652 :#PRUDS - doAUd
suopesado Aieq ‘weid uswiess)
Jamag e e suonesad) siqelilg

aao) auker 0L

L50€€SC

1202419

29°€6S

0008

0008

29°LLS

002es

1Z/10/S0 ‘PAWRSEE]

:adA1p3Yos 02bS 2PBUDS

- uonoadsuy pue Buuoyuow sbupds
pue sdaas Auspenp weisAS
uopeby ue 10j L3AINS B eV

aa0Q aufer 00

600EESe

1202/82/9

8E'62y'es

00°0$

0003

8E'89L'28

00°269%

Buuonsunjjew
woyj Jaqqruas Jje juaaaud o) Aepxz
UIB10S Jeq UedD ‘juBld juauneasy

Jamag e je suoperedO aiqelg

@A0D 3ufer ool

9E6ZESE

12021159

sieday
B BoUBURJUIBI
[essuU3n

#6'869'0$

00'0$

25'619'9%

(Y13

05°sS

{104 sjeapueyd

¥6'869'9$

0008

255998

26'LLS

05'SS

12/10/90 :PARS3E]
‘edA | payds 9829 #p3ayds - Jueyd 1o}
sa1iddns aseyound uejd uauneall
13MIS JOJ S{EOJWIBYD ISBYING

anoD) auder 00k

160195¢

1202/9/9

SIEWBD

bdS

uejd
Jemes ‘edueusiuieiy

00°009%

00°0$

00°008$

0008

00°0%

1901 SN

orrY

00°0$

00'0%

1901 suondedsu)

uud nok aJojaq yulyy juaslo 09

1S9 WdZ1:01:90 120Z Bnv 2o

1erzzso
paydseleq Gujsmusio) uogoadsul
[eu)d SUr] Jamag (Bursiaa)
uopdadsu) jeut4 aur] 1amasg

L20Z/LEiL :31vaA OI0ANI

MvL3A - 062EELL “ON IDIOANI

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LOR1SIA

977 "MEVINVANI



L1 Jo y abed

N [ee'eses 00°0$

00'0$

85'¥LLS

5484S

12/94/80

‘payosaleg 61 2 84 SINOZ NI
MV3 AIVd3Y ONV 31vO0T Weld
WSUNEII] JaMIS € |8 1assy ue

JO ourUAUIBK JO Jieday [RISUIS)

200 suker 00t

820L252

120Z8L0

N |1PEesS 00'0$

L1'0S

¥Z 6623

00'522$

bupreap

spasu 'wdbsz Buuuny Ajuo - dn
paddojs ppis dup uo Zg duing Yueig
juduneal] 1amag e je 198sy ue

JO OURLIIUIBW O JrdIY [BIUI)

anoD auler 00t

8182252

120c/1L/9

N [69219'1S |00°0S

¥2'262S

01188

S4'805$

‘Buppom

tou si z¢ dund bo 3 uerg
Juaineal) Bmag B e 9SSy ue

0 BoUBUBIIRI JO Jjeday |Ri3UaD

BA0D auker 00}

PbeE9se

L20ZNED

N |¥E266'28

0008

$E£'€9E'2S

00'v6SS

12/10/90

‘paypsaleq ONINOILONNSTVIN
NO¥4 ¥38ANYOS

IV LINIAJND OL AVAXZ NIFHOS
v NV31D JUEld luawneal)
Jomas e e suoperado siqeng

ano2) suker 001

pLeL9se

1 20C/0ED

N |15°602'1$ 0008

00'0S

1G°110°LS

00'861S

12/10/90 ‘PoYRSeIeq edA| payds
652¥ ‘#PBUIS - | suoriesado
puayesp Juejd juaunesl)

18M3S B Je suofiesadO aiqeEg

aa0d auher oD

€2019852

1202089

N |S€°.€28 0003

S5'1L38

08°081%

00'6SS

12/10/00 :poUdSaleq :adALpaps
E6VE #PYOS - suogadsu)

pey uonebu Arquon (WNsAS
uopebu) ue 105 /ARG € 3eds)

ar0D duAer 00t

0201952

1202/08/9

Jojessy b3 aud sedau 0) ueunsipy
Inpapgiayealq sy Buddis 'uns

0) amjrey J0jeRy D3 3id Jueld

WBUNED) | JSMIS B |8 19SSy ue

JO duBUIIRY JO edoy |eIudd)

aA0Q aufer 00l

Juud noA a10j8q YUYl [UaaLn 09

152 WdZ1:01:90 bZ0Z Bny Zo

weyd Joj
sajddns aseyand Jueld auneal]

120Z/1€1L :21vA FOIOANI
Uv13q - 062E€LL "ON IDI0ANI

QIDM HONWVY NOINN3Y © LOIM1SIa

271 "NUVAVYANI




€01 J0 €S

21 Jo g 9bed

7 legoromss [ooos

6286228

6¥'SZL'TLS

00°222'v$

m0L
s51edey § 63uBUOIUIRH jEI0U0D)

N |¥F'908$ 00°08

6C'ELES

0S°16v$

12/62/90 -p3wrSaleg

SHINAUL NOLLONHULSNOD A8
a3snNvD ‘SONVHIND dLMWM 1Y
133YLS WOXL aNWN Nv310 ‘IuEld
uawieas) semss e e Bujuesyn

aa0D) auker ool

§26165¢

L202/0E/9

N [9Z'68L$ 0008

00°0S

9zZELS

00°468

L2/8Z/90 PayRsaleq ‘L)
# pioy uogeB u) yes) Heday jassy
waysAs uafebi] ue uopucosy

10 eaetday ‘sjeday ‘ajedojay

ano) auder 001

Zv8885¢

1202/92/9

N |21 LIS 00038

15>

10°ELTS

00°561%

‘1O pSiLM) UBaq SeH 3oz -paoeiday
SPI3U -GZ IUOZ U0 0. AN .Jueld
jucwWlBal] JOMIS B 18 198sY L

JO UBUINIBI 10 112d3Y (RIBUISD

aa0) auker col

612852

1202/82/9

N |I1£99S

S5°LS

94°€SS

00'LLS

SZ pRY
Jesu ¥ea| uopebu) Jueld Jususealy
J3MOS B B WDiGoId e alebisaay

aaoD auker 00L

0812£85C

1202/82/9

N |85L127L8 0008

0003

95°9083

y4s uo (asopyusdo

LUOM) YONIS 3AJEA JUBSQ 'UE|d
jUBWIEBl] 13MIS B I8 JOSsY ue

10 SaUBUSIUIE 0 Jieday |RISUID)

anoD auker 00L

9122852

120Z/9/L

N |24'5198 0008

0008

190158

|05°#0LS

a1ebnsaau) asesid 'M4S
Uo p3jieyl 1aaen jueld jusuwjeal)
1aMaS B JB Waiqold e ajebpsaau)

A0 auker 0oL

SLTL85C

1202/82/9

N |25PLLS 00'0$

60°0%

81ELSS

62'10Z%

“soxearq sdu Ansueju) jou

INQ || pamal ‘afm 8x%01q Jojoejuod
* Buppom Jou Jaqaruas Ji Jueld
juswieal] Jemes B e jessy ue

JO BOUBUB)UIRH [0 J|eday (BJBUAD)

8A07) aukepr GOl

502845¢

L202/LLI9

upd noA al0)aq HUIYL (USBID 09

1S9 Wd.1:01:90 1202 Bny 20

"SQV 40} 808|d U] 8)0} [BJ[WEYD

nd pue Juawiueuo? |ids jeisu
'SWHUP |ESWSYR DI0 ACWIY ‘lueld
juswieal] JaMag B |e jassy ue

120Z/1€/L :31¥Q IOI0OANI
NVYL3A - 662E€LL "ON 3JIOANI

QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : LORLSIO

977 ‘NUVINVHANI




€01 J0 S

L1 jo 9 9bed

Qyr

1t'9588

0003

4X4]

€2'098%

__50._. 83uBUGIUIB oapBjuEAdld

N |i£°6588

0008

#1°2S

€2°098$

05'2623

12/L0/E0

:paydSaleq HO3N :edA | payds
0VS9 :#Payds - (jleajuepan)

Wd dwng 3jqsiatiqns Uy
‘adA) ypom Kuaa jsnuw ([eSUBYISW)
Wd dwing ajqIsRWENS [enuuy

80D auker 001

10806%2

L20z/1em

avUBUAUIEH
anpeluaAdd

ey

b16S9'LS

00°0%

£9'v8Ls

859298

00°864$

leoL
Bujjdweg Aiojescqe 10 804 qet

N |90'9¥LS

0008

80°9vLS

0008

000%

V2LLS0

‘pRYosaeg gy B0 3DI0ANI
HO3ALVYNDY -Weld Juswieal) 1amag
10) s3I Arojeicae eseyand

ea0) suder g0}

81€8.5¢2

1202/2)19

0008

[3%13

00°0%

0008

‘pappe a1am 00exa)
PuB |i8YS 20} 5id}900s jeUopippE
©.0}8q PSSO SEM G}IR0ST OM

jeuiBuo oy ‘eyd aunes.) 1amMes

30) s80jAIag AlojeiogeT) aseyoing

aao) auker 0oL

819852

+20Z/RTiY

N |L2'865S

0008

43218

09'6¥S

00'ZCLS

L2/10/80
paPSARq ‘edA1paycs GELE
#P3YS - sepdwes Apluows Jaarap
PUB [8]|0D Jueld JUBUNESI| JaM3S
J0j $30pag Aiojesoqen eseyding

anoD auker pol

410185¢

$2oeice?

N |ZL°20€8

0008

6L'pLS

8692238

00°99S

1ZE0/50

‘payasaleq edA)payds 6€1E
‘#paYs - sejdwes Ayrucw Jaa|Iap
pue 0310 Yueld JUBUNEealY 18BMES
10) S3OJAIBS AlO)RI0qET BSEYDING

aa0Q sufer 0oL

T50€E52

120Z/H9

und nok a10j0q UYL [UBAIS) 09

15D WdZ1:04:50 1202 Bny Z0

b20Z/LEIL :31VYQ DI0ANI
TvL3A - 06LE€LE "ON 3JI0ANI

QIOM HONVY NOINNZY : LOILSIO

o171 MAVAIVHANI




€01 40 69

LIen

2} 30 2 abed

8 00058 0008

00°0S$

0008

0008

12Z/21/20 :peUOSeIRQq [BUSPISEY
- QeiS - Lofdedsul-0Y BOIBS
Jowolsny ‘eRUSPISSY - qBIS

- UOVBASUI-oY SOISS SWOISND

g sukePq 861

O¥ELLST L20T/LL

N |co0s$ 0008

00°063

00'0S

0008

[euSpIsaY - gers - uofoadsul
SVIAIDS JBWOISNY) '[BNUIPISY
- ge|iS - uopadsu) 2SS JaWoiSnD

Aem
Juey) g6l

1840458 }202/0L/8

00°0$

00'0$

0008

LZ/80/20 ‘P3YaSale]

[RUSPIS3Y - QBIS - uondedsu
OIS JBWOISNY) LRIUAPISIY

- qEIS - uoRoAdsu] DS JOWOISND

iQ
MERSE 294

8r6.95¢ 120T/8/9

N |000SS 0003

00°083%

0003

L2030 -pRYISIIeQ

[enuapIsay - A - uonadsul
B0JALBS JWIO)SND) ‘[efuap|Say

- leax - uogpadsu) 8djAIBS Jao)snD)

4q aukejsq 08Y

L¥S5952 L20e/LIS

N |00°05S 0003

00053

0008

00°0$

12/£0/30 ‘peyaseleg

[efuep(SaY - IleM - uopoedsul
808G JAWOISN) ‘jefluspisey

- 1epn, - uonadsu) a0IAISS JAW0ISND

g
MEPSHOR( ZCZL

POE95C 120Z//9

suogaadsu| |SD

JOJEAR ‘82UBUGIUIBIN

vriov'ols |00°08

Z0'¥9E'7SS

ZL08E'tS

00°S2L'VS

ol dS

v 29v'028  |0o0°03

20'P9L'28$

TL0BECLS

00'cTL'YS

[ejol 1dS

weve'zys (00703

ENITHS

00'0$

60°0$

rezo) jesods|q ei1sem B oBpnis

0008

12/E0/80

PAYISINRQ SZ'LR0'LES - AVIN
HOd 3DIAY3S ANIFWIOUNVIN
FOANTS - 30IOANI SIMWA
Juawebeuep ebpn|s |eeueD)

1202/L/9

Jupd noA aso4aq UYL juednn 09

1S90 WdZ}:01:90 b20Z Snv 20

1202/1€/L *3LVA FOIOANI

TvL3A - 064£€L) "ON IJNOANI
QIOM HONYY NOINN3Y - LONNLSIA
071 ‘NUVINVHINI



€0l 10 9§

—0G#H
—001

L1 jo g ebed

N |10°2598 0008

61°€S

20'68¢S

SL'E9LS

LLHE0 (PRYISIRA SLYOILSIANI
3Svad "IN3A3 3723344 ONINNAG
a35YWVA SYM VIIONV 9

AVM 3SI1N3 ANV LY ¥3L13W HY
eSSy WIISAS JOIBA UOIIPLOOTY

10 eday Jeday ‘aed0iy

eary Buisig
QIDMYY

86.96v2

1202018

(oo

00'0%

S6'6ELS

99°9€98

06°'2628

02/6L/L1 ‘pavOSAEg

H¥3ATNNA OL IDUVHINOVE

THM 308V 2 STVIHALYIN /

X08 ¥313W G39VINVAa IDVId3Y
Jassy WRISAS 201BAA UOPUCITY

Jo aaeiday ‘Jjeday ‘a)edoiay

40 apeM 8Zy

692T0re

0202/e/LL

Sl¥dy]
Gleg)

sieday
g SoueudUeW
(213U

00'055$ 00'08

0008

|ejoL suopoedsu) IS

N |000SS 00'0%

0008

00'0S

IBHUSPISIY - [IBM - UojPadsu|
S0INIDG SOWOISND [BNULPISAY
- lieAA - uoRoedsy) BojAleS JeWo|SN)

Jq aukejsg 00§

061£652

1e0creiL

N |000§S 0008

00°05S

00°0S

0008

12£2zZ190 paudsaeq fenuspissy
- 2INjx|4 - uoNP3dSU| 8IS
Jowo)snD |euapsay - ampaJ
- Uonpadsu) 0WIBS 13WoISN)

iq
MEDSYORS LEEL

#18185¢

L20Z/e8

00°0$

00058

00'0$

00'0$

12/22/90 :PAAOSBIRQ lenuapISoy
- amixd - uofdadsy) asnag
J2WOISNY) |eRuSpiSAY - N4

- uofi3adsu) SOIAIBS JOISND)

Qa
MEDSYORT 0801

0181852

1202/22/9

N |00'0SS 0003

00°05$

000$

00'0$

£ 2/22/90 ‘PBYRSeleq |ejuspisey
- aJnpqd - uopaadsu) B3AIRS
JOWoISNY [BRUBPISaY - BINPIY
- Uofioadsu] 89)AIeS JAWoISND

Q
MEPSHORS G/ 1

908165¢

120229

0008

0005S

000$

0008

12112790 :pawdssieq
{eRuapISaY - qejS - uogsadsu)
83AIBS JBWOISNY ENUSPISIY

- geiS - uonvadsu) BOWBS JBWOISND

1a aukersg EES

8#£08S2

1209

quud nok a1043q JuYL JUIBIS 09

1S9 WdZL:01:50 L1202 Bny Z0

12/22/90 :PBUOS3IeQ [eNUBPISaY
- QeIS - uooadsul-9y NS
1BUI0)SND |[EIURRISEY - QRIS

- uogadsuj-ay BOAIBS SSWOISND

$202/1€/L *31Va IOI0OANI
qVv13Q - 062€€LL "ON 3JI0ANI

QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : LO1d1S1a

0T 'MUVIAVYANI




€0l o /S

L1 40 6 ebed

N |00'52S 0008

00'S28

0008

000$

Rw
PESI '83IAI9S UQ WIN L JO 193Uu003)y
‘1319 PEIY - U] SAOW JAWOISNY)

1Q suheRq Zvp

£0.6952

120L9

g or'0LES 00'0S

90'6ELS

GL'0LLS

ST'19S

W

sunf Aepuoy anp - "LosiIcy Jojke]
ebseyd yoeq - xoq Jaew Bugssnu
aoejday Aiquassy xog 18l8
191EAA B Isnipy 10 3oeiday ireday

G
MepSYOET 0L

1595952

1202/8/9

N |00'SCS 00708

00528

00'08

0008

BIWSS JO WIN] JO }OBUU0ISI]
‘1919 pESY - INO BAOK JIBWICISND
'30jA19S JO WNY 10 D3UUCISI]
‘IO pESY - INO SA0K 1IBWoISND

doo ewws #99

6.68295¢

12021409

N |9v'6L8 00°0S

208

(44

05'0L8

12/10/80

‘paudgeleq 3Sva1d ¥00A

OVL SYvI1 HO4 ¥O3HI ‘QvN
-3 3SV31d 'paisenbay sawoisnd
‘3837 104 ¥OAYD IBIBIN PESY

1a
Mepsyoer gsel

5121952

1202/L/9

N [0008 00°0$

0008

0008

00'0$

3NNF
HO4 .00 9 ONIQVIY HALIAN|
“PUISIQ € 10) SIBION IS1EM PESY

eary s
QMY

}2E195¢

L20Z/ETD

N [00'GZS 00°0S

00°52$

00'0$

0008

VNISS UO WINJ IO PBUU0ITY
"JISI9| pedY - U) IA0Y JBwWwalsny
'30IDS UO WINY 10 19IULOIBY
*JOIOWN PESY - U] SADH SSWOISNY)

I S1e 8ZE

¥EL095C

L202/119

N |00'SeS 00°0S

00'62S

000$

0008

IS JO WINY JO }OBUUGISKY
*J313 PEaY - IND BAOW JAWOISND

'S0IIBS JO WN] 10 P3UUDISK
‘1819 Peay - IND BAOK JWOISND

10 agey §2¢

¢19095¢

1202/

N |000S 00°0S

0008

0008

0008

AV JOd .00
2 ONIOVIY Y3L3NW SO 3SvE
‘PUISJ © J0j SI9I9K 1218\ pedy

eary Psiq
QIOMY

1962€5C

120%/2/9

7upd nok aJojaq jupyl juaaus) 0o

1S9 WdZ1:01:50 120Z Bnv 20

12/62/0 [PaYdS3lEQ

AVW 30 HLNOW 04 SM3IIA
700d ‘STIvD 'SHOLOVHINOD
SNOIYVA /M 133N

‘WolsAg JBJEAA B j SI0j0RU0D

J0 Sjuensuay |S|Ssy 10/pue JaBIN

1202/1£/2 :3LYQ IDI0ANI
AvL3A - 062€LLE "ON IDI0ANI
QIOM HONYY NOINNIY : LORIISIa
o1 MUVIAIVYANI




€01 408G

21 10 0| sbed

N [E€'€LS

0008

0008

80°LpS

§2'9¢8

LZ/81/30 PaYdS3leq ¥ILSN
1V Yv31 0314043y LIN3AIS3Y
Hiea wasAS Jajep alebissaul

doo sww3 287

9¥96.52

$202/81/9

N |89€2is

00’08

SP'LS

89°9L$

SLEVS

L2LL180
:payogeleq wnstp sy uj sbey
wanbuyap BueH (N '(pussas

9 BAlIOR) SSII0U JIEM [10q ‘30U
a0pues JaLoISNd ‘ISN ‘wsnbunaq)
eaUy PUisiq up séey Guey

ey RuIsSiq
QIO

09rLL52

V20ZILLI9

N |8€'2528

0008

00'08

88€LZs

05'86$

jsanbas
uo W} ABp JWeS woJy JA)eA ON
‘wagoLd ajebigsaay] '|[eD JAIBM ON

dooq eunu3 99

0£0545C

1202/51/9

N |00'628

0008

00'62$

0008

00°03$

JeRw
Peas '8ajAIag JJO Win | JO |OSUUedsig
'JS1BIN Pe3Y - INO SMOW Jawoisn)

Ja sukeiaq 2zv

LL¥2LST

1202/L1/9|

N |00'5Z$

0008

00'52$

0008

00°0$

9119 UD WINY 10 }0BUL0I3Y
*JO13N PEAY - Ul @AOW JSWWIOISND
$30)A19G U WN) 1O 198UL0OSY
*18]8j\ PEBY - U] GAOW JEWO)SND)

doo eww3 Z9p

202695¢

1202169

N |00°62$

00'0%

00'6Z$

0003

0008

12/80/80 ‘P8YSSAEq

BOAISS JO WNL J0 }93UU0DSIg
‘JOION PESY - INQ AW J3WOISND
0BG JJO WIN| IO 103UUGISI]
‘JOJOly PERY - INO AAOW L13W0IEND

4
Mepsoer pL0L

200695¢C

L 202169

N |00'62S$

00°'0$

00'S2$

0008

0008

12/80/90 :P3YRSAIR]

OIS UD UINY S0 PBULODBY
‘JOJBIN PESY - U] IA0K Jowojsn)
13DURS UO WINY SO PDBUL0IY
‘JSISIN PEIY - U] FA0W JBWOISND

g
Uojundy o2

6v£885T

12027819

N |o0'ses

00'0S

00°62$

12/80/90 :PRYSSANE]

B3AIBS JO WL JO PIUUCISIY
‘JOIBN PRIY - IND IAOW JSWOISND
'SOIIRS JO WN] S0 PIUU0ISI]
‘I3 PESY - INO AW JSWOISND

pAID
uonaY vhiZ

9662952

1202/8/9

SOMAIBS JO WN] 10 P3UUOISI]
‘JBISIN peay - INO BAOW JawoisnD
8_Zow :0 wny IO P3UUCISI]

1202/1€/L :31vA 3OI0AN!

TNVL3A - 06Z€€HE "ON IDNOANI
OIOM HONYY NOINNZY : 1ON1SIa
OT1 "YUVIAVYNI

Jupd nOA a40)3q HUIYL [UBBID 0O
1S3 WdZ1:04:90 L1202 Bny 20



€0l 10 6S

21 jo LI ebed

N |00'6¢S 00'0S

00'628

00°0S

00°0S

12162190 ‘poYPSeleq

8913 JO W JO PIULOISI]
*J3I9N PESY - IND A0 JAWOISND
'3OWIBS JO WNY JO PAULOISIA
'I9I9N PEAY - IND AN0OW JWOISN)

doo7 eww3 919

$GS6852

12026219

N |00°628 000S

00'62S

0008

0008

12162190 :paydSElEq
S9IAI8S UQ WiN) 1O 153UUCIIY
*JO19N PESY - U| BAOK J3U0)SND
'80IA19S UQ WNY 10 PSUUIeY
*JOION PEOY - U| SAOHN JSWOISND

le]
MEPSHORT G|

11£685¢

120276219

N |00°62$ 0008

00'528

0008

00'0S

126290 ‘pRYSaleq

S9UUSS UO WNY JO PBLLCISY
*JO1BIN PEOY - U| SAOW JaLwoisny)
18919 UQ WIN] 10 PAUL0daY
OISl PEay - Ul 3AOH Jowojsn)

dooy ewws3 19

01£685C

1202/62/9

N [00'528 0008

00628

0008

0008

$4J0 WN] :$38SAIPPY
10 151) J0} B} SIUN0JIY Ying 335
-OM SS3IppY-NinW HO wny Gug

BaJY DUISIQ
QIDMHY

164€85C

1202/e/D

N |00°628 0008

00'52$

0008

0008

JWIBS UO WINJ JO PIBUUCIDY
*JOJA PeIY - U| BAGH JaWoISn)

1991AJ8S LD WINY IO PAUL0DSY
.hgw: pE3Y - U] 3A0K JWOISND

]
MePSYIEP ZHZL

£62E85¢

1202/€2/3

N |00°62S 0008

00628

0008

0008

L2/12/90 ‘paydsaleqg

JVADS UQ WNL JO JOBULODIY
‘JJoWy PeY - Uf SACH Jawioisn)
‘30 UQ WINY 20 |9AUUOIY
‘J9]0|y PRBY - U] SAOW JAWOISNTD

Aepp
o513 Aiey 982

0.2085¢

120Z/12/9

N |00'S2S 0008

00'5eS

00°0S

0008

12/12/90 ‘peyasaleq

Q3033N TI1S dSNI-3Y 3LIS
TYNIG “HI4SNVHL OL AQV3IY
LONue.3SVId AINO QVIHeae
‘BIIBS PO WINY SO PBULCISIT
*1I818W PESY - JNO SAOKN JBWOISND

a
MEPSYOR[ 2¥Z1

0120852

1202/ 2m

1upd no/ 81048q JUiYL jusalg 09

1S9 Wd£1:04:90 1202 Bnv 20

1271 2/s0 -peyaseleq

29IAI3G PO WIN ), 20 PIUUCISI]

‘IS peaYy - IND A0 JoWOISN))

BOIIDS PO WN 0 1P3UUISI
‘5319 peay -
St

Tl s e e
1R

TR

=. .ﬂh_.ﬂ;,l....m.m ..J

$20Z/LE1L :2LVQA IDNI0AN)

NVL3A - 064E€LE "ON IDIOANI
QIDOM HONYY NOINNIY - 1O1¥LSIa

O MYVWVYINI




€01 34009

Ll jo Z| abed
Qer r) - 0 00708 03 Loves  |szees __se.a..o_.o&a.._
V290
:payOSeIeQ (BAUIPISSY - uoldadsu|
wejsAg uonebuy) jepuapisay 1Q
N |19'v6$ 00°08 60'0% 2208988 52'928 - uofoadsu| waisAg uoneBiu)| mepsyoer LecL| E181862|  1202/08/
L2290
:P3YISARQ [BRUIPEY - uopIRdsu)
waysAs vonebiw) EIwPISaY ‘Q
N [1zzos |ooos 60°0$ Zoms 05218 - uonoddsu) wolsAS uonebw) | mepsyoer 0soL| 8081852 12027229
LU0
PRYRSIRQ [BNUSpISY - uoRdIdsy|
wojsAg uonebw| ‘lepuapisey Qa
N |82¢€63 0008 60°0S #6'99S S2'928 - uopdadsu) wesAs uopebiul| mepsyRerSziL| 081852 L202/ET9

12/81/90 -PaSAE]
) ‘Poloud jood 10} Lofioadsu| mnod-aid
W @ @ &t No N..,\a_ n|82'€68 0008 6003 p8'99% 6Z'92$ ‘reyuapisay - uopoadsu) Bdg /j00d| 10 WEM SPL|  vBYBLST V20218119

QTO\M, mﬁ.n.m\~ suonoadsu)

[1'QLa; Geg \. stsos'cs  |oo0s  [so'soss cozcess [oscors | anedon p eouruspuren riouoo

12120120 ‘PaYOSEIE]
89JAI3S UO WN 10 1BUL0IBY
“J5}BIN PE3Y - U] RAOW JBWOISND
SOIDG UO WL JO JI3UU00DY g
N |ooses 00°03 00'52$ 0003 0008 *J0)O PESY - U] SAOW JOWOISTY) | MEPSWORF LEEL| 8OOPESZ 12027212

1220720 pRRSANEQ

VMBS JO WnL 0 PIUU0ISIg
"JOIOW PBAY - INO SAOK JISWOISND
180IAI0S JO WINL 10 }03UUCISK] 1

N |00°Z% 00'0% 00'62S 00°0% 0008 'JOIOW PEAY - INO SAOW JOWOISND| MepsHOer LES)| 0L6E6SZ 1e0ereiL

12162190 -p3yISaeq

SOPUBS PO WINY IO PIVU0ISI
‘1913 PESY - IND A0 JBWOISND
‘3OS HO WIN] 10 IPBUUCISI ia

N |00G2S 00°0S 00'62$ 00'0$ 0008 ‘JOIO PEAY - IND SACW BWOISND | MEPSYIBr GLLL| SSG68S2 1202/62/9

LZ0Z/1E4L :31¥A FJOANI

V130 - 062£€LL "ON JD10ANI

Jupd nok a10j2q YUYy [UBBID 09 QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y : 101d1S8I1d
1S9 WdZ1:01:90 1Z0Z Bnv 20 0711 MNYVAVYSNI




€0L 4019

)

Qc

L1 Jo ¢} abed

=

00°0$

00'05€$

00'0$

00'0$

__so._. suofioedsu) 0)js

0008

00°05$

0008

0008

12/L0/L0 ‘payosaleq
frenuapisey - uofadsu) ays-aid
‘RRUSPISSY - LopoIdsu) Sus-aid

g aukeleg 5S¢

S0EL65Z

L20z/e/L

00°05$

00'0$

0008

L2ees0

PIYISIIeg [ENUBPISIY - UoKIAdsY)
Kaung auS 1euld lenuepisay

- uopoadsu| Asang AIS EU

10
mapsel LEC

5181852

1202829

0003

00059

00°0¢

0008

Verzereo

‘paysgaleq |epuapisay - uofioedsu)
Aamning 8YS [Buld ‘(epuspisay

- uopoadsu| AsAIng Bl feuld

g
MERSYORT 0801

118185C

120ereed

N |00'0SS 0008

00°06S

0008

0008

V22280

paypgaleRQ |epuapisay - uofioadsu)
AsAIng ayg [euld ‘lequapisay

- uopoadsu) ASAINS FYS [BUld

g
MEPSHIET G2 1 )

108185¢

1202/€2/9

N 0005 0008

00058

000$

00'0$

12N U0 ‘PoYRSaAEQ
{enuapisay - uooadsu) aus-aig
‘renuapisay - uondadsul ays-ald

)] auke(ag £€S

6PE08SC

12027128

N |00°0SS 00'0S

00'058

0008

0008

[enuapisay - uofioedsuy ays-asd
‘fequapIsay - LORoadsy| siis-ald

Aepp
8juejl 861

8€20.5¢

120210118

N |00058 00°0$

00'0SS

00°0$

00'0$

12/80/90 :paypseleq
Menuap|say - uoyoadsu) ays-aid
‘[eguapisay - uogaadsu) ays-aid

10
MepSRer 291

6¥6£95¢

1202879

suopdadsu) 3us

Sv°i818 00°0$

S¥'2813

00°0$

oL
Bujdweg Aojeioqe) 10 $004 Qe

N |Sb'2818 00'0$

Sy'i81$

0008

00708

LZ/0E/90
PIYPSIRA ONILSIL ONINAWYS
*10v8 304 3DI0ANI ALINLLN
YILYM JosSy WIISAS JOjeM

10} 839135 Aiojesoqe sseyond

ey 1214810
QIOMAIN

1091652

1202/0£/8

Gupdweg

Aojesoqey
10 334 qe)

7upd nok a10jaq UYL (UL 09

1S9 WdZ1:01:90 1202 Bny 2o

$202/1€/Z :31.vQa IDI0ANI
VLA - 062EELL “ON IDIOANL

CQIOM HONVY NOINNTY : 1O1¥1SIa

011 “NAVIWVYAENI




€0l Jo0 29

L1 Jo ) abegd
18°229'61$  |00°0% 89°245'v$ op'zZev'sd |92°269°Z8 =101 MW
1701088  |00°08 198 90°292°'$ |00°8EL'1S  |Ietol LAAN
eH! 0 . , legoL
'010'8¢  [00°08 19'v$ 88°292'98 |00'8EL'1S supeday 3 odUrUOIUB (BIOUBD

12710130 :PAYIS3lEQ
dALpaRS 928G HPIPS - tyu
‘ouoW'ZP +SpEAl WK 9 SHOIHD
210 ‘(shepiioy ' spuaxaaM ‘sinoy
[EuLCcy Y. 'emoy [euuou) Walsks uopnquisia
N |[stzzi've  |oo08 £L78 ZZooc'es |oscoes J9JEpA € Je suopesedO eiqeB| 210 QIOMYY|  £90L852Z| 1202t

12/10/50 :paydSeieq edALpauos
9265 #PIUXS - CHN ‘oucw

‘21D 'BPERI JAION JaI1SEN B SHOIHD
210 ‘{sAepijoy ' Spuayaem ‘sinoy
(BULICU JOYE "SINCY BLLIOU) WaISAS uopNqQISKy

N |€0'8es'eS 00°08 68°LS #9'196'28 |05'v8S JOJEM € je suofessdO Bigenia| 210 QIOMYY|  LLOESST L20Z/ES
sseday
P SoueUSIURK
jessudd)
LMIN
m .ﬂ \ J 61°929'Z$ 00°0$ 619298 00°0$ 0008 o], saojAeg penuoIqng
12/L0/L0 ‘p3YdSOleq
‘PPE Q) PISSIW JOPUIA N
NIAIIS [UOHIPPE 3Y) JO} IV0AUY By PUISg
N |64°SS2'LS 0008 B8L'SSL'LS 0008 000S UBWURYY JORRBAUOIGNS [B1BUDD QIDMYY| 2862652 \eoeiuL

L2 L130 ‘payosleq

siwn Aq Jajeip (e1ua) Ayuow dnjas|  easy PUSIQ
N [00'026$ 0008 00'026$ 0008 00'0$ 01 S0JAIBS IOPRIUCIQNS |RI3USH aIomuy|  esovesz|  LZozRLs

LZ0Z/LEIL 3L VA 3DI0OANL

VLA - 66LE€LL "ON IDIOANI

Jupd nok aiogeq yujyy juessn 09 QIOM HONVY NOINN3Y - 1ORNLSIa
1S90 Wd.L:04:90 1202 Bny 20 971 YUVYINVHNI



€0l 40¢€9

L1 Jo 6| abed

—GE€ Oty

Q 00'572$

00°0$

00'592Z$

00°0$

00°0$

__50._. SL

—01e Geg

_ 00°542$

00°0$

00'svZ$

0008

00°0$

jeto) suopsedsu)

0008

00'5€$

0008

0008

L2/20/L0

P3YISANeQ (BRUIPISIY - uopdadsu)
<ay eur] de| 1amag ‘jenuapisay

= uopdadsul-ay aur del samas

10 3ney Los

P86£652

120272/t

G Jooses
@,

00°GES

0008

00'5€$

00'0S

000$

fenuapisay - uaradsul
-9y 2u def Jameg llenuapisay
- uonaadsu)-ay aun) dej Jomas

pag
uoiunay £60¢

S096952

120z Ls|

(S looses

0008

00'SES

0008

00°0S

12/80/80

‘payosaleq [epuspisay - uonoasdsuy
-8y 8ur def 18Mag ‘[BRUapISaY

- uopdadsu)-ay sur) de| Jamag

X
MEPSOR LOE1

8516952

1202/8/9

D looses

0008

00'SES

0008

1 218080

‘payssaleq [Efuapisey - ucfoadsu)
-3y au) de} Jamag ‘|epuap|say

- uopdadsu|-9y aun dey Jamas

4a
MEPSORT EvEL

9516952

120z/8m

N |00'SES

0008

00°5¢S

00'0S

00°0S

14/80/90

:payosaleq [enuapisay - uepoadsuy|
aup de) James ‘|enuapisey

- uogasdsu) su] dej Jamag

1a
mepsyper 29|

<56.952

1202/8/9

(D) lovses

0008

00'5€S

0008

0008

12/20/90

PAPSBIEQ (EAUBPISAY - UORISU)
-3y aup] de | Jomas ‘[efuspisay

- voppadsul-ay aur deg 1amas

628085¢

[gAvArde]

O loowes

00'0S

00°5€S

000S

0008

L2/20/80

'PAYOSIIEQ 1EAUIPISIY - LOIRIDSY)
-9y auy de Jamag ‘jeuapisay

- uopoadsul-ay aur dey Jamag

SZ808SC

1202129

bCOZ/LE/L “31VA OIOANI

TvL3A - 062€€LL “ON 3DIOANI
QIDM HONVY NCINNIY - 1O1M1SIia
o711 MUVAVUANI

upd nok ai0jaq YUYl |usale 09
1592 WdZ}:01:80 1Z0Z Bny 20



€01 40 %9

11 J0 91 ebed

N |06'25%

00°0%

09'0$

08'+€S

05'21$

12/20/90 ‘PaYdSElEq

dN-YOOH AUVIONAL
¥O4 HILINW #/E TIVLSNI Y8ioN
185 pue de] [enuapisay /¢ lieisu)

8jueyLL 861

5281952

1202219

N |90'6S

00'0S

0908

12258

SZ2'92S

LZZ0/90 ‘Paypgateq
dNYHOOH AYVHNOJWAL

YO ¥ILIN #X TTVLSNI SN

195 pue de) [euapisay b/t lieIsu) |

10 sufejeg 65¢

128195¢

120229

N |80'6.$

00°0$

0908

12'25%

S2'928

12/20/90 ‘pstpseleq

dN-MOO0H AUVIOdWIL

O H3LIW H/E TTVLISNI J1alei
j8S puB del [equapisay /¢ IIEIsul

Jg aukepRq 961

908195¢

1202/28

N |86°€L8

0008

2508

LZLv$

62928

12/80/90 :paYSSAIEQ OIS 19S pUB
de) |epuapisay .p/E [IBISU) Jala
195 pue de) |eRuSPISaY /L [lEISu|

g
MEPSRIRT L0EL

04243 T4

120z/e9

00°0S

00'6e$

0008

00708

12/80/90 -pPAYRS3lEQ
[enuapisay - vogdadsu) dej saem
‘[enuapisay - uondadsu) de) salepn

i
Mepsxoer 20¢1

Zheerse

120289

N |8€'288

00'0S

0z'es

'S

05°2LLS

LZ/60/90 :P3YISANE] PPN 19S pue
dey 1equapisay b/ [ISU) L8jal
195 pue de) (equopISeY b/ lI€ISU)

pAIE
uojuney £80E

€156£5¢

1202/1 118

0008

00°5€S

0008

0008

LZ/11/90 :p3YdSEIEQ
[epuapisay - uopdadsu| deyt ;e
‘leguapisay - uomdadsu| dey Jolem

pAg
uoINGY £60E

L1G6ESC

1202/ L

N |96668

SE'0S

19°'+98

00'GES

LZ/80/90 :PIYOS3lEQ WDV 19S pue
de] requepIsay L/t lie1su| LN
198 pue de) [RRUBPISIY FIE IRISU)

10
MEPSYIBT €L

6629.¥C

1202/8/9

suopdadsul
3 sdey

CET |arass

00°0$

S¢S

Lries

05°218

le101 suopiaedsu|

(4441

0008

S¢'es

ivies

05°LLS

12/80/90

:paypSeleq |ERUIPISY - uofoadsu)
-3y dey s9lEM 'feuapISTY

- uopoadsuj-ay dey 13ep

q
MEpSYOEL £V |

828095¢

1202/

B

suofioadsuy

EATY
)

Jupd noA a1039q NUY L jUSRIS) 09

1S9O WdZ1:01:50 1202 By 20

uopdedsuj del 1aeps

b202/E€/L :31%A 3DIOANI
Nvi3a - 064E€LL "ON 3OIOANI

QIOM HONVY NOINNZXN : LORILSIA

9711 "MUVIWVYANI




€0} Jo G9

YE

7upd nok arojaq yupy) [uaais) 09

1S9 WdL1:01:50 LZ0Z Bny 20

DR

L1 Jo L) ebed
997ZZT'16S |00'0S 0£'868°25% 0£°+91'¢2$|96°651'6$ 18101 82]0AU|
99'€89$ 00°0% T99L1S vevics  |0aTels €0l ML
N Q 91°1£98 00°0$ L4135 ) 18°2¥ES 007911 =04 suopdedsu| g sdeg
12/80/90 :paydsaleq
1313 138 pue de |epuapisay
JEXQ/S IIBISU| LSO 188 ia
N |18'el8 0008 SE'0S L2'LvS 62928 pue de) [epuapisay .b/EX.8/ lleISul| MmBpS¥Oel 291 | €56.952 1202/8/9
12/80/90 ‘PaYdSaleg
|epuapisey - uoftoadsu de) JIBp iQ
N |00'SES 00°0S 0008 ‘|epuapisay - uojdadsu) dey Jojepm 1202/8/8

b2oZ/Le/L :3LVQ 2OI0ANI
TIvl3a - ¢62€€LL "ON IOIOANI

QIoM HONVY NOINNZ3Y : LORiLSIa

9T 'MAVINVUNI




<N q Lower Colorado River Authority
h Questions for flrm raw water service, call (512) 7306767

www.lcra.arg Provious Balance $3,496.28
ENERGY « WATER « COMMUNITY SERVICES Payments $(3,496.28)
Cradits / Adjustments $0.00
Balance Forward $0.00
REUNION RANCH WCID Currant Charges $4.454.72
C/O BOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC Account Balance $4,454.72
ATTN: LISA WALD
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680-2446
Page 10f 2
Service Addresa: Account Customer Statement Date Oue Dato
Account Type:  Raw Flrm (PUA) 00548605 00602793 07130/21 08/29/21
Contract:  800-018-8425-8
Service From Service to Meter Days Provious Read Current Read Use (Gan)
06/03/21 07102721 66514301 20 170134.00 180589.00 10,456,000.00
06803721 07/02/21 LOSS-RR 29 170134.00 180589.00 62,730.00
BILLING DETAILS MAQ = 350.00 AF
Transaction Description Consumption Rate Amount Consumption History
Month Usa (AF)
Previous Balance $3.496.28 Jan 2021 1714
Payment - Thank You $(3,496.28) Feb 2021 12.12
Balanco Forward $0.00 Mar 2021 12.74
Raw Water Apr. 2021 16.88
Monthly Reservatlon Fee 20.47 $72.50 $2,114.58 ﬁ"::;‘ o
16.08
R: - ! f 340,14
BivARRISE=F SUSURUUN NNl S Jul 2021 3228
Current Charges $4,484.72 TOBAL T
Account Balance $4,454.72 1 AF = 325,851 galions
LCRAIs offering water conservation rebates, Including mulch/compost and irrigation evaluations. To get more delailed information and
see how to apply, check out WaterSmart.org.
PAYMENT OPTIONS
I\':‘l(n)lléo —— 'Onlln?& w— In Person: ACH: Wire:
X cTB.org/paywa Local HEB JPMergan Chase Bank of Texas JPMo Chase Bank of Taxas
Dallas, TX 75303-1569 (HEB chargesafee)  ABA #111-000-614 ABA #021-000.021
Account #00922872875 Account #095220872675
Accounts may ba subject to panalty charges If payment Is not received by the due date
sssssssstnnasadsssvanw SeTssrssssaTETsTRERSTES ﬁ;a;ﬂ".';“-s- myou' {Amis-aa;;g-"-‘;" dAAssanEw - - -
Account Customar Statement Dato Due Date Account Balanco
h 00548605 00602793 0773021 08129121 $4,454.72

By/Date Receivedﬁ 7/3(; yAY,
By/Date Posted: JRR- 10l

REUNION RANGH WCID
€10 BOTT & DOUTHITT, pLLC  APProved for Payment: Remit To:
:;I’:é ;l:::ALD Hand Delivered to: LCRA

PO Box 301589

ROUND ROCK TX 786802448 Mailed By/Date:
a# (305 a340. 1
Gisgp ANHDE

Page 1 of 2

Dallas, TX 75303-1588

00548L050060279300044 54723

66 of 103



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunlon Ranch WCID
VIA EMAIL

c/o Bott and Douthiit
PO BOX 2445

Round Rock, TX 78880

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through July 31, 2021

Invoice number 44792
Date 08/08/2021

Project 12002 REUNION RANCH

$1,600 per month
Contract Prior Cument
Description Amount Biiled Billed
12002-115 District Engineering 2020-2021 18,000.00 13,500.00 1,500.00
Total 18,000.00 13,500.00 1,500.00
Invoice total 1,500.00
gy/Laln Racewvad: .”5 % -0-a1
o -
By Date Posicd. X J o~ 102l
Asproved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
A milend byfDaie:
GLs (340

1101 Cepltal of Texas Highway South « Building D, Suite 110 «Austin, Texas 78746 « 519/327-9204 - TBPE F353

Reunion Ranch WCID

Invaice number 44762

Involce date 08/09/2021

67 of 103



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Ranch WCID Invaice number 44793
VIA EMAIL Date 08/08/2021
c/o Bott and Douthitt
PO BOX 2445 Project 42002 Reunion Ranch
Round Rock, TX 78680
Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through July 31, 2021
2021 NOV - TCEQ; SCADA Data, Inframark Tralning agenda.
PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-116 District Engineering Additional Services 2020-2021
Bifled
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager
Andrea Wyalt 9.00 175.00 1,575.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 9.00 1,675.00
Involce total 1,675.00
o |
gy/Date Raceived: ___ 5 Q {q :31
By/Date Posted: ﬁf’ 0
Approvea lor Payment:
Hand Deiiverad to: -
phaied By/Cawe: e
(it _____._..__,_{'.'_3_':,_0_._——-—-—-—-—-
1101 Copital of Texas Highway South Buillding D, Suite 110 «Rustin, Texas 78746 - 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353
Pega 1

68 of 103



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunion Rench WCID Invoice number 44784

VIA EMAIL Date 08/09/2021
c/o Bott and Douthiit

PO BOX 2445

Project 12002 Reunion Ranch
Round Rock, TX 78680

Professicnal Engineering Sesvices Rendered Through July 31, 2021

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-104 District GIS Dalabase
Billed
Hours Rate Amount
Senlor CAD Design Techniclan
Mark L Herrin 1.00 185.00 165.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 1.00 165.00

Invoice total 185.00

By/Date Received: J”\ 3
By/Dale Posted: J g-10-1

Approved [or Payment:

Hang Deiivered 10:

iziled By/Daie:

CL#: L343

1101 Capital of Texas Highuay Scuth * Bullding D, Sulte 110 - Austin, Texas 78746 » 512/327-9204 - TBPE F353
Paga 1

69 of 103



Murfee €ngineering Company

Reunlon Ranch WCID Involce number 44795

VIA EMAIL Date 08/08/2021
c/o Bott and Douthiit

PO BOX 2445 Project 12002 Reunlon Ranch
Round Rock, TX 76680

Professional Engineering Services Rendered Through July 31, 2021

PROFESSIONAL FEES
12002-114 210 Conversion for RR WCID
Bilted
Hours Rate Amount
Project Manager

Andrea Wyatt 1.00 175.00 175.00

Technical Assistant/Intemn
Veronica Salazar 6.00 85.00 §10.00
PROFESSIONAL FEES subtotal 7.00 685.00
Invoice total €85.00

By/Date Recewed: J'S 8’ a-2
R 2-10-2]

By/Date Posted: JI2 0

Approved for Payment:

-znd Delivered to: T

v tSyiDate:

1101 Copltal of Texas Highway Seuth * Bullding D, Sulte 110 +Rustin, Texas 78746 « 512/227-9204 « TBPE F353
Page 1

70 of 103



SOMMERS

MARKETING
5900 Southwest Parkway
Suite 5-520
Austin, TX 78735
Reunion Ranch
Jeniffer Concienne
Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Blvd., Suite F-232
Austin, TX 78738
Job Code Invoice # Terms
7562 Net 30
Description Amount
July Website Edits 300.00
Edits to site to post newest status update from July 2
Edits to site to add agenda and agenda package for July 20 Board meeting
Edits to site to post newest status update from July 17
Edits to site to add recording of July 20 Board meeting
Edits to site to post newest status update from July 23
Edits to site to post newest status update from July 30
Email Marketing 600.00
Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from websile and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for July 2 status update
Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for July 17 status update
Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribution for July 23 status update
Set up of edited email content, importing of new contacts from website and distribution of Constant
Contact distribwtion for July 30 status update
Quarterly website maintenance to back up all files and run updates of theme, WordPress and all plug ins 150.00
while ensuring compatibility of all pages
Out of Pocket Expense 66.00
Purchase of 3 months subscription 1o Constant Contact
Sales Tax - 8.25% 0.00
The stated price includes Texas sales or use taxes, if applicable Total $1,116.00
Payments/Credits $0.00
Please remit payment to:
$1,116.00

Sommers Marketing + Public Relations tiy/Late Received: __J

o, BOIRAS D)

5900 Southwest Parkway, Suite 5-520 By/Date Posted:

JR 5- 10-21

Austin, TX 78735 Approved for Payment:

Hand Delivered to:

fMailed By/Date:

(. k

U700

71 0f 103




WEST TRAVIS COUNTY PUBLIC UTILITY AGENCY
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY

BLDG B, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

{512) 263-0125 or www.wicpua.org

Pieasa make chocks payabia to WTCPUA

REUNION RANCH WCID
C/OBOTT & DOUTHITT, PLLC
ATTN. LISAWALD

P.O. BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account Number AMOUNT DUE
290523-00061-00 $31,539.53
Due Date After Due Date Pay
873072021 $33.431.90
Service Address
136 JACKSAW Dr
Amount Enclosed
WTCPUA
13215 BEE CAVE PKWY
BLDG 8, STE 110

BEE CAVE, TX 78738

Thero will ba a charge on all returned checks.
Piease retum this portion wilh your paymen.
When paying in person, please bring both portions of this bill.

CUSTOMER ACCOUNT INFORMATION - RETAIN FOR YOUR RECORDS

Hours of Opaeration - 8:00-12:00, 1:00-5:00 Mon-Fri

By/Daie Raceived. _]B ‘}’)-L.,,al )
By/Date Posted. ——cﬁf}-&f LQ',Q I‘

Approved forPayment: _

Name Service Address Account Number
REUNION RANCH WCID 136 JACKSAW Dr 290523-00061-00
Status e Seruice Dsles T BIll Date Due Date Penalty Date
Adive 7m0 8/2/2021 32 8/472021 83072021 8/31/2021
PREVIOUS BALANCE $28,787.33
PAYMENTS ($26,787.33)
ADJMAISTMENTS $0.00
PENALTIES $0.00
PAST DUE AMOUNT $0.00
METER# CURRENT PREVIOUS  USAGE
READING READING  (intocoGalten
66514301 192,712 180,589 12123 Wholesale Water $20,002.95
Monthly Charge $11,536.58
CURRENT BILL $31,539.53
AMOUNT DUE $31,639.53
AMOUNT DUE AFTER 08/30/2021 $33431.90

rtanc Daiivered to:

Rz By/DAe:

L ulBd

oo

Yk



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

12912 HILL COUNTRY BLVD., SUITE F-232 - AUSTIN, TEXAS 78738 - (512) 476-6604 - FAX (512) 469-9148
July 31, 2021
Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445
Round Rock, Texas 78680-2445

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED since the date of last billing in connection with
Reunion Ranch WCID:

BILL FLICKINGER

07/07/21 Email to Mike Moyer on proposed deed to HOA. Review draft deed for revisions.
(0.3 Hours). Continue revising draft agenda for next board meeting. (0.2 Hours).

07/08/21 Continue revising minutes from last board meeting. (0.2 Hours). Continue
review of draft memorandum of understanding sent by Mike Moyer. (0.2 Hours).

07/09/21 Continue preparation for meeting with Terri Purdy and Ron Meyer on ponds and
District rules. (0.3 Hours).

07/1321 Continue revising District rules to address drainage systems in preparation for
tomorrow’s committee meeting. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review email from
Kristi Hester on insurance claim. (0.2 Hours).

07/14/21 Complete preparation for committee meeting on ponds and drainage. (0.5 Hours).
Continue revising District rules. (0.2 Hours).

07/15/21 Complete preparation for and attend committee meeting (Dennis Daniel and Terri
Purdy) to review agenda and prepare for board meeting. (0.9 Hours). Continue
revising agenda for next board meeting. (0.3 Hours).

07720121 Complete preparation for and attend board meeting. (2.2 Hours).

07/28/21 Continue revising draft response to TCEQ in connection with June 16, 2021 Notice
of Violation. (0.2 Hours).

Attorney BF: 6.2 Hours By/Date Raceived: J 13) 3-2-3
5 JR 8-10-2)
By/Date Posted: AD W)
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:
Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (320

73 of 103



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

July 31, 2021
Page 2

MATTHEW MCPHAIL

07/06/21

Email correspondence on reinstatement of Open Meeting requirements, (0.2
Hours).

Attorney MM: 0.2 Hours

JENIFFER CONCIENNE

07/0121

07/07/21

07/08/21

07/09/21

Continue drafting minutes of last meeting and proposed agenda for July. (1.8
Hours).

Receive and review status update for WWTP expansion. Arrange to post on
website. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review Sommers Marketing invoice; forward
to Jessica Benson for payment. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review emails from
Kim Klean and Allison Taylor on insurance claim. Respond to same and forward
to Kristi Hester. (0.5 Hours). Review emails on deed language and 60-day
deadline. (0.3 Hours). Review email from Andrea Wyatt on irrigation field
repairs. (0.2 Hours). Review memorandum of understanding from Mike Moyer.
Send email to Hays County Election on rate of pay for officials during May 2020
election. Receive and review reply to same. Complete and submit the Secretary
of State Annual Voting Systems Report. (0.5 Hours). Continue preparing for
next board meeting and send proposed agenda to all parties for review. (1.3
Hours).

Send email to Dennis Daniel and Nathan Neese on WTC PUA rate increase. (0.2
Hours). Receive and review email from Nathan Neese on current rates; reply to
same. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email from Dennis Daniel on status of
TCEQ response regarding drip irrigation field violation. Review response from
Andrea Wyatt. Review email from Kristi Hester on same. (0.6 Hours). Begin
drafting documentation for agenda package. (0.9 Hours). Receive and review
updated building metrics from Frank Krasovec. (0.2 Hours). Send draft minutes
to Dennis Daniel and Terri Purdy. (0.2 Hours). Send email to Dennis Daniel on
MOU from Mike Moyer. (0.2 Hours). Send email to Kristi Hester on access
issues. Review replies and arrange to schedule same. (0.4 Hours). Send email
to Ron Meyer and Terri Purdy on committee meeting to discuss District Rules.
(0.2 Hours). Receive and review building metrics from Mike Moyer. (0.2
Hours).

Receive and review emails on PUA rate increase. (0.2 Hours). Continue
working on rules pertaining to drainage. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review email
from Kristi Hester on insurance claim. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review email

74 of 103



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

July 31, 2021
Page 3

07/13/21

07/14/21

07/15/21

07/20/21

07721121

from Dennis Daniel on MOU and upcoming committee meeting. (0.2 Hours).
Receive pay application for next agenda package. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review email from Allison Tyler on insurance claim. Receive and
review emails from Kristi Hester on same. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review
engineer' s report for agenda package. (0.4 Hours). Continue preparing agenda
package and preparing for next board meeting. (1.1 Hours). Receive, review
and reply to Ronja Keyes on agenda package. (0.2 Hours). Continue
preparation of draft rulesfor tomorrow’s committeemeeting. Add item to agenda.
(0.7 Hours).

Prepare for and attend committee meeting on Rules and Pond Inspection. Send
email to Jessica Benson on per diems. Review City of Dripping Springs
documentation on impervious cover. Continue preparing Rules for agenda
package. Receive and review bookkeepers report and managers report for agenda
package. (2.6 Hours).

Prepare for and participatein today's committee meeting. (1.2 Hours). Receive
and review email from Andrea Wyatt on information for violation notice.
Respond to same. (0.2 Hours). Finalize agenda. Arrange to post with Hays
County Clerk. Send agenda to Inframark for posting. Continue preparing
agenda package and arrange to send to all parties. Arrange for posting of same on
District website. (3.5 Hours). Receive, review and respond to Al Sommers on
status report. (0.2 Hours).

Gather professional services contracts for posting to District website. (0.8 Hours).
Continue preparation for today’s board meeting. Receive status report and send
to Sommers Marketing for posting on website. (1.3 Hours). Participate in board
meeting. (2.2 Hours).

Review email from Jessica Benson on payment of per diems. (0.2 Hours).
Receive Deed sent by Jarret Hyman. (0.3 Hours). Review email from Kristi
Hester and Andrea Wyatt on responding to noticed of violation in connection with
saturated irrigation fields. (0.2 Hours). Review email from Dennis Daniel on
substantial completion of WWTP expansion. Review reply from Andrea Wyatt.
(0.2 Hours). Prepare to post video link to yesterday's board meeting on the
District's website. (0.2 Hours). Receive and review TCEQ information on
courtesy compliance reminders; send same to Kristi Hester. (0.2 Hours).
Review action items from yesterday’s board meeting. Receive and review audit
engagement letter from Maxwell Locke & Ritter. Create tracking number for
Form 1295 and send to Jimmy Romell for completion. (0.6 Hours).

75 0of 103



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

July 31, 2021
Page 4

07/22/21

07/23/21

07/24/21

07/29/21

07/30/21

Prepare documents for execution by Dennis Daniel and Ron Meyer. Armange to
send same to them. (0.6 Hours). Begin preparation of summary of rules for
publication. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review draft letter to the TCEQ on
violations. (0.5 Hours). Receive and review email from Kristi Hester on LCRA
contracts. (0.2 Hours).

Receive and review various emails from Zach Willeford and Andrea Wyatt on draft
letter to TCEQ regarding spray irrigation field violation. (0.5 Hours). Receive
and review District certifications from HCAD. Forward to all parties. (0.5
Hours).

Receive and review WWTP status update. Arrange to post on District website.
(0.4 Hours).

Review TCEQ letter in connection with Notice of Violation. (0.3 Hours).
Review additional reports of certified values from HCAD. (0.3 Hours). Receive
and review email from Wendy Tristan on certified appraisal roll. (0.2 Hours).
Review email from Garry Kimball on tax rate calculations and Notice of Public
Hearing calculations. (0.5 Hours). Continue drafting Notice of Rules. Arrange
to publish Notice of Rules with the Hays Free Press. Receive and review proof
from David White. (0.7 Hours).

Send proof of Notice of Rules back to David White and arrange for publication of
same. (0.3 Hours). Receive and review Form 1295 from Jimmy Romell.
Acknowledge same with TEC and update database. (0.4 Hours).

Legal Assistant JC: 32.4 Hours

ALLISON NIX

07/28121

Draft response letter to the TCEQ in connection with Notice of Violation. Forward
same to the committee for review and approval; receive responses. Finalize and
send letter to the TCEQ. (1.1 Hours).

Legal Assistant AN: 1.1 Hours

Attomey BF: 6.2 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $2,015.00
Attorney MM: 0.2 Hours @ $325.00 per hour $65.00
Legal Assistant JC: 32.4 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $3,726.00
Legal Assistant AN: 1.1 Hours @ $115.00 per hour $126.50

76 of 103



WILLATT & FLICKINGER, PLLC

July 31, 2021
Page §

CLIENT EXPENSES
187 Photocopies @ $0.20 each

83 Color Photocopies @ $0.50 each

Hays County Clerk

Sbills\RRanch-20317
sl

$37.40
$41.50
$3.00
Total Client Expenses
TOTAL AMOUNT DUE

$81.90
$6,014.40

77 of 103



PLEASE REMIT TO:

Zane Furr
206 Madrone Drive
Gecrgetown, Tx 78628
(512) 825-7182
Invoice Date
— 712802021
Reunion Ranch MUD
P.O. Box 2445 Invoice #
Round Rock, Texas 78681 ZF2021-RR-July
ATTN: Mary Bott
1 Customer ID #
RR
Service
Date Deacdmg
7/6/2021 Reunien Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip trrigation Fislds
71812024 Reunion Ranch $65.00
Mow WWTP
71212021 Reunion Ranch $620.00
Mow Drip lrigation Flelds
711212021 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easement
158 Denigse Cove
713/20214 Reunlon Ranch $25.00
Mow LS it
711312021 Reunion Ranch $25.00
Mow LS #2
711372021 Reunion Ranch $85.00
Mow Drainage Easemant
341 Adam Court
71372021 Reunlon Ranch $150.00
Mow Tiffanie Water Detention Pond
7/18/2021 Reunion Ranch $820.00
Mow Drip lrrigation Fields
712012021 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Mary Efise Waler Detention Pond
772172021 Reunion Ranch $150.00
Mow Katie Drive Water Detention Pond
TI22/12021 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Reunion Bivd Water Detention Pond
712212021 Reunion Ranch $250.00
Mow Jacksdaw Water Detention Pond
7/20/2021 Reunlon Ranch 820.00 [»)
Mow Drip Irigation Fields By/Date Received: _, /h 1-2%-31
o
By/Date Posted: R 3-10-2l
TOTAL DUE UPON RECEIPT $3,735.00 ‘:"
=————Approved for Payment:
il Deajivero O
All Payments Due Upon Recelpt. Late Payment Penalty of 6% Applied to Unpald Balance After /2712021 Hand Beiivered to: e

Wviziled By/Date:
CGL#: Al

78 of 103



REUNION RANCH W.C.I.D.
LUE Fees Collected
Remittance to West Travis County P.U.A.

6/30/2021
Meter Water
Sec Address Lot Blk Size Impact Fee
151 Delayne 3/4" 12,938
175 Delayne 3/4" 12,938
TOTALS $ 25,876

79 of 103



Bookkeeper's Account Expenditures

80 of 103



REUNION mglt\é\;lgéﬁ_ aleOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference
6/30/2021 Bill CEN.CD8447_062021

First Citizens - Bookke Lab Fees - June 2021

Original Amt.
106.96

7/19/2021 1776
Balance Due Discount Payment
106.96 106.96
Check Amount 106.96
106.96

Greatiand [L81064M1B) 8954266

81 of 103



DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
P O BOX 149347

AUSTIN, TX 78714-9347

REUNION RANCH WCID (062021)
C/0 BOTT & DOUOTHITT PLLC
PO BOX 2445

ROUND ROCK, TX 78680

Account # CEN.CD6447_062021 PWS ID#1050175 Date: 07/01/2021 Page:

This is your statement for 2021

|| DESCRIPTION Amount
Charges this period ---------------c-c—-— > 106.96
Total Balance Due ------=-=-=c-c---c-mecccmcacccacaa= > 106.96

By/Dute Received: f l- ]Q 2
By/Date Posted: /R - Q. %)
Approved for Payment: \l)

Hand Delivered to:

Mailed By/Date: . 7-22 Al
GTo

GL#:

Account# CEN.CD6447 062021
Please make checks payable to : DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
and include this statement with payment

Mail to : DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004
P O BOX 149347
AUSTIN, TX 78714-9347

Please faol fraa to contact DSHS CENTRAL LAB MC2004 billiag department ® 512-776-7317 if you have been billed in

error or if you bhava any i i your st . Thank yout

82 of 103



€ol jogg

2°'%¥25 ¥dd ‘M ‘SINVHIFWOTVHINL £9°'1S £€9°1S T LTG9ESdY ¥¥800ZZd 002243 1TZ/CT/S0O
2°2SS Y43 ’‘Md ‘SAIDY DILIADYOTYH EE°SS £E°SS T LTSESAY ¥88002Zd 00224 12/21/S0
#NSS | go0d $#4I/6v¥0STZ:AI OIOL|
LSAL 40 NOILATIIDSIA NA4O LSIT LINO __ LEIADIL #$IdD ILVa
T :obeg TZ0Z/T0/L0 :®3®Q Lwemmo LPP9AD "NID # 3IUNODOV

_ T @6ed TZ TN T0 ZT€T:LO

Juswe3els ATYIUOW 3IUSTTD $00ZOW €Y1 TVSINZD SHSA



HW. o COUN
REUNON SANCHNGHR. | BRKKEERERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference

6/30/2021 Bill 3001313435 06/21
6/30/2021 Bill 3001313436 06/21
6/30/2021 Bill 3001313420 06/21
6/30/2021 Bill 3001313424 06/21

First Citizens - Bookke

Original Amt.
22,50
183.79
24.45
970.53

Balance Due
22.50
183.79
24.45
970.53

7/19/2021
Discount

Check Amount

1777

Payment
22.50
183.79
24.45
970.53
1,201.27

1,201.27

Greatiand {L81064M18] 8954266

84 of 103



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. —6 p.m. Not-for-profit
Report an outage: 888-883-3379 g 3

pec.coop Se habla Espaiiol

Account #: 3001313435

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 07/03/2021

This bill doaes not reflect payments after 07/03/2021.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

JEnergy comparlson

L,

Total energy use Total anergy use
this month Iasl month

75

Total energy use Average daily use
this rnonth Iasl year and temp thas month

Don't drive up demand during Power Rush Hourl 82
more at pec.coop/power-rush-hour,

Mailed By/Date:

GL#: (230

KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BO'I'I'OM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAYING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

— — - — - b — - — . —_— — — —

85 of 103



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. — 6 p.m. Not-for-profit
Report an outage: 888-883-3379 = =

pec.coop Se habla Espafiol

Account #: 3001313436

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 07/03/2021

This bill does not reflect payments after 07/03/2021.
Charge delail found on the back of this page.

T!al energy use
Iast monlh

otal eneyue
this month

Total energy use Average daily use
this monlh last year and tomp !hls month

p demand during Power Rush Hour! o2
more at pec.coop/power-rush-hour.

Mailed By/Date:

L#:
KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORD G
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHEN PAY[NG IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

86 of 103



NNNN

Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. ~ 6 p.m. Not-for-profit
Report an outage: 888-883-3379 =

pec.coop Se¢ habla Espaiiol

Account #: 3001313420

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 07/03/2021

This bill does not reflect payments aftor 07/03/2021.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

?Er_tergy comparlson

Total energy use Total energy use
this month Iast m;?ith

Total energy use Average daily use
this month last year and temp ihls month

__ o -'T‘.-:J'.*-L
Don't drive up demand during Power Rush Houri Save mon
more at pec.coop/power-rush-hour.

Mailed By/Date:
GL#: (320
UR RECDRBS

OR YO
MENT - W PﬁYiNG IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

P THIS STATEMENT
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAY|

— — — — —

87 of 103



Questions? Call 888-554-4732 Member-owned since 1938
Monday through Friday, 8 a.m. - 6 p.m. Not-for-profit
Report an outage: 888-883-3379 2 '

pec.coop  Se habla Espaiio/

Account #: 3001313424

Member Name: REUNION RANCH WCID
Director District: 4

Bill Date: 07/03/2021

This bill does not reflect payments after 07/03/2021.
Charge detail found on the back of this page.

kWh ( Previous Months i Curvent Month . ) @Ennthly High © Monthly Low o) Temp Tot‘a':l:r:agtrhuse Totlaalsir::g‘)trhuse
12000 20
10500

7%
£000

60
7500

- Total energy use Average daily use
s this month Iast year and temp thls month
3000

‘Don't up demand during Power Rus
more at pec.coop/power-rush-hour.

Maited By/Date: __,

GL#: (" )5 0
KEEP THIS STATEMENT FOR YOUR RECORD
PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN BOTTOM PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT - WHER PATING IN PERSON BRING ENTIRE STATEMENT

88 of 103



REUNION WH W.C.1.D. / BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT

Date Type Reference
7/3/2021 Bill 144878477 07/21

First Citizens - Bookke Internet - July 2021

Original Amt.
193.36

7/23/2021 1780

Balance Due Discount Payment
193.36 193.36
Check Amount 193.36

193.36

Greatland [L81064M18B] 8954266

89 of 103



REUNION RANCH
PO BOX 2445
ROUND ROCK TX 78680 - 2445

Monthly Statement

Bill-At-A-Glance

Previous Bill 193.78
Payment Received 6-21 Thank you! 193.78CR
Adjustments .00
Balance .00
Current Charges 193.36
Totatl Amount Due $193.36
Amount Due in Full By Jul 29, 2021

Billing Summary

Online; att.com/myatt Page

Plans and Services 1
1 800 321-2000
Service Changes:
1 800 321-2000
Repair Services:
1 800 286-8313

Total Current Charges

News You Can Use Summary

« PREVENT DISCONNECT .
* FEE DESCRIPTIONS

e COST ASSESSMENT CHRG
See “News You Can Use* for additional information

Roturn bottom portion with your check in the enclosad envelops.

193.38

193.36

LONG DIST. PROVIDERS
¢ WHITE PAGES (WP)
= STHLGETTING PAPER?

Page 10of2
Account Number 512 288-5641 322 9
Billing Date Ju! 3, 202t

Web Site att.com

AT&T IS SO MUCH MORE. -
Enjoy the best of TV, wireless, internet and other premium
services from AT&T. Explore the best deals available to you.
Our staff is standing by, eager to assist you: 877.999.0592

TR

L -"‘Ew%:]i:éf

Plans and Services

Monthly Service - Jul 3 thru Aug 2

1. Bus Lacal Calling Unlimited B
Business Line (Measured Rate|
Caller {0 Name Delivery
Caller 10 Number Delivery
Expanded Lacal Calling Service
Touchtone
Unlimited Local Usage

Additions and Changes to Sewvice

157.00

This section of your bill reflects charges and credits resulting
from account activity.
Item Monthly
No.  Description Quantity _Rate
Activity an Jui 1, 2021
{Monthly Charges are Prorated from
Jul 1, 2021 through Jul 2, 2021)
2 Federal Universal Service Fee 1
3. Federal Subscriber Line Charge 1
Total Additions and Changes to Service

Surcharges and Other Fees

Amaount
Billed

O1CR
JO1CR
J02CR

4. Federal Subscriber Line Charge
911 Fee

State Cost-Recavery Fee
Federal Universal Service Fee
Texas Universal Service

. Cast Assessment Charge

Total Suscharges and Other Fees

© o~ oo

Taxes

10. Federa!
1. State and Local
Total Taxes

Total Plans and Services
Amount Subjact to Sales Tax: 177.12

By/Date Raceived: OL n- |L\3]\
By/Date Posted: VIP\ 333
v

o

Liproved for Payment:
-4

JBT2C Al
(230

Hend Colivared io:
{nilc 3 By/Date:
QALE:

Local Sarvicas provided by AT&T Arkansas, AT&T Kansas, AT&T Missourl,
AT&T Okdahoma, or AT&T Texas hasad upon the service address location.

GO GREEN - Enroll in paperiass hilling.

3.81
11.85
15.7¢

193.36

90 of 103

TETEY Printed on Rocyclabie Paye

‘

E -]



REUNION RANCH W.C.L.D. | BOOKKEEPERS ACCOUNT 112372021 1781

Date Type Reference Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment
6/30/2021 Bill REUN1115UT 200.00 200.00 200.00
6/30/2021 Bil REUN1216UT 200.00 200.00 200.00
6/30/2021 Bill REUN1117UT 200.00 200.00 200.00
6/30/2021 Bill REUN218UT 200.00 200.00 200.00
6/30/2021 Bill REUN1219UT 200.00 200.00 200.00
6/30/2021 Bill REUN1220UT 64.38 64.38 : 64.38
Check Amount 1,064.38
First Citizens - Bookke 1,064.38

Greatland [L81084M1B) 8954266

91 of 103



@ BOK FINANCIAL: 56 sherry Lane, Suite 300, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA
Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary

Name of Issue:

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2015 $3,500,000

Reunion Ranch WCID

c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC

P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number : REUN1115UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

s j ; : i
By/Date Raceived: J&) 71— 3"3 |
By/Date Pasted: Jf’\ DT ViRY|
Approved for Payment: VI I ' dl
Hand Delivered to: s

Mailed By/Date: 7]57’;_). Cl'arl

Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : GL#: $200.00 171 3

***** FEE ONLY INVOICE *****

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $200.00

{Payments' must;h e celv days prlor fo'the Dua Da

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

DUE DATE 8/15/2021
Name of Issue: Reference Number: REUN1115UT
Reunion Ranch Water Control and Not Amount Due:_ $200.00
g . Current Debt Service: $0.00
Improvement District Unlimited Tax Bonds, Baving Acent Fee: $200.00
Series 2015 $3,500,000 ayng i ' '
Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf.com/972-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin
{ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).

92 of 103



@ BOK FIN ANCIAL: 595 Sherry Lane, Suite 900, Dallas, TX 75225

Services provided by BOKF, NA

Corporate Trust Account Invoice Summary
Name of Issue:

Reunion Ranch Water Control and Improvement District
Unlimited Tax Bonds, Series 2016 $3,700,000

Reunion Ranch WCID
c/o Bott & Douthitt, PLLC
P.O. Box 2445

Round Rock TX 78680 Ref. Number : REUN1216UT

For questions contact: Anthony Orozco 972-892-9973

wees FEE ONLY INVOICE *+*+* By/Date Received: __JA T . 3 21

By/Date Posted: _WQJ__
Approved for Payment:
Hand Delivered to:

o , A7
Semi Annual Paying Agent Fee : “Gﬂz:;d B%%%‘%n Jﬁ)q Al -2 l

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE: $200.00

IF REMITTING CHECK PAYMENT, PLEASE RETURN THE BOTTOM SECTION AND RETAIN TOP PORTION FOR YOUR RECORDS.

DUE DATE 8/15/2021

Name of Issue: Reference Number: REUN1216UT

Reunion Ranch Water Control and get Amtql%":e:. - 320000

Improvement District Unlimited Tax Bonds, TDurren Y ebl _erv'lce. .00

Series 2016 $3,700,000 aying Agent Fee: 2200.00
Amount Enclosed:

Please use BOK Financial's Standing Debt Service Payment Instructions for the payment. If you need a copy,
please reach out to either Anthony Orozco (aorozco@bokf.com/972-892-9973) or Nicholas Deskin
(ndeskin@bokf.com/214-987-8833).

93 of 103



248 Addie Roy Road, Suite B-103

SPECIALIZED PuUBLIC FINANCE INC. Austin, Texas 78746
FINANCIAL ADVISORY SERVICES 512.275.7300

www.spubfin.com

August 12, 2021

President

Reunion Ranch WCID #1 Board of Directors
C/0O General Counsel

Willatt & Flickenger, PLLC

Re: Proposal to Provide Tax Rate Setting Assistance Services

Dear Sir or Madam:

This letter represents our proposal for Specialized Public Finance Inc. (“SPFI”) to provide special tax rate setting
assistance services to the District. Pursuant to this engagement letter, SPFI shall provide annual bond tax rate setting
advice, including rollback tax rate calculations for the District.

Our tax rate setting advice will utilize data provided by the local Appraisal District, the District’s bookkeeper and
auditor. Annual bond payments will take into account all bonds previously issued and all debt proposed to be issued

during the coming tax year. Tax collection rates will be based upon recent historical experience.

Our fee for the services described above shall be billed annually at the rate of $3,000 per year and will be billed on
October 1 of each year that this engagement remains in effect.

Final adopted annual bond tax rates of the District are the responsibility of the Board of Directors of the District, and
our advice may be utilized or disregarded at the Board’s sole discretion.

This engagement is entered into separately from our existing Financial Advisory Services Agreement.

Our relationship is based upon mutual consent and either party may terminate this agreement at any time, with or
without cause, with written notification.

Please sign, date and return one copy of this letter to confirm our mutual understanding. Should you have any
questions regarding these matters, please do not hesitate to call me. On behalf of Specialized Public Finance Inc., I
thank you for the opportunity to be of service.

Very truly yours, AGREED AND APPROVED:

By:

@”'7 P75 bate

Name:

Garry R. Kimball Title:
President & CEO

Date:




REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

ORDER SETTING THE DISTRICT'S
PROPOSED TAX RATE FOR 2021 AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION
OF NOTICE THEREOF

WHEREAS, Section 49.236, Water Code requires that, before the Board of Directors of
the District adopts an ad valorem tax rate for the District, it shall give notice of each meeting of
the Board at which the adoption of a tax rate is considered. The notice must, among other things,
give notice of the proposed tax rate, the names of all Board members and an indication of how
each voted on the proposed tax rate, and an indication of any absences.

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors have determined that it is necessary to levy and collect
ad valorem taxes for the 2021 tax year.

WHEREAS, the District will hold a public hearing on a proposed tax rate for the tax year
2021 on ,2021 at __ :00 a.m./p.m. at 12912 Hill Country Boulevard, Suite F-
232, Austin, Texas 78738.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
REUNION RANCH WCID THAT:

1. The following proposed tax rate shall be levied for the 2021 tax year:
$0. per $100 of taxable value for the purposes
of maintenance and operation
$0. per $100 of taxable value for debt service
$0. total tax rate per $100 of taxable value

2 The notice required by Section 49.236, Water Code shall be published in the Hays
Free Press newspaper in the form and at the time required by Section 49.236, Water Code.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 17" day of August, 2021.

Dennis Daniel, President
ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary

[SEAL]

I\ReunionRanch\order-tr-proposed-2021



RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING OFFICES. MEETING PLACES
AND REGULAR MEETING TIMES

STATE OF TEXAS §
§
COUNTY OF HAYS §

REUNION RANCH WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF REUNION RANCH
WATER CONTROL AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT THAT:

1. The following is hereby designated as a regular office for conducting the business
of the District and maintaining the records of the District:

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Boulevard, Suite F-232
Austin, Texas 78738

2 The following are hereby designated as places for conducting the meetings of the
Board of Directors, they are declared to be public places, and the public is invited to attend any
meeting of the Board:

Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC
12912 Hill Country Boulevard, Suite F-232
Austin, Texas 78738

Murfee Engineering Company, Inc.
1101 Capital of Texas Highway South, Building D, Suite 110
Austin, Texas 78746

3. The Board will hold a regular monthly meeting at  :00 a.m./p.m. on the third
Tuesday of each month, the meeting to be held at Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, 12912 Hill
Country Boulevard, Ste. F-232, Austin, Texas 78738, or such other place as may be designated
by the President.

4. The Board of Directors has decided to meet at its regular meeting time and
location at Willatt & Flickinger, PLLC, 12912 Hill Country Boulevard, Ste. F-232, Austin,
Texas 78738for the following reasons:

a. There is no suitable enclosed meeting place within the District and the
Board of Directors deems meeting in a residence within the District as not
practical.

b. Currently, the District is saving money by not having the consultants and

the Board travel out to the District or to a location within 10-miles of the
District.



5. A true copy of this Resolution shall be filed with the Texas Commission on
Environmental Quality and shall be published in a newspaper of general circulation in the
District.

ADOPTED this 17® day of August, 2021.

By:

Dennis Daniel, President, Board of Directors
Reunion Ranch WCID

ATTEST:

Ronald F. Meyer, Secretary, Board of Directors
Reunion Ranch WCID

[SEAL]

I\ReunionRanch\res-domp-2021
8/12/21



